
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

AMENDED AGENDA 

1. Call to order the business meeting of the Bartlesville City Council by Mayor Curd. 

2. Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum. 

3. Invocation by Kristy Rodgers, Commissioned Pastor, First Presbyterian Church. 

4. Public Comments on Agenda Items. 

5. City Council Announcements and Proclamations. 

• Presentation of Gold Lifesaving Award to Firefighters Daniel Barham and Derek 
Tampleton. 

• Presentation of Bartlesville Fire Department Unit Award to A-Shift Station 4s Crew Captain 
Bryan Tate, Firefighter Colby Williams, Firefighter Daniel Barham and Firefighter Derek 
Tampleton. 

• Extra Mile Day Proclamation – November 1, 2025 - Recognition of volunteerism and 
service within the community. 

• Recognition of Service and Appreciation of Ms. Sherri Wilt, Retired President/CEO 
of the Bartlesville Chamber of Commerce. 

6. Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees 

• Three openings on the Bartlesville Area History Museum Trust Authority 
• One opening on the Bartlesville Convention and Visitors Bureau Board of Directors 
• One opening on the Library Board 
• Two openings on the White Rose Cemetery Board 

7. Consent Docket 

a. Approval of Minutes 
i. The Regular Meeting Minutes of September 2, 2025. 
ii. The Special Meeting minutes of September 29, 2025. 

 b. Approval and/or Ratification of Appointments and Reappointment to Authorities, 
Board, Commissions, and Committees. 
i. Appointment of Mr. Robert McGuire to a three-year term on the Construction and 
 Fire Code Appeals Board at the recommendation of Mayor Curd. 
ii. Reappointment of Mr. Kenneth Wright to a second three-year term on the 
 Construction & Fire Code Appeals Board at the recommendation of Mayor Curd. 
iii. Reappointment of Mr. Joe Colaw to a second three-year term on the City Planning 
 Commission at the recommendation of Councilmember Kirkpatrick. 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
BARTLESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

Monday, October 6, 2025 
 5:30 p.m. 

James S. Curd, Jr., Mayor 
918-338-4282 

 

City Hall, Council Chambers 
401 S. Johnstone Avenue 
Bartlesville, OK 74003 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
c. Approval of Resolutions 
 i. Amending the budget of the City of Bartlesville for Fiscal Year 2025-26 

appropriating unanticipated revenue for the Fire Department.  
  
d. Approval and Ratification of Agreements, Contracts, Engagement Letters, Grant 

Applications, Leases, MOU’s, Ordinances, Proposals, Task Orders, and Deed of 
Easement. 
i. Professional Services Agreement with ARC Document Solution to provide file 

digitization services for the City of Bartlesville in the amount of $7,744.00. 
ii. Extension of an existing service agreement with United Community Action 

Program for the CityRide community transportation program in the amount of 
$55,000 annually. 

iii. Business Services Agreement between the City and Bluepeak at a monthly fee of 
$250.00 with an initial $100 installation fee. 

iv. Service Agreement with Municipal Finance Services for continuing disclosure and 
fee schedule in the amount of $3,500. 

v. Letter of Agreement with BKL for engineering design of the Downtown 
Landscaping Phase 3 project, adding portions of Osage Avenue and 4th Street in 
the amount of $37,000. 

vi. Charity Tracker software pro yearly subscription including a Community Resources 
Directory in the amount of $14,800. 

vii. Field of Interest Fund Agreement between the City Council and Bartlesville 
Community Foundation for technical support necessary to facilitate a Text to Give 
program at the recommendation of the Unsheltered Homeless Task Force. 

viii. Deed Underground Right-of-Way Easement to Public Service Company of 
Oklahoma (PSO) on City-owned properties for an underground feeder to the 
Bartlesville Municipal Airport. 

 
e. Receipt of Property 

i. Receipt of the Oak Park Fire Station property from Washington County per 
 language set out in the original deed stating the property is to be returned to the 
 City of Bartlesville if no longer being used by the Washington County Volunteer 
 Fire Department. 
 

f. Receipt of Bartlesville NEXT Progress Report 
i. Bartlesville NEXT Progress Report September 2025 

g. Receipt of ALPR (Flock Cameras) Report 
i. ALPR Report for September 2025  

h. Receipt of Financials 
i. Interim financials for two months ending August 31, 2025.  

i. Receipt of Permit 
i. Permit #WL0000742500842 for the Oklahoma Department of Environmental 
 Quality for the construction of 285 linear feet of eight (8) inch PVC potable water 
 line to serve 1200 Washington Boulevard, Bartlesville, OK. 

8. Public hearing and possible action on a request for approval of a PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) and Site Development Plan on 16.98 acres zoned M-2 (General Industrial) 
and C-5 (General Commercial), located at 509 W. Hensley Blvd., 500 W. Hensley Blvd., 512 
W. Hensley Blvd., and the lots in the North Block of NW Theodore Ave., from Fremin 
General Contractors on behalf of SLB. Presented by Larry Curtis, Director, Community 
Development. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

9. Unsheltered Homeless Task Force update. Presented by Rachel Showler, Vice Chairman, 
Unsheltered Homeless Task Force. 

 
10. Discuss and take possible action to approve a service agreement between Remedy Health 

and the City of Bartlesville. Presented by Laura Sanders, Assistant City Manager and 
Christopher Sudduth, MD, MPH, Owner and CEO of Remedy Health clinics. 

 
11. Discuss and take possible action to allocate funds for the necessary maintenance and 

replacement of the Bartlesville Community Center’s two (2) domestic hot water heaters, 
along with a 5-year service plan on the two (2) Viessmann Boilers used for heating the 
building. Presented by Caitlyn Kraemer, Managing Director, The Center, and Tim Sherrick, 
Councilmember and Council Liaison to the Bartlesville Community Center Trust Authority. 

 
12. Report on the first-year activities of the RSS (Recovery Support Specialist) Outreach 

Program, and discuss and take possible action to renew an existing Contract for Services 
with GRAND Mental Health to continue this program for the second year as required under 
the FY 2024 Opioid Abatement Grant Award. Presented by Kevin Ickleberry, Police Chief. 

 
13. Accept the Keep Bartlesville Beautiful Annual Update 2025. Presented by Larry Curtis, 

Director, Community Development. 
 
14. Discuss and take possible action on approval of detailed goals as part of the Bartlesville 

NEXT Strategic Plan. Presented by Laura Sanders, Assistant City Manager. 
 
15. Status update on FY 2025-2026 Agreement negotiations between the City of Bartlesville 

and Bartlesville Professional Fire Fighters, Local 200. Presented by Jess Kane, City 
Attorney. 

 
16. New Business. 

 
17. City Manager and Staff Reports. 
 
18. City Council Comments and Inquiries. 
  
19. Adjournment. 
 
The Agenda was received and filed in the Office of the City Clerk and posted in prominent public view at 
City Hall at 5:30 p.m. on Wednesday, October 1, 2025. 

Jason Muninger             /s/ Elaine Banes 
Jason Muninger, City Clerk/CFO                          by Elaine Banes, Deputy City Clerk 

City of Bartlesville Website: https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/meeting-agendas/ 
Live Streaming: https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/webcast/ 
Cable Viewing on Sparklight: Channel 56 
 
Open Meetings Act Compliance (25 O.S. Sec. 301 et seq.): all discussion items are subject to possible action by the City Council. Official action can only be 
taken on items which appear on the agenda. The City Council may adopt, approve, ratify, deny, defer, recommend, amend, strike, or continue any agenda 
item. When more information is needed to act on an item, the City Council may refer the matter to the City Manager, Staff or City Attorney, or back to a 
committee or other recommending body. Under certain circumstance, items are deferred to a specific later date or stricken from the agenda entirely. Agenda 
items requiring a public hearing as required by law will be so noted. The City Council may at their discretion change the order of the business agenda items. 
City of Bartlesville encourages participation from all its citizens. If participation at any public meeting is not possible due to a disability, notification to the 
City Clerk at least one working day prior to the scheduled meeting is encouraged to make the necessary accommodations. The City may waive this rule if 
signing is not the necessary accommodation. 

https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/meeting-agendas/
https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/webcast/


Agenda Item: 5.a. & b.
     Date: 9/23/2025 
    Prepared by: Chief Call 

Department: Fire 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND

Presentation of Gold Lifesaving Award to Firefighters Daniel Barham and Derek Tampleton.
Presentation of Bartlesville Fire Department Unit Award to A-Shift Station 4s crew Captain
Bryan Tate, Firefighter Colby Williams, Firefighter Daniel Barham, and Firefighter Derek
Tampleton.

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS

Bartlesville Fire Department Gold Life Saving Award – This medal is presented to firefighters
for performing acts in the line of duty, through prompt and alert action and at a great personal
risk, which specifically results in saving a human life.

Bartlesville Fire Department Unit Award – Unit awards are presented to members of a unit made
up of two or more firefighters who form a company, sector, team or employee work group. These
firefighters, as a group, have overcome difficulties or obstacles under unusual or adverse
conditions while completing a task or duty.

III. BUDGET IMPACT

None.

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION

Presentation no action required.



   

   
   

Official Proclamation 
 

Extra Mile Day 
November 1, 2025 

 
Whereas, Bartlesville is a community which acknowledges that a special vibrancy exists 
within the entire community when its individual citizens collectively “go the extra mile” in 
personal effort, volunteerism, and service; and  
  
Whereas, Bartlesville is a community which encourages its citizens to maximize their 
personal contribution to the community by giving of themselves wholeheartedly and with 
total effort, commitment, and conviction to their individual ambitions, family, friends, and 
community; and  
 
Whereas, Bartlesville is a community which chooses to shine a light on and celebrate 
individuals and organizations within its community who “go the extra mile” in order to 
make a difference and lift up fellow members of their community; and  
 
Whereas, Bartlesville acknowledges the mission of the Extra Mile America Foundation 
to create 550 Extra Mile Cities in America and is proud to support “Extra Mile Day” on 
November 1, 2025. 
  
Now Therefore, I, James S. Curd, Jr., Mayor, and the Bartlesville City Council, do 
hereby officially proclaim November 1, 2025 as Extra Mile Day. I urge each individual in 
the community to take time on this day to not only “go the extra mile” in his or her own 
life, but to also acknowledge all those around who are inspirational in their efforts and 
commitment to make their organizations, families, community, country, or world a better 
place. 
 

In Witness Whereof, we hereunto set our hands and 
cause the Official Seal of the City of Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma, to be affixed this 1st day of November, in 
the year of our Lord two thousand and twenty-five. 

 
                                                     
James S. Curd, Jr., Mayor 
 
 

                 
 

Agenda Item 5.c.



Agenda Item 5.d. 

Mayoral Letter will be read and presented at the meeting. 



 
 
 
 
 

1 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

MINUTES 
(The Notice of Meeting was posted December 15, 2024 and  

the Amended Agenda was posted August 28, 2025 at 5:30 p.m.) 

City Council in attendance was Mayor Jim Curd, Jr., Vice Mayor Trevor Dorsey, and 
Councilmembers Tim Sherrick, Larry East and Aaron Kirkpatrick. 

City staff in attendance was Mike Bailey, City Manager; Laura Sanders, Assistant City Manager, 
Jess Kane, City Attorney; Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk; Terry Lauritsen, Director of Water 
Utilities; Micah Siemers, Director of Engineering; Fire Chief H.C. Call; Deputy Fire Chief Barry 
Campbell; Matt McCollough, Director of IT; Robin Betts, Director of Human Resources; Tammy 
Hudgins, Accounts Receivable Supervisor;  Alicia Shelton, Accounting and Finance Supervisor; 
Greg Collins, Special Projects Manager, Community Development; Kelsey Walker, 
Communications and Marketing Manager; Deputy Police Chiefs Troy Newell and Andrew Ward; 
Police Captain Elkins; Officer Samson, Security; and Elaine Banes, Executive Assistant. 

1. The business meeting of the Bartlesville City Council was called to order by Mayor Curd 
at 5:30 p.m. 

2. Roll Call was conducted a quorum established. 

3. Invocation by Dr. Rod MacIlvane, Pastor, Grace Community Church. 

4. Public Comments on Agenda Items. 

• Eddie Collins – (Agenda Item 13.): Spoke in opposition to the proposal emphasizing the 
limited role of government as defined by the U.S. Constitution; stated taxpayer funds 
should be directed toward essential services such as roads and public safety, not software 
subscriptions for the homeless task force; and requested a “no” vote on the item. 

• Noah Meadows – (Agenda Item 13.): Opposed the allocation of $75,000 for three years 
of software subscriptions; criticized Councilor Kirkpatrick for using the Task Force to 
advance his own anti-homelessness ordinances; expressed concern that the software 
would be used to deny services to unhoused individuals and further criminalize 
homelessness; suggested that funds would be better directed toward transportation and 
other immediate needs; and urged Council to reject the proposal. 

• Rev. Kelly Becker, Disciples Christian Church – (Agenda Item 13.): Shared mixed 
concerns after researching Charity Tracker and speaking with nonprofit leaders and 
Councilor Kirkpatrick; questioned whether sufficient buy-in had been secured from local 
organizations beyond the Task Force; raised privacy concerns for vulnerable clients and 
asked if clients would be informed when their data is shared; asked how the system differs 
from existing resources such as 2-1-1 or the Bartlesville Area Resource Guide; and 
emphasized maintaining the dignity and integrity of unsheltered individuals. 

• Sarah Burnett, Resident – (Agenda Item 13.): Opposed the expenditure of taxpayer dollars 
on the software; stated that homelessness solutions should come from private citizens, 
churches, and nonprofit organizations, not government; argued government funding 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
BARTLESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

Tuesday, September 2, 2025 
 5:30 p.m. 

James S. Curd, Jr., Mayor 
918-338-4282 

 

City Hall, Council Chambers 
401 S. Johnstone Avenue 
Bartlesville, OK 74003 

 

Agenda Item 7.a.i.



 
 
 
 
 

2 
 

creates dependency and distorts private accountability; suggested nonprofits could raise 
the needed funds privately through events or donations; and that expanding government 
beyond essential services risks moving toward socialism. 

• Angela Utley, Chair, Washington County Democrats – (Agenda Item 13): No firm position 
for or against the software; recommended delaying the vote by at least two months to 
ascertain more consultation with local agencies to determine actual usage and the 
possibility of client opt-out options; and expressed support for the Task Force but 
emphasized the need for further discussion and compromise. 

5. City Council Announcements and Proclamations. 

• Constitution Week September 15-22, 2025 read by Vice Mayor Dorsey. 

• Commendations for Service to the Community presented by Mayor Curd and 
Councilmember Kirkpatrick. The young men receiving commendations for assisting 
citizens with yard work, mowing and general clean up included Nicholas “Garrett” Bridges, 
Miles Brown, Luke Bulleigh, Oliver Bulleigh, Pierce Bulleigh, Zane Cragun, Garren Dennis, 
Reed Dennis, Rhett Dennis, Draiden Hanks, Preston Haskell (youth leader), Jax Hyde, 
Logan James, Peter King, Talmage King, Seth Neal, Steven Nebeker, Jacob Vaclaw, 
Ryan Vaclaw (congregation leader), and Joseph Wirtz. 

6. Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees 

• One opening on the Bartlesville Area History Museum Trust Authority 
• One opening on the Bartlesville Convention and Visitors Bureau Board of Directors 
• Two openings on the White Rose Cemetery Board 

Mayor Curd read the openings and encouraged citizens to volunteer. 

7. Consent Docket 

a. Approval of Minutes 
i. The Regular Meeting Minutes of August 4, 2025. 

 b. Approval and/or Ratification of Appointments and Reappointment to Authorities, 
Board, Commissions, and Committees. 
i. Reappointment of Ms. Melanie Bayles to an additional three-year term on the 
 Street and Traffic Committee at the recommendation of Councilman East. 
ii. Appointment of Ms. Jackie Jimenez to a three-year term on the Bartlesville Library 
 Trust Authority at the recommendation of Councilman East. 
iii. Reappointment of Ms. Rosie Swindell and Ms. Joanie Elmore to additional three 
 years each on the White Rose Cemetery Board at the recommendation of Mayor 
 Curd. 

c. Approval of Resolutions 
 i. Amending the budget of the City of Bartlesville for fiscal year 2025-26 appropriating 

funds from the Bartlesville Development Authority (BDA) for the Bartlesville 
Municipal Airport. 

 ii. Amending the budget of the City of Bartlesville for fiscal year 2025-26 appropriating 
grant funds from the Oklahoma Department of Aerospace and Aeronautics 
(ODAA) for the Bartlesville Municipal Airport for the Apron Paving. 

 iii. Amending the budget of the City of Bartlesville for fiscal year 2025-26 appropriating 
grant funds from the Oklahoma Department of Aerospace and Aeronautics 
(ODAA) for the Bartlesville Municipal Airport for the Airport Hangar. 

 
d. Approval and Ratification of Agreements, Contracts, Engagement Letters, Grant 

Applications, Leases, MOU’s, Ordinances, Proposals and Task Orders. 



 
 
 
 
 

3 
 

i. Service Agreement between Bartlesville Independent School District #30 (BPS) 
and the Bartlesville Police Department providing policing services-10 School 
Resource Officers (SROs) with BPS paying 75% of the average sum of salaries of 
nine, one at no cost to BPS, and one for summer school at no cost to BPS. 

ii. Contract for E911 Dispatch Services between the Washington County Board of 
County Commissioners and the City of Bartlesville Police Department. 

iii. Agreement for Professional Services with Freese and Nichols, Inc. to provide 
updated land development regulations for the City of Bartlesville, in the amount of 
$241,350. 

iv. Agreement between James R. Nave, II and the City of Bartlesville, for the voluntary 
demolition of dilapidated structures on property addressed as 411 SW 9th Street, 
with expenses shared between City (maximum of $3,000) and property owner. 

v. Contract with Allstatelining LLC and the City of Bartlesville for improvements to the 
wastewater treatment plant flow equalization basin, in the amount of $99,990. 

vi. Professional Service Agreement with Kleinfelder, Inc. for construction testing 
services for the Operation Yard Equipment Sheds project, in the amount of 
$18,800. 

vii. Audit Engagement Letter for audit services with Ober and Littlefield Certified Public 
Accountants, PLLC, in the amount of $35,000. 

viii. Letter of Agreement with BKL, Inc. for a structural evaluation and design services 
to see if the Civitan Park shade canopy structure could be retrofitted with a hard 
top, in the amount of $11,879.50. 

 
e. Receipt and Acceptance of Report on Code Enforcement Appeals                         

i. Danny Blackwood of the Code Enforcement Hearing Examiner’s Order of 
 Abatement in Case Nos. DS-0325-0384 and -0385 regarding the property at 
 1032 SW Oak Ave, legally described as Lot 12, Block 1, McCaleb Addition, 
 Bartlesville, Washington County, Oklahoma.                                          
ii. Jefferson B. Lee of the Code Enforcement Hearing Examiner’s Order of Abatement 
 in Case No. DS-0525-0398, regarding the property at 353 SE Waverly Ave., legally 
 described as Lot 7, Block 3 of Pennington Hills Addition, Bartlesville, Washington 
 County, Oklahoma.  

f. Approval of Surplus City Property  
i. Retirement, surplus, and provision for K-9 Baron’s adoption to K9 Hero Haven, a 
 nonprofit 501(c)(3) volunteer organization in Danville, PA, that provides working 
 dogs a place to retire. 
ii. Surplus and dispose of a 2012 Combination Sewer Cleaner Truck. 

g. Receipt of Bartlesville NEXT Progress Report 
i. Bartlesville NEXT Progress Report August 2025 

h. Receipt of ALPR (Flock Cameras) Report 
i. ALPR Report for August 2025  

i. Receipt of Financials 
i. Interim financials for one month ending July 31, 2025.  

j. Receipt of Bids 
i. Bid No. 2025-2026-007 for Concrete 
ii. Bid No. 2025-2026-008 for Asphaltic Concrete & Aggregate Base 
iii. Bid No. 2025-2027-009 for City Hall Renovations 

 
Mayor Curd provided the consent docket on a PowerPoint slide and referred citizens to the 
agenda where every item was listed. He asked the Council if there were any items to be pulled 



 
 
 
 
 

4 
 

for discussion. Mr. East pulled Agenda Items 7.d.vi. 7.d.vii., 7.e. and 7.f.ii, and Mr. Kirkpatrick 
pulled Agenda Item 7.d.iii. 

 
Mr. East moved to approve the Consent Docket with the exception of Agenda Items 7.d.iii., 7.d.vi., 
7.d.vii., 7.e., and 7.f.ii seconded by Mr. Sherrick. 

 
  Voting Aye: Mr. Sherrick, Mr. East, Mr. Kirkpatrick, Vice Mayor Dorsey, Mayor Curd 
  Voting Nay: None 
  Motion: Passed 

  
7.d.vi. Professional Service Agreement with Kleinfelder, Inc. for construction testing services for 

the Operation Yard Equipment Sheds project, in the amount of $18,800. 

Mr. East expressed concern about the testing services pushing the project cost over the 
$500,000 budget. Staff clarified that the overage would be funded from a separate water 
capital improvements budget, not the original construction budget. Funding for the 
construction project was allocated in the prior fiscal year; the $500,000 currently budgeted 
for water capital improvements will cover this expenditure. 

7.d.vii. Audit Engagement Letter for audit services with Ober and Littlefield Certified Public 
Accountants, PLLC, in the amount of $35,000. 

Mr. East expressed concern about audit timing, noting delays in the FY23 audit and 
potential issues with State and Federal filing deadlines. CFO/City Clerk Muninger 
explained that delays were due to issues with component unit audits (BDA, BRTA, 
Community Center) and changes in auditing firms. The FY23 audit was delayed because 
BDA’s 2022 audit had to be reissued under new GASB lease standards, which caused 
cascading delays. Normal turnaround time for an audit is approximately 90 days, but 
delays occurred due to the audit firm’s staffing shortages and first-year auditor issues. He 
added that moving all entities to the same audit firm should prevent future delays. He 
concluded that it is the City’s goal that issue FY24 and FY25 audits more quickly to get 
back on schedule. 

7.e. Receipt and Acceptance of Report on Code Enforcement Appeals                         
i. Danny Blackwood of the Code Enforcement Hearing Examiner’s Order of 
 Abatement in Case Nos. DS-0325-0384 and -0385 regarding the property at 
 1032 SW Oak Ave, legally described as Lot 12, Block 1, McCaleb Addition, 
 Bartlesville, Washington County, Oklahoma.                                          
ii. Jefferson B. Lee of the Code Enforcement Hearing Examiner’s Order of Abatement 
 in Case No. DS-0525-0398, regarding the property at 353 SE Waverly Ave., legally 
 described as Lot 7, Block 3 of Pennington Hills Addition, Bartlesville, Washington 
 County, Oklahoma.  

Mr. East expressed his appreciation to staff for their extensive work in reviewing and 
managing complicated property matters. 

7.f. Approval of Surplus City Property  
ii. Surplus and dispose of a 2012 Combination Sewer Cleaner Truck. 

Mr. Kirkpatrick inquired about the high cost of the new sewer maintenance truck 
(over $600,000) and the trade-in value of the old unit. Water Utilities Director 
Lauritsen explained that the current truck has been heavily repaired and is near 
the end of its service life; replacement pumps cost $30,000 each; tank repairs 
would cost $50,000–$75,000; continuing to maintain the old truck would not be 



 
 
 
 
 

5 
 

cost-effective; and the trade-in value remains useful for parts recovery. Staff 
emphasized the truck is critical daily equipment for sewer line cleaning, hydro-
excavation, and system maintenance. Mr. Kirkpatrick acknowledged the necessity 
despite the high cost. 

7.d.iii. Agreement for Professional Services with Freese and Nichols, Inc. to provide updated 
land development regulations for the City of Bartlesville, in the amount of $241,350. 

Mr. Kirkpatrick questioned a discrepancy between the contract’s “not to exceed” $240,000 
and the staff report showing $241,350; staff clarified that the agreement had been revised 
to reflect the $241,350 amount; and confirmed the contract is “not to exceed,” meaning if 
actual costs are lower, the city will pay less. It was confirmed that no conflict remained 
between the reported amount and the contract terms. 

 Mr. Kirkpatrick moved to approve Agenda Items 7d.iii., 7.d.vi., 7.d.vii., 7.d.e., 7.f. ii. as presented, 
seconded by Vice Mayor Dorsey. 

 
  Voting Aye: Mr. East, Mr. Kirkpatrick, Vice Mayor Dorsey, Mr. Sherrick, Mayor Curd 
  Voting Nay: None 

 Motion: Passed 
 
 Mayor Curd took a moment to recognize K9 Baron who was in attendance with his handler Cpl. 

Cody Loyd, and stated his appreciation for his service to the community. He will retire to K9 Hero 
Haven in Pennsylvania (Agenda Item 7.f.i.). 

  
8. Discuss and take possible action to award Bid No. 2025-2026-007 for Concrete. Presented 

by Mayor Curd. 
 
 Mayor Curd moved to award Bid No. 2025-2026-007 to Bartlesville Redi-Mix, Bartlesville, 

Oklahoma, as listed in attached document, seconded by Mr. Kirkpatrick. 
 

  Voting Aye: Mr. Kirkpatrick, Vice Mayor Dorsey, Mr. Sherrick, Mr. East, Mayor Curd 
  Voting Nay: None 

 Motion: Passed 
 
9. Discuss and take possible action to award Bid No. 2025-2026-008 Part I Asphaltic Concrete 

and Part II Aggregate Base. Presented by Mayor Curd.  
 

Mayor Curd moved to award Bid No. 2025-2026-008 to Bison Materials LLC, Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma, as listed in attached document, seconded by Vice Mayor Dorsey. 

 
  Voting Aye: Vice Mayor Dorsey, Mr. Sherrick, Mr. East, Mr. Kirkpatrick, Mayor Curd 
  Voting Nay: None 

 Motion: Passed 
 
10. Discuss and take possible action to award Bid No. 2025-2026-009 City Hall Renovations. 

Presented by Councilman Kirkpatrick.  
  

Mr. Kirkpatrick moved to award the Bid No. 2025-2026-009 to Koehn Construction, Fredonia, 
Kansas, in the amount of $1,266,489.00, seconded by Mr. East. 

 
  Voting Aye: Mr. Sherrick, Mr. East, Mr. Kirkpatrick, Vice Mayor Dorsey, Mayor Curd 
  Voting Nay: None 

 Motion: Passed 
 



 
 
 
 
 

6 
 

11. Acceptance of Annual Financial Statements and Independent Auditors Report for the year 
ending June 30, 2023. Presented by Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk. 

 
 Mr. Muninger reported that the City received an unmodified opinion on its 2023 audit, the highest 

rating possible, no proposed audit adjustment entries were identified, and no material deficiencies 
were reported; the City’s financial position continues to improve year over year, largely due to the 
stabilization reserve and capital reserve program; strong fund balances are favorable for lending 
agencies, credit ratings, and bond negotiations; and acceptance of the audit is required so it can 
be filed on EMMA, the financial database for bondholders and institutions. 

 Mayor Curd inquired about the “significant deficiency” noted in the audit report. Mr. Muninger 
explained it related to the wayfinding sign project, which began several years ago. The project 
changed leadership after the original director retired, and quantity pricing was later obtained but 
was not included in the original contract submission. The finding was procedural as the contract 
should have returned to Council for adjustment. Corrective action is to ensure full disclosure when 
projects are transferred between directors, and return to Council for contract changes when 
required. Although a deficiency, the expenditures remained within the Council-approved budget. 

Further discussion covered audit findings related to compliance and timing. Mr. Muninger 
explained that the delay in the 2023 audit resulted from earlier issues with component unit audits 
and auditor staffing shortages. The late filing will appear as a compliance finding until deadlines 
are consistently met. (Refer to discussion under Agenda Item 7.d.vii.) 

Continued discussion regarding contract management and safeguards covered the differences 
between quantity-adjustment contracts (allowing changes within set parameters) and lump-sum 
contracts (requiring Council approval for change orders, limited to 10% of the total). The 
wayfinding project was a lump-sum contract but contained some ambiguous details, creating 
confusion during the transition between departments. Mr. Muninger and Mr. Bailey clarified that 
proprietary, custom-designed signage made it impractical to seek alternative vendors without 
altering the look of the project. 

 Mr. East moved to accept the Annual Financial Statement and Independent Auditors Report for 
Year Ending 2023 as presented, seconded by Vice Mayor Dorsey. 

 
  Voting Aye: Mr. East, Mr. Kirkpatrick, Vice Mayor Dorsey, Mr. Sherrick, Mayor Curd 
  Voting Nay: None 

 Motion: Passed 
  
12. Unsheltered Homeless Task Force update. Presented by Rachel Showler, Vice Chairman, 

Unsheltered Homeless Task Force. 

Ms. Showler provided information on the upcoming Helping Organization Summit scheduled for 
October 22, from 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. at Tri-County, which is providing the space free of 
charge. There is capacity for up to 200 attendees, and lunch will be provided at no cost by the 
Lighthouse and Agape Mission. Task Force data and findings will be presented, as well as 
personal testimony from an individual who has overcome homelessness. It is hoped that the 
Summit will provide networking and collaboration opportunities for helping organizations, and 
educate the public on the causes of homelessness and strategies to overcome it. 

Ms. Showler also reported that the Task Force is working with the Bartlesville Community 
Foundation to establish an endowment fund. A text-to-give program will be created, allowing 
community members to donate easily through the Community Foundation Fund. This will allow 
local helping organizations to apply for grants funded by this endowment. 



 
 
 
 
 

7 
 

Continuing, Ms. Showler reported that the Task Force agreed that communication between 
helping organizations would be beneficial to them as well as to the citizens in need. A sub-
committee of the Task Force was asked to review multiple software platforms and ultimately 
recommended Charity Tracker. Charity Tracker provides several useful tools such as allowing 
unlimited users, considered user-friendly, and is already in use by several local organizations. 
Data tracking will support a person-centered approach by using by-name data to identify individual 
needs and resources, tracking progress toward reducing homelessness, and aligning with 
national best practices including The Point-in-Time Count (a nationwide homelessness census) 
and Built for Zero, a Community Solutions initiative emphasizing by-name data. The Task Force 
felt it important to track homelessness at the individual level to better match resources with needs, 
and feels this software will provide that service. 

13. Discuss and take possible action to allocate funding for the Unsheltered Homeless Task 
Force. Presented by Councilman Aaron Kirkpatrick.  

 
 Mr. Kirkpatrick reported that the Unsheltered Homelessness Task Force has been meeting for 

eight months, with regular updates provided to Council; the Council had previously set aside 
$100,000 in the budget for potential Task Force initiatives;  a subcommittee had researched data 
tracking software and recommended Charity Tracker as the most effective option. He stated that 
it links helping organizations together, enabling secure sharing of services offered and services 
received; it is HIPAA compliant, allowing organizations to control what information is shared; 
sensitive medical information will remain private, complying with ethical and legal standards; and 
it provides an interactive, searchable website for individuals seeking services and for those 
assisting them. He added that benefits extend beyond homelessness, strengthening the entire 
local care network and promoting collaboration between organizations that typically work 
independently. 

 
 Mr. Kirkpatrick continued setting out the implementation plan. Year 1: City funds 100% of costs 

for participating organizations. Years 2–3: City funds 50%, with organizations covering the 
remaining cost. After three years, organizations will assume full responsibility if they find value in 
the system. Estimated cost: $75,000 over three years (not annual). This represents a maximum 
estimate, with actual costs depending on the number of organizations participating. He added that 
Some organizations are already using Charity Tracker; others use Excel or separate systems; 
Council emphasized that adoption is voluntary; the City will not dictate how organizations manage 
their data; funding will not be spent immediately instead, the allocation will serve as a set-aside, 
available as organizations decide to participate; and interest will be gauged at the upcoming 
Helping Organizations Summit, where organizations can learn more and explore training 
resources before making decisions. 

Mr. Sherrick read from a written statement first commending the Unsheltered Homelessness Task 
Force (UHTF) for presenting a well-written ordinance previously approved unanimously by the 
Council. In summary, he expressed hesitation about directing taxpayer funds toward nonprofits 
without clear oversight or accountability; highlighted risks of subsidizing private or non-essential 
industries with public funds, long-term dependency on non-sustainable programs; supporting 
religious or political groups, which could raise First Amendment concerns; 
cited past examples (Acorn scandal, misallocated pandemic rental funds in Oklahoma) as 
cautionary lessons in oversight and public trust; emphasized potential erosion of trust before the 
upcoming CIP sales tax and GEO bond election; noted risks of nonprofit dependency on software 
providers (Microsoft ending free nonprofit licenses, creating financial strain); 
and stressed the need for strict policy safeguards including eligibility requirements, transparency 
and audits, conflict-of-interest protections, sustainability plans, clear deliverables and 
accountability. He also suggested exploring free or open-source alternatives (e.g., LibreOffice, 
Zoom) as potentially more cost-effective solutions. 

In response, Mr. Kirkpatrick clarified that no taxpayer funds will be given directly to nonprofits; the 
City would purchase a site license for Charity Tracker, allowing local helping organizations to 



 
 
 
 
 

8 
 

create accounts under the City’s umbrella; participation is voluntary; no grants or cash infusions 
are involved; costs will scale with participation; if fewer organizations join, costs will be lower than 
the $75,000 estimate; the system is intended to improve efficiency, reduce duplication of services, 
and strengthen the local care network; ff organizations find value, they will assume costs in year 
three, if not, they simply discontinue use; and Charity Tracker communities typically save 18–20% 
in resource spending through improved coordination. He continued providing an example of 
downtown food providers successfully coordinating schedules to avoid duplication thereby 
showing how Charity Tracker would extend this efficiency citywide; acknowledged concerns about 
pending state legislation (SB 484) that could restrict municipal spending on homelessness for 
cities under 300,000 population. If passed, Bartlesville would comply and discontinue the 
program; and reaffirmed that oversight and accountability would remain with the City, not 
individual nonprofits. 

Mr. Sherrick asked Mr. Muninger for clarification on GASB requirements. Mr. Muninger reported 
that without a contract, details remain uncertain; if the City owns the license, GASB standards 
may require amortizing costs over multiple years and listing them as a liability, even with a non-
appropriation clause; emphasized that more information is needed before determining accounting 
treatment; and it was clarified that the City is not entering a multi-year contract. Participation can 
be canceled at any time, and nonprofits may assume costs themselves in future years. 

Further discussion covered the desire to protect nonprofits from reputational harm and avoid any 
erosion of public trust; that participation would be voluntary, with no direct cash grants to 
nonprofits, and organizations could decide for themselves whether to join; how the City would 
purchase the site license, allowing local organizations to create independent accounts under the 
Bartlesville network; that each organization would control its own data and administrative access; 
that no central City administrator would have visibility into private organizational data unless 
expressly shared; and an application process is being developed for organizations wishing to join 
the network. Additional discussion included that the initial estimate for the software was $75,000, 
but further review suggested costs closer to $15,000–20,000 annually, including website 
development and hosting; a more realistic allocation of $50,000 was recommended to provide 
flexibility while avoiding over-allocation; and this funding would be an allocation only, not an 
immediate expenditure - any final contract with Charity Tracker would return to Council for 
approval. Privacy and compliance concerns were discussed about HIPAA compliance and data 
anonymity; it was confirmed that the system allows for client consent and limited data-sharing; 
and suggestions were made to explore the use of anonymized member keys to protect personally 
identifiable information while still allowing effective tracking. 

Further discussion covered how alternative priorities for the funds should also be considered. Mr. 
Kirkpatrick stated that the Task Force has addressed priorities such as transportation with existing 
agreements with City Ride already providing a framework; other needs (laundry, shower facilities) 
are being addressed by private organizations, reducing the City’s need to duplicate services; and 
the Task Force determined that software to improve coordination among service providers offered 
the most impactful and feasible use of funds. Mr. Kirkpatrick agreed that reducing the funding 
from $75,000 to $50,000 was reasonable and amended his original proposal. 

Mr. Kirkpatrick moved to allocate funding in the amount of $50,000 for use by the Unsheltered 
Homeless Task Force as presented, seconded by Mr. East. 

 
  Voting Aye: Mr. Kirkpatrick, Vice Mayor Dorsey, Mr. Sherrick, Mr. East, Mayor Curd 
  Voting Nay: None 

 Motion: Passed 
 
14. New Business. 

 
There was no new business. 
 



 
 
 
 
 

9 
 

15. City Manager and Staff Reports. 
 
 Mr. Bailey reported that the annual block party, jointly hosted by the Fire Department, Police 

Department, and Library, will be held on September 27 from 11:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. at the corner 
of Johnstone and Adams. There will be several attractions and tours provided. The event 
continues to grow each year and is noted as a successful collaboration among departments. 

He also announced that the grand reopening of the City’s golf course, Boots Hollow Golf Club, on 
August 15 was a success! Community Day drew strong attendance with approximately 200 
people attending. Mayor Curd delivered the first ceremonial tee shot at the Grand Opening 
Tournament the next day, again with a strong turnout. Renovations on the fairways, tee boxes, 
and greens was the focus and some rough areas remain challenging. He credited and 
acknowledged the golf course staff, Public Works staff, Parks staff, and volunteers for completing 
major drainage, cart path, and course improvements. The course is now open for regular tee 
times. The upcoming United Way Tournament will test the new greens with heavy play. and staff 
will monitor the greens before and after tournaments, with drone footage planned for comparison. 
Positive community feedback has been received and many citizens expressed excitement at 
reopening after prolonged closure. 

16. City Council Comments and Inquiries. 

 Mr. Kirkpatrick noted that Boy Scout Troop 6 was in attendance in order receive a required badge, 
and to support their fellow scout, Mr. Bridges. 

 
 Mayor Curd announced the Airport Box Hangar ribbon cutting will be held on Monday, September 

8 at 10 a.m. He encouraged citizens to attend and take part in this event. 
 
17. Move to executive session pursuant to 25 O.S. Sec. 307(B)(2) to discuss negotiations 

concerning employees and representatives of employee groups. 
 

Vice Mayor Dorsey moved to enter into executive session at 7:34 p.m., seconded by Mr. Sherrick. 
 

  Voting Aye: Vice Mayor Dorsey, Mr. Sherrick, Mr. East, Mr. Kirkpatrick, Mayor Curd 
  Voting Nay: None 

 Motion: Passed 
 
 Mayor Curd reconvened the open meeting at 8:33 p.m. stating that no action was taken in the 

executive session. 
 
18. There being no further business to address, Mayor Curd adjourned the meeting at 8:34 

p.m. 
 
 
                                                           
        James S. Curd, Jr., Mayor 
 
 
 
                                                         
 Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 
 



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING  
OF THE  

BARTLESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

September 29, 2025  
 12:00 p.m. (noon) 

 
Mayor James S. Curd, Jr. 

918-338-4282 
 

City Hall, 1st Floor Conference Room 
401 S. Johnstone Avenue 
Bartlesville, OK 74003 

 
 

MINUTES 
(The Notice of Meeting and Agenda was posted September 25, 2025 at 1:00 p.m.) 

 
City Council in attendance was Mayor Jim Curd, Jr., Vice Mayor Trevor Dorsey (arriving at 
12:07 p.m.), and Councilmembers Tim Sherrick, Larry East and Aaron Kirkpatrick. 
 
City staff in attendance was Mike Bailey, City Manager; Laura Sanders, Assistant City 
Manager, Jess Kane, City Attorney; Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk; Kelli Williams, CCO; 
Kevin Ickleberry, Police Chief; Kelsey Walker, Communications and Marketing Manager; 
Deputy Police Chief Andrew Ward; and Elaine Banes, Executive Assistant. 
 
1. The business meeting of the Bartlesville City Council was called to order by Mayor Curd 

at 12:00 p.m. 
 
2. Roll Call was conducted a quorum established. 

 
3. Public Comments on Agenda Items. 

 
There were no public comments. 
 

4. Discuss and take possible action to approve Resolution No. 3748 voting to participate in 
the settlement agreements with Purdue Pharma LP and members of the Sackler family, 
and with Alvogen, Inc., Amneal Pharmaceuticals, Inc., Apotex, Inc., Hikma 
Pharmaceuticals USA, Inc., Indivior Inc., Mylan Pharmaceuticals Inc., Sun 
Pharmaceutical Industries, Inc., and Zydus Pharmaceuticals, and authorizing the Mayor 
of the City of Oklahoma, or the Mayor’s designee, to execute the Subdivision 
Participation Form for the City’s participation in the settlements with Alvogen, Inc., 
Amneal Pharmaceuticals, Inc., Apotex, Inc., Hikma Pharmaceuticals USA, Inc., Indivior 
Inc., Mylan Pharmaceuticals Inc., Sun Pharmaceutical Industries, Inc., and Zydus 
Pharmaceuticals. Presented by Jess Kane, City Attorney. 
 
Mr. Kane reported that the initial notification of the settlement offer had been sent to the wrong 
email address and once the mistake was found and he was notified, the deadline (9/30/25) to 
approve the resolution became urgent. He stated that the attorney at McAfee and Taft, Todd 
Court, who had notified Mr. Kane along with the Oklahoma Attorney General both encouraged 
cities to participate. There is not a firm amount determined yet since there is not a final number 
of cities and towns who will participate.  Discussion covered what the funds could be used for 
once received; how previous funds of this nature were used for opioid education and 
intervention through Grand Mental Health and the Bartlesville school system; and how future 
funds would be used in a similar fashion within the community. 
 
Mr. Kirkpatrick moved to approve the Resolution as presented, seconded by Mr. East. 
 

Agenda Item 7.a.ii.



 
 
 

Ayes:  Mr. Sherrick, Mr. East, Mr. Kirkpatrick, Vice Mayor Dorsey, Mayor Curd 
Nays:  None 
Motion: Passed 

 
5. City Manager and Staff Reports.   
 

Mr. Bailey reported that lunch is being provided to the City Council and those in attendance, 
following the meeting. 

 
6. City Council Comments and Inquiries. 
 

Mr. East inquired if the next packet would be this light to which Mr. Bailey stated it would be 
much larger. 

 
7. There being no further business to address, Mayor Curd adjourned the meeting at 12:15 

p.m. 
 

 
 

                                                     
James S. Curd, Jr. 

 
 
                                                  
 Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 

 
 



CONNECTED/CA fJV /VISAANT 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND

Agenda Item _ 
October 6, 2025 _ 

Prepared by Trey Yankovich 
Community Development/ 

Building Services 

Discuss and take action to appoint Robert McGuire to a three-year term on the Construction and 
Fire Code Appeals Board. 

Attachments: 
Construction and Fire Code Appeals Board Application. 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS

Based on his application and qualifications, the Community Development Department 
recommends appointing Mr. McGuire for this position. He has been in the construction 
industry for 35 years and served as the Chief Building Official in the City of Bartlesville for 
approximately 10 years. His knowledge and experience with construction as a private 
contractor, as well as understanding code application as a Chief Building official, gives him a 
unique perspective that would be highly useful for this position. 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the appointment of Mr. Robert McGuire to a three-year term on the 
Construction and Fire Code Appeals Board at the next City Council meeting. 

7.b.i.





Agenda Item ___ 
September 24, 2025 

Prepared by Trey Yankovich 
Community Development/Building Services 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
             Discuss and take action to re-appoint Mr. Kenneth Wright to a second three-year term on the  
             Construction & Fire Code Appeals Board.   

 
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 
 
Kenneth Wright has already been serving on the Construction & Fire Code Appeals Board for 
one term (22-25).  Mr. Wright is willing to serve a second term and we would like to recommend 
that he do so.     
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends the re-appointment of Mr. Kenneth Wright to a three-year term on the 
Construction & Fire Code Appeals Board at the next City Council meeting. 

 7.b.ii.



 
 

Agenda Item ___ 

October 06, 2025 

Prepared by Amanda Yamaguchi, Senior Planner 

Community Development Department 

 

 

 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 

Consider and take action on the reappointment of Mr. Joe Colaw to the City Planning 

Commission for his second three-year term. 

 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 

The maximum number of consecutive terms one can serve is two. Mr. Colaw’s first term on the 

City Planning Commission ended August 2025. Mr. Colaw is eligible for a second term and has 

indicated his willingness to continue to serve on the City Planning Commission. 

 

III. BUDGET IMPACT 

 

None 

 

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 

Approve the reappointment of Mr. Joe Colaw to the City Planning Commission for his second 

three-year term to expire September 2028. 

 

7.b.iii.



Agenda Item ___ 
September 25, 2025 

Prepared by Alicia Shelton  
Accounting and Finance 

 
 
 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 
 
A resolution amending the budget of the City of Bartlesville for fiscal year 2025-26 
appropriating unanticipated revenue for the Fire Department. 
 
Attachments: 

 
A resolution amending the Budget for the City of Bartlesville for fiscal year 2025-
2026. Appropriating unanticipated revenue for the Fire Department. 

  
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 
 

The City of Bartlesville has received reimbursement funds in the amount of $26,782 
from FEMA from the Gap Road Fire. The City has also received funds in the amount of 
$13,875 for the sale of a 1992 Oshkosh ARFF Fire Truck. These funds will go towards 
the purchase of a used Fire truck and/or additional fire equipment. These funds must be 
appropriated prior to their expense.  

 
  

III. BUDGET IMPACT 
 
Budgetary impact nets zero, $40,657 increase in revenue and $40,657 increase in 
expenditure. 
 
 

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 

Staff Recommends approval of resolution to appropriate funds. 
 
 

7.c.i.



RESOLUTION ___________ 
 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE BUDGET OF THE CITY OF 
BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025–2026, 
APPROPRIATING UNBUDGETED REVENUE FOR THE CAPITAL RESERVE 
FUND. 
 
 
WHEREAS, THE City of Bartlesville has received unanticipated revenue in the amount 
of $40,657; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Bartlesville needs to appropriate $40,657 of these revenues prior 
to their expenditure; 
 
NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA that: 
 
 The Fire Dept (250) of the Capital Reserve Fund (675) shall be increased as 

follows: 
 

 Vehicle & Offroad Equip (55960) $ 40,657 
 

 
APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND SIGNED BY THE MAYOR OF THE 
CITY OF BARTLESVILLE THIS 6th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2025. 
 
 
 
   
  Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
 
  
 City Clerk 



Agenda Item ___

October 06, 2025
Prepared by Amanda Yamaguchi, Senior Planner

Community Development Department

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND

Consider and take action to approve a Professional Services Agreement with ARC Document 
Solution to provide file digitization services for the City of Bartlesville, in the amount of 
$7,744.00.

- Attachments: Professional Services Agreement with ARC Document Solution

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS

Community Development is in the process of digitizing development files for ease of access and 

in anticipation of upcoming renovations to the office area.  

An agreement has been drafted and is attached. In summary, this project is to scan and make 

digitally searchable, approximately 31 boxes of files, including Board of Adjustment cases, 

Annexations, and Lot changes.

III. BUDGET IMPACT

$7,744.00 -   101-1-180-00-000-52410 � Professional Services

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approval of the ARC Document Solution Service Agreement

7.d.i.



Scan-by-Box Service Agreement
This service agreement is designed to outline the processes which ARC will implement, to complete a successful capture and conversion of targeted hard copy documents into electronic

form, for City of Bartlesville; hereinafter referred to as "Customer". In addition, this agreement will indicated team responsibilities and expectations as the documents are being processed.

City of Bartlesville
401 S Johnstone Ave. Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma 74003

Mike Bailey
mlbailey@cityofbartlesville.org 
918-338-4282

Reference: 20240619-083644741 

Quote created: September 9th, 2025 

Quote expires: October 30,th 2025

ARC Document Solution
7022 E 41st Street
Tulsa, OK 74145
,

Prepared by: Bobby Perry
Sales Director for Oklahoma
bobby.perry@e-arc.com
+19182842729

PRODUCTS & SERVICES QUANTITY
UNIT

PRICE
PRICE

Standard Service (per Box) Category BOA 20 $249.00  $4,980.00

Standard Service (per Box) Category Lot Splits 7 $249.00  $1,743.00



PRODUCTS & SERVICES QUANTITY
UNIT

PRICE
PRICE

Standard Service (per Box) Category Lot Line
Adjustments

2 $249.00  $498.00

Standard Service (per Box) Category Annexations 2 $249.00  $498.00

OCR - Searchable Image PDF output (per Box) 21 $0.00  $0.00

Thumb Drive Deliverable (per Drive) 1 $25.00  $25.00

Total $7,744.00

Index Value Definitions:

Phase 1

Organized by 4  categories:
BOA
Lot Split
Lot Line Adjustment
Annexations
Indexing by 3 fields:
Name - Address - Case#
( each category index may change)
Scope of content and prepping:
Posted notes attached. When we run across, we are to pull them and place on a separate paper with as many as
will fit on a page. Then add those pages to the back of the folder for scanning.
Large format drawings found within files, usually 1 or 2 folded.
o CD’s, envelopes #10 size with letter inside, within folder, these do not need to be copied just placed back into
folder, we will place a note at the back of folder if CD or letters found within.
Some folders are 2 prong fasteners, we will not reassemble to place back loose in folder.
Folders with writing on back, will copy and scan the folder if it has any hand written information on them. We
will then place a copy in the same folder with other data.
staples found, paper clipped together.
Comb binders were found scattered through out, will need to be cut or pulled apart for scanning.
Many different types of papers mixed in, old records and different media/stock.
No reassembly.
OCR included
No shredding, we will need to deliver hard copies back.
Test pilot will be done for each category* We will start with ONE box for approval.
The above count was estimated by measuring per inch of drawers of content and divided by 15" = 31 boxes
Customer will be charge by actual boxes picked up +/- of the 31 estimated box count above



Standard Service Included:

At Customer request, empty boxes will be provided to customer

When boxes are ready for pick-up, and at the request of Customer, ARC will make arrangements for boxes to be transported to ARC location for processing

Additional costs will apply to any boxes picked up over 25 miles from ARC Service Centers or when box count is less than 5 boxes

Once received at ARC service center, documents will be prepared by removing and discarding all document binding materials, post-it notes and flags. Binding materials

will not be re-applied to hard copy when completed

For the purposes of this agreement, one document will be defined as all papers contained within: a file folder, a binder, and/or a bound book, with a limit of

50 documents per box

Prepared documents will be scanned at a pixel density of 300 DPI, using a programmatic Auto-color mode, where documents containing a moderate amount or color

will be imaged in color, and all others will be imaged as Black & White  

Documents will be indexed (up to 25 characters per field) as determined in the “Index Values Definition” Section below

The Index Values (up to 3) must be easily identifiable on the tab of the folder, cover of book, or on the first page of the document

Scanned documents will be processed to generate one multi-page, searchable image (OCR) PDF file for each document

Output PDF files will be named, and foldered as defined in the Index Values Definition section below

A .CSV file will be generated for each batch of PDF files, where the .CSV file will contain all indexed values for each document, and the digital path to where the PDF file

is placed

The resultant files will be compressed into one zipped file and transmitted to customer via a download link sent within an e-mail message

ARC will make arrangements for boxes to be returned to customer

ARC Document Scanning Optional Services (Circle Options that apply):

Additional Index Fields (per field, per Box) ... $7.50

Certified Document Shredding (per Box) ... $10.50

HIPAA Compliant Service (per Box) ... $20.00

Thumb Drive Deliverable (per Drive) ... $25.00

Create Custom Batch Load File (Quoted Separately)

Document Transport beyond 25 mile mileage limit (Quoted Separately)

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. General:

A. ARC’s pricing for scanning services is based on a per box basis, where the box contains paper-based business documents, in relatively good condition, and

where box measures 10”x12”x15”, is reasonably full, not overstuffed.

B. Boxed documents requiring low to medium levels of preparation (such as having not more than an average of 1 staple for every 20 pages), will qualify for

this service. Boxed documents requiring high levels of preparation (such as having an average of more than 1 staple for every 20 pages), will be subject to

additional charges. Customer will be notified by ARC, and a Change Order will be offered to Customer for approval, which will cover costs for additional work

effort.

C. ARC reserves the option to apply additional costs if the box contents does not meet the criteria defined in this Service Agreement, and/or if the Customer

requirements exceed the specifications defined herein.

D. A paper document storage option is not contemplated or included in services provided under this Agreement. Should Customer delay providing the approval

for document shredding (or delay the authorization of the return of hard copy original documents upon project completion) beyond 30 days of completion,

Customer will incur and be responsible for payment of document storage fees.

E. If document shredding services are elected with this service agreement, ARC will destroy all hard copies of the Customer documents provided to ARC, and

Customer shall indemnify and hold harmless ARC from any claim or liability arising from such destruction.

2. Pick-up & Delivery of Hard Copy Originals

A. Pick-up and return delivery (if required) of originals is included if the point of pick-up is within 25 miles of an ARC service center with a 5 box minimum

B. If the point of pick-up is outside the 25-mile limit, ARC will utilize the most efficient means for transport of the originals to the ARC service center, at which

costs will be added to the Price Schedule above

3. Timeline:

A. ARC will exercise its best efforts to complete services and deliver files within the following timeframes:

1 to 5 boxes, within 10 Business Days

5 to 10 boxes, within 15 Business days

11 to 20 boxes, within 20 Business Days

Over 20 boxes, (Quote)

B. If an alternate timeframe is required, ARC will be open to discuss with Customer to determine best way to meet the requirement

4. Change Orders:

1. Specific technical details relative to various processes are addressed in this Service Agreement and are open to change, pending Customer needs. Once

agreed upon, and signed below, any future change requests must be made in writing, submitted to ARC, and a change order form will be completed so as to

document the change. If the Change is significant enough to affect the costs and/or timeline for the project, then the change order form will be submitted to

the Customer, indicating the affects, where the change order would be confirmed by the Customer via authorized signature.



A. Customer:

Customer represents and warrants that (i) Customer owns or has sufficient legal right to the intellectual property rights in the Customer documents, and (ii)

the Customer documents, including any use thereof by ARC in performing these services, does not violate applicable law or the rights of any third party.

Services to be performed on materials received from Customer that fall outside the scope of the material outlined in this Service Agreement will be

identified.

Customer will be notified so that ARC may receive additional instruction and provide Customer with pricing (if appropriate) for the handling of those

extraordinary materials outside the scope of Services contemplated under this Agreement. ARC expects the documents to be of reasonably good quality

which will not require extraordinary preparation prior to scanning. Should the condition of the documents require extraordinary document preparation, ARC

will provide the Service for these types of documents at our published rates via a change order that will identify pricing and timeline. 

B. ARC:

ARC will be responsible for executing the production requirements as defined herein, maintaining the level of accuracy, and providing the image

reproduction as defined in this agreement. In the event that any unforeseen issues arise, which might jeopardize the outcome of the project (quality,

accuracy, timeline and/or costs); ARC will notify the Customer who will work together to resolve such issues in a mutually beneficial manner.

5. Service Warranty:

All work produced will be covered for a 30-day warranty period from the deliverable date. Once delivered, Customer will have 30 days to review any or all documents

scanned to verify the contents, completeness, and accuracy of the service provided.

At any time, Customer can request to designate a time for document review, and ARC will make the hard copy documents, and the resultant images available for

review. It is encouraged that Customer randomly select a series of documents; from which Customer will run a “page-by-page” review of the hard copy documents

comparing to the resultant image file, for completeness, quality and accuracy.

This document review must be completed within 30 days after delivery. Therefore, any warranty claims must be made within this 30-day period, and before

authorization of destruction of the source documents.

The warranty period will end either at the close of the 30th calendar day, or upon receipt of authorization for destruction, whichever comes first.

6. Limitation of Liability:

IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER PARTY OR TO ANY THIRD PARTY FOR ANY CAUSE RELATED TO OR ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT,

WHETHER IN AN ACTION BASED ON A CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE AND STRICT LIABILITY) OR ANY OTHER LEGAL THEORY, HOWEVER ARISING, FOR ANY

DAMAGES BASED ON USE OR ACCESS, INTERRUPTION, DELAY OR INABILITY TO USE THE SERVICE, LOST REVENUES OR PROFITS, DELAYS, INTERRUPTION OR LOSS OF

SERVICES, BUSINESS OR GOODWILL, LOSS OR CORRUPTION OF DATA, LOSS RESULTING FROM SYSTEM OR SYSTEM SERVICE FAILURE, MALFUNCTION OR SHUTDOWN,

FAILURE TO ACCURATELY TRANSFER, READ OR TRANSMIT INFORMATION, FAILURE TO UPDATE OR PROVIDE CORRECT INFORMATION, SYSTEM INCOMPATIBILITY OR

PROVISION OF INCORRECT COMPATIBILITY INFORMATION OR BREACHES IN SYSTEM SECURITY OR FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL

DAMAGES, WHETHER OR NOT SUCH DAMAGES WERE FORESEEABLE OR A PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. NOTWITHSTANDING

ANY FAILURE OF ESSENTIAL PURPOSE OF ANY LIMITED REMEDY, ARC’S maximum liability shall not exceed the aggregate amounts paid or payable to ARC pursuant to

this Agreement. NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, THIS SECTION SHALL NOT APPLY WITH RESPECT TO DAMAGES FOR BODILY INJURY (INCLUDING DEATH) AND

DAMAGE TO REAL PROPERTY AND TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY.

Signature City of Bartesville 

Jim Curd, Jr.  

Signature ARC 

Date

ATTEST:

( City Seal)

Date 

Bobby Perry, Director of Sales Oklahoma 

Bobby Perry
Line

Bobby Perry
Line

Bobby Perry
Line



7.d.ii.







7.d.iii.



















Agenda Item ___ 
September 17, 2025 

Prepared by Jason Muninger. CFO/City Clerk 
Accounting and Finance 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND

Take action to approve the service Agreement with Municipal Finance Services for 

continuing disclosure and fee schedule.

Attachments:

Service Agreement

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS

Required in the language the Continuing Disclosure Certificate/Agreement, which is 
entered into upon issuance of debt, the City must perform continuing disclosure of 
financial information. Given the nature and importance of these filling, Municipal 
Finance Services Inc is assisting clients to ensure they stay compliant. This encompasses 
the creation and filing of the appropriate forms as well as assisting the issuer in the 
electronic submission to the Electronic Municipal Marketplace Access System (EMMA).

III. BUDGET IMPACT

Budgetary impact is $3,500.

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends approval of the service agreement. 

7.d.iv.



 

 

September 2, 2025 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

 
THIS AGREEMENT is entered by and among MUNICIPAL FINANCE SERVICES, INC. (“MFSOK”) and 

the City of Bartlesville (the “Client”). 
 
The Client desires to engage MFSOK and agrees as follows: 
 
I. Scope of Services.   

Some or all of the following services listed below shall be provided under this Agreement and pertain to the 
Client’s new and outstanding debt obligations, including general obligation bonds during the term of the Agreement 
(the “Issues”).  The Client designates MFSOK as the Client’s independent registered municipal advisor (“IRMA”) for 
purposes of SEC Rule 15Ba1-1(d)(3)(vi) (the “IRMA Exemption”). 

A. New Issue and Refunding of Existing Client Issues 

1. Evaluate options or alternatives with respect to the proposed new Issue. 
2. Provide financial analysis to the Client to assist in understanding the benefits, costs, and risks 

of the proposed new Issue. 
3. Review recommendations made by other parties to the Client. 
4. Assist Client in preparing a plan of finance. 
5. Advise Client on structure, terms and timing of the proposed new Issue. 
6. Prepare financing schedule. 
7. Attend meetings as requested by the Client. 
8. Assist the Client in preparation of their offering documents, notices of sale, instructions to 

bidders, or official statements, as appropriate. 
9. Coordinate as appropriate with Client staff, legal representatives, government agencies, 

accountants, auditors, engineers, consultants, rating agencies, banks, lenders, placement agents, 
trustees, paying agents, escrow agents, bond insurers and other credit enhancers, to facilitate 
the plan of finance. 

10. If new Issue is a competitive bond sale, assist Client in collecting and analyzing bids submitted 
by underwriters and selecting the winning bidder. 

11. If the new Issue is a negotiated bond sale, assist client in selecting an underwriter and coordinate 
the bond sales process. 

12. Coordinate closing of the new Issue with Client and other parties. 
13. Evaluate potential refunding opportunities on outstanding Issues. 
14. Sinking Fund Estimate of Needs review or preparation. 

 

 



2 

B. Other Services Under Separate Agreement. If requested by Client, MFSOK may provide other services 
including but not limited to: 
 

1. Debt capacity analysis. 
2. Cash defeasance or redemption services. 

 

C. Continuing Disclosure Assistance 
 

1. Assisting the Client annually in compiling the financial information and operating data set forth 
in their Continuing Disclosure Agreement ("CDA") included in any Official Statement; and 

2. If necessary, assisting the Client in preparing their “Failure to File Notice” should documents 
not be available for filing within the prescribed time frame designated in the CDA; and 

3. Upon request, assisting the Client in their submission of the aforementioned information to the 
Electronic Municipal Marketplace Access system (“EMMA”).   

MFSOK and the Client acknowledge that the Client will engage Bond Counsel and other legal service 
providers under separate contracts. MFSOK may rely on opinions and advice from legal representatives of the Client 
and will not be held responsible for any legal advice, directly or indirectly, rendered by the legal representatives. 

Neither MFSOK as Municipal Advisor nor its Municipal Advisor Representatives are licensed to engage in 
the practice of law and, consequently, will offer no legal advice. None of the fee for services under this Agreement 
relates to legal services. If such legal services are necessary, it shall be the responsibility of the Client to obtain them.   

MFSOK’s services are limited to those specifically set forth herein.   

II. Compensation and Reimbursements 

A. New Issues and Refunding Issues.  MFSOK shall be paid at the time of closing a fee calculated as 
follows on each transaction: 

 
1. For general obligation bonds, 1.00% of par amount for each series of bonds issued with a 

minimum fee of $30,000.00. 
 

B. Compensation for Continuing Disclosure Assistance.  MFSOK will receive a fee annually of 
$3,500.00 for the services performed. 

 
C. Expenses for New Issues and Refunding Issues.  MSFOK shall also be paid a fixed amount of 

$2,500.00 per transaction to cover expenses incurred as part of the transaction, provided that any 
filing, publication, recording or printing costs or similar third-party costs required in connection with 
the Issue shall be paid directly by the Client. 
 

D. Payment and Contingency for New Issues and Refunding Issues.  Payment for all fees and expenses 
shall be made at closing from proceeds of the Issue or from other available funds of the Client and 
shall be contingent upon closing of the Issue. 

 
E. Other Services Under Separate Agreement. If requested by Client, MFSOK may provide other 

services including but not limited to: 
 

1. Debt capacity analysis. 
2. Cash defeasance or redemption services. 

 



3 

III. Term and Termination 

A. Term of Agreement.  Unless terminated as provided herein, the terms of this Agreement shall 
be in place from the date approved by the Client until June 30, 2028. 

B. Termination of Agreement and Services.  This Agreement and all services to be rendered 
hereunder may be terminated at any time by written notice from either party, with or without 
cause, with at least thirty (30) days’ notice.  In that event, all finished and unfinished documents 
prepared for the Client, shall, at the option of Client, become its property and shall be delivered 
to it or any party it may designate, provided that MFSOK shall have no liability whatsoever for 
any subsequent use of such documents.   

IV. Successors and Assigns 

MFSOK may not assign its obligations under this Agreement without the written consent of Client except 
to a successor partnership or corporation to which all or substantially all of the assets and operations of MFSOK 
are transferred.  Client may assign its rights and obligations under this Agreement to (but only to) any other public 
entity that incurs the loan. Client shall not otherwise assign its rights and obligations under this Agreement without 
written consent of MFSOK.  All references to MFSOK and Client in this Agreement shall be deemed to refer to 
any successor of MFSOK and to any such assignee of Client and shall bind and inure to the benefit of such 
successor and assignee whether so expressed or not. 

V. Municipal Advisor Registration and Acknowledgement 

Pursuant to Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board Rule (MSRB) G-10, on Investor and Municipal 
Advisory Client Education and Protection, Municipal Advisors are required to provide certain written information 
to their municipal advisory client and/or obligated person clients which include the following: 

Municipal Finance Services, Inc. is currently registered as a Municipal Advisor with the U.S. Securities 
and Exchange Commission (SEC) and the MSRB.   

Within the MSRB website at www.msrb.org, the Client may obtain the Municipal Advisory client 
brochure that is posted on the MSRB website.  The brochure describes the protections that may be provided by 
the MSRB Rules along with how to file a complaint with financial regulatory authorities. 

VI. Conflict of Interest Statement 

As of the date of this agreement, MFSOK has performed a reasonable diligence to determine if there are 
any conflicts of interest that should be brought to the attention of the Client.  During the diligence process, 
MFSOK has determined that no material conflict of interest has been identified, however, would like to provide 
the following disclosures: 

MFSOK serves a wide variety of other clients that may from time to time have interests that could have 
a direct or indirect impact on the interests of another MFSOK client. For example, MFSOK serves as municipal 
advisor to other clients and, in such cases, owes a regulatory duty to such other clients just as it does to the Client. 
These other clients may, from time to time and depending on the specific circumstances, have competing interests. 
In acting in the interests of its various clients, MFSOK could potentially face a conflict of interest arising from 
these competing client interests. MFSOK fulfills its regulatory duty and mitigates such conflicts through dealing 
honestly and with the utmost good faith with its clients. 

The compensation arrangement included in Section II includes a component that is based on the size and 
completion of a transaction. Consistent with certain regulatory requirements, MFSOK hereby discloses that such 
contingent and/or transactional compensation presents a conflict of interest, because it may cause MFSOK to 

http://www.msrb.org/


4 

recommend a transaction that is unnecessary or in a size that be larger than is necessary. This may be viewed as 
a conflict of interest regarding our ability to provide unbiased advice to enter into such transaction. This viewed 
conflict of interest will not impair MFSOK’s ability to render unbiased and competent advice or to fulfill its 
fiduciary duty. The fee paid to MFSOK increases the cost of borrowing to the Client. The increased cost occurs 
from compensating MFSOK for municipal advisory services provided. 

If MFSOK becomes aware of any other actual or potential conflict of interest not mentioned above during 
this agreement, MFSOK will promptly provide the Client a supplement written disclosure with sufficient details 
of the change, if any, which will allow the Client to evaluate the situation. 

VII. Legal Events and Disciplinary History 

A regulatory disclosure action has been made on MFSOK’s Form MA and on Form MA-I for two of 
MFSOK’s municipal advisory personnel relating to a 2017 U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) 
order.  The details of which are available in Item 9; C (2), C (4), C (5) and the corresponding regulatory action 
DRP section on Form MA and Item 6: C (2), C (4), C (5), C (6) and the corresponding regulatory action DRP 
section on Form MA-I for both Rick A. Smith and Jon Wolff. In addition, the Oklahoma Department of Securities 
adopted the above proceedings which are identified in Item 9; D (2), D (4) and the corresponding regulatory 
action DRP section on Form MA.  

The Client may electronically access MFSOK’s most recent Form MA and each most recent Form MA-
I filed with the Commission at the following website: 

www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html. 
 
There has been no change to any legal or disciplinary event that has been disclosed on MFSOK’s SEC 

registration for MA filings since December 18, 2017. 

VIII. Fiduciary Duty 

MFSOK is registered as a Municipal Advisor with the SEC and MSRB.  As such, MFSOK has a 
Fiduciary duty to the Client and must provide both a Duty of Care and a Duty of Loyalty that entails the following. 

Duty of Care: 

A. exercise due care in performing its municipal advisory activities; 

B. possess the degree of knowledge and expertise needed to provide the Client with informed 
advice; 

C. make a reasonable inquiry as to the facts that are relevant to the Client’s determination as 
to whether to proceed with a course of action or that form the basis for any advice provided 
to the Client; and 

D. undertake a reasonable investigation to determine that MFSOK is not forming any 
recommendation on materially inaccurate or incomplete information; MFSOK must have 
a reasonable basis for: 

a. any advice provided to or on behalf of the Client; 

b. any representations made in a certificate that it signs that will be reasonably 
foreseeably relied upon by the Client, any other party involved in the municipal 

http://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html


5 

securities transaction or municipal financial product, or investors in the Client’s 
securities; and 

c. any information provided to the Client or other parties involved in the municipal 
securities transaction in connection with the preparation of an official statement. 

Duty of Loyalty: 

MFSOK must deal honestly and with the utmost good faith with the Client and act in the Client’s best 
interests without regard to the financial or other interests of MFSOK.  MFSOK will eliminate or provide full and 
fair disclosure (included herein) to Client about each material conflict of interest (as applicable).  MFSOK will 
not engage in municipal advisory activities with the Client as a municipal entity, if it cannot manage or mitigate 
its conflicts in a manner that will permit it to act in the Client’s best interests.  As of the date of receipt of this 
attachment, MFSOK has performed a reasonable diligence to determine if there are any conflicts of interest that 
should be brought to the attention of the Client. 

IX. Recommendations 

If MFSOK makes a recommendation of a municipal securities transaction or municipal financial product 
or if the review of a recommendation of another party is requested in writing by the Client and is within the scope 
of the engagement, MFSOK will determine, based on the information obtained through reasonable diligence of 
MFSOK whether a municipal securities transaction or municipal financial product is suitable for the Client.  In 
addition, MFSOK will inform the Client of:   

 
A. the evaluation of the material risks, potential benefits, structure, and other characteristics of 

the recommendation; 

B. the basis upon which MFSOK reasonably believes that the recommended municipal securities 
transaction or municipal financial product is, or is not, suitable for the Client; and 

C. whether MFSOK has investigated or considered other reasonably feasible alternatives to the 
recommendation that might also or alternatively serve the Client’s objectives. 

If the Client elects a course of action that is independent of or contrary to the advice provided by 
MFSOK, MFSOK is not required on that basis to disengage from the Client. 

X. Record Retention 

Pursuant to SEC and MSRB record retention regulations, Municipal Finance Services, Inc. will maintain 
in writing, all communication and created documents between Municipal Finance Services, Inc. and the Client 
for six (6) years. 

 

 

 

 

 



6 

Notices 

Any and all notices pertaining to this Agreement shall be sent by U.S. Postal Service, first class, postage 
prepaid to: 

MFSOK: 
 
Municipal Finance Services, Inc. 
Attn:  Jon Wolff 
1017 N. Bryant Ave., Ste. 100 
Edmond, OK  73034 
 
CLIENT: 
 
City of Bartlesville  
Attn:  Mayor 
401 S. Johnstone Ave. 
Bartlesville, OK 74003 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



7 

Acceptance 
 

If there are any questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact MFSOK.  If the foregoing 
terms meet with your approval, please indicate your acceptance by executing all original copies of this letter and 
keeping one copy for your file.   

By signing this agreement, the Client acknowledges the provisions set forth in the agreement and understands 
its respective rights, duties, and responsibilities. Furthermore, the Scope of Services contained herein have been 
reviewed and are hereby approved. 

Client and MFSOK have entered into this Agreement by the duly authorized representatives which was 
approved on ___________________ at a meeting duly called and held in full compliance with the Oklahoma Open 
Meeting Act.  

 
 
 
 

     MUNICIPAL FINANCE SERVICES, INC. 
 
 
     By:        

            Jon Wolff, President 
 
      

 
     City of Bartlesville 

 
 

     By:        
   Mayor 
 

 
 



 7.d.v.













Agenda Item 7.d.vi.
September 30, 2025 

Prepared by Mike Bailey, City Manager 
On behalf of Councilor Kirkpatrick 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND

Discuss and take possible action to approve the purchase of Charity Tracker software as
previously discussed by City Council.

Attachments:
Charity Tracker Invoice 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS

The City Council has previously approved allocating $50,000 to an Unsheltered Homeless Task
Force initiative. Specifically, the task force has recommended that purchase of Charity Tracker
software to better coordinate the efforts of our helping organizations who provide services to our
homeless population. The attached invoice will engage Charity Tracker for this purpose.

Please schedule this item for our October meeting to be presented by Councilor Kirkpatrick.

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve the purchase of Charity Tracker.



INVOICE

623 South Seminary Street Account Number: 20015332
Florence, AL 35630 Invoice Number: 62526
888.764.0633 Invoice Date: 09.08.2025
support@charitytracker.net Due Date: 11.07.2025

Bartlesville Community Network
Bartlesville, OK 74003

Item Qty. Cost Totals

CharityTracker Pro Yearly Subscription - Unlimited Agent Logins* $ 10800.001 $ 10800.00

Community Resources Directory $ 4000.001 $ 4000.00

Notes

Subtotal:

Amount Paid:

Balance Due:

Balance Due if Paid After November  7, 2025:

$ 14800.00

$ 14800.00

$ 15022.00

*For one (1) year of CharityTracker Pro service from Sep 8, 2025 - Sep 7, 2026.

*Unlimited Pro Discount Deal
*SA: #30001111-BV

Thank you for your business!

Please detach this section and return with payment

Thank you for choosing CharityTracker!
Don't hesitate to contact us if you have
questions or should need anything at all.

888.764.0633

Please make check payable to:

Simon Solutions, Inc
623 South Seminary Street
Florence, AL 35630

Balance Due:

00$14,800.
Bartlesville Community Network
ATTN: Aaron Kirkpatrick
401 S. JOHNSTONE AVE.
BARTLESVILLE, OK 74003

Account Number: 20015332 Invoice Number: 62526 Invoice Date: 09.08.2025 Due Date: 11.07.2025



Agenda Item 7.d.vii.
September 30, 2025 

Prepared by Mike Bailey, City Manager 
On behalf of Councilor Kirkpatrick 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND

Discuss and take possible action to approve an agreement between the City Council and the
Bartlesville Community Foundation.

Attachments:
Agreement Template with BCF 
BCF Fund Information 
Draft Sign Concept 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS

The Unsheltered Homeless Task Force is recommending that the City of Bartlesville implement
a text to give program that will be used to support organizations that provide services to
Bartlesville’s homeless population. The program will utilize BCF to provide the technical support
necessary to facilitate the program. This program will also provide signage encouraging citizens
to “Change How They Give” by giving to this fund in an effort to reduce panhandling. The task
force desires for this to be an endowed fund that will continue in perpetuity.

Periodically, a subset of the Unsheltered Homeless Task Force will meet to determine how funds
will be distributed in accordance with the BCF non-profit rules. A draft agreement with BCF is
attached with additional details as well as their investment options. Additionally, a draft of a sign
concept is attached. The sign draft is subject to change pending final approval. Approval of this
program is contingent upon the BCF board of directors also approving the agreement.

Please schedule this item for our October meeting to be presented by Councilor Kirkpatrick.

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve the agreement with BCF.



 

Reviewed and Approved by the Board 4/25/2023 

 
Field of Interest Fund Agreement 

 
 
 THIS MEMORANDUM is made on ______________________ (date), by 
________________________________, of  Bartlesville, Oklahoma, as "Donors", and The 
Bartlesville Community Foundation, of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, a charitable organization 
described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, as "Foundation". 
 
 WHEREAS, we have donated $ ___________ to the Foundation in the form of an irrevocable 
charitable gift; and 
 
 WHEREAS, we wish to establish a Field of Interest fund entitled the 
________________________________Fund (hereinafter referred to simply as the "Fund"); and 
 
 WHEREAS, we agree to meet the requirements relating to field of interest funds in accordance 
with the Foundation's standard policies and procedures; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Foundation agrees to manage the Fund and consider our requests and 
recommendations in making distributions from the Fund through an application process, to help 
organizations that directly interface with Bartlesville’s homeless population.  
  
Requests for grants will be made to the Foundation and will be reviewed by Foundation staff and 
the Grants committee.   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in accordance with the Foundation's standard policies and procedures, the 
parties state as follows: 
 
 1. Possibility of Additional Contributions.  We reserve to ourselves, to the members of our 
family, and to any other third parties, the right to make additional contributions to the Fund.    
 
 2. Distributions from the Fund.  5% of the fund balance, as determined by the current 
policies of the Foundation, will be distributed annually in the form of grants that apply to the 
above criteria.  



 

Agreement was reviewed and approved by BCF Board 4/25/2023 

 
3. Investment Management by Foundation.  Contributions to the Fund may be mingled, for 
administrative and investment purposes, with other property held, managed, and invested by 
the Foundation.  In the event of such mingling, the Foundation shall allocate to the Fund a 
proportionate part of the investment income earned by the mingled property, together with 
any realized or unrealized capital gains or losses, using such allocation formula or method as 
the Foundation's Board of Directors may, from time to time, determine to be equitable under 
the circumstances.  

 
 4. Costs and Expenses.  Charges shall be assessed against the Fund consistent with the 
charges assessed from time to time against similar funds of the Foundation (currently an annual 
administrative fee of 1% of the fair market value of the fund on June 30 of each year and 
assessed quarterly) and amended by the Foundation from time to time.  
Any person or entity providing investment advice with respect to this Fund will only be 
compensated fairly and according to usual and customary fees being charged by similar managers 
at the time (currently .42% annually)*. 

 

 
Fund 
Type 

Annual 
Fee 

Min BCF 
Fee 

Invested? Annual 
Spend 
Limit 

Minimum 
Opening 
Deposit 

Minimum 
Balance 

Field of 
Interest 

Fund 

1% + 
Investment 

Fee 

$100 Yes*/No 5% $5,000 $200 

  
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Agreement was reviewed and approved by BCF Board 4/25/2023 

 
 
 
 5. Listings.  I agree to be listed in the publications of the Foundation. 
 
 6.  Variance Power  This agreement is subject to the Foundation’s authority to exercise the 
variance power to vary the terms of the gift as further described in the Foundation’s policies and 
procedures. 
 
 
 

 
DONOR/FUND ADVISOR(s) 

 

________________________________   ___________________________   ________________ 
Print      Sign          Date 
 
 
________________________________   ___________________________   ________________ 
Print      Sign          Date 
 
 
               
BARTLESVILLE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION REPRESENTATIVE 
 
 
_________________________________   _____________ 
Laura Jensen, MBA    Date 
Executive Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Agreement was reviewed and approved by BCF Board 4/25/2023 

 
 
 
 
Contact Information. Task Force Chair, Vice Chair, City Manager. In the event the Chair or Vice 
Chair represent an organization that might be eligible to receive a grant from this fund, the task 
force will appoint another task force member to this fund. 
 
Up to the task force to establish a grant review committee.  
 
 







1 
 

 

 

Agenda Item ___  
October 1, 2025 

Prepared by Micah Siemers 
Engineering  

 

 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

Discuss and take possible action on request from Public Service Company of 
Oklahoma (PSO) to deed easement on City-owned properties for an underground 
feeder to the Bartlesville Municipal Airport. 

Attachments: 
PSO Easement Document 
Easement Location Exhibit 
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

Public Service Company of Oklahoma (PSO) has requested dedication of a 20-foot 
wide easement on the City-owned property we refer to as the “Rodeo Grounds”.  PSO 
has a three-phase feeder that has failed and needs to replace as soon as possible.  The 
proposed alignment will run from just west of the Bartlesville Round Up Club 
property along the south side of US 60 and will cross the City’s property to the east, 
terminating near Wiley Post Road. The easement will be 20 feet wide and will be 
located immediately adjacent and parallel to the south right-of-way line of US 60. 

The request has been distributed to other City staff for review to make sure there are 
no issues with the request.  No issues have been noted.  The property is currently used 
for surplus and material storage and the 20 feet immediately adjacent to the highway 
is not used for anything.  The easements remain subject to PSO’s franchise agreement 
with the City of Bartlesville. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Staff recommends authorizing the Mayor to execute the attached easement document. 
 



 

 

 

  

PSO  Agent: Diana Rose/Tien Chao 

212 E. 6th St. W.R.#: 90236085 

Tulsa, OK  74119 OK 25 2134 

  

 

UNDERGROUND RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT 

 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

 

That: City of Bartlesville, hereinafter referred to as "Grantor(s)", for the sum of One Dollar 

($1.00) and other good and valuable considerations in hand paid, the receipt and sufficiency of 

which as consideration for any and all direct and indirect, current damage, injury or diminution 

in value to the property covered by this easement, or the property of Grantor(s) adjacent thereto 

is hereby acknowledged, hereby grants, bargains, sells and conveys unto PUBLIC SERVICE 

COMPANY OF OKLAHOMA, an Oklahoma corporation, its successors and assigns, 

hereinafter referred to as "Grantee", an easement consisting of the perpetual right, privilege and 

authority to construct, operate, maintain, reconstruct and remove an underground electrical 

system consisting of conduits, wires, cables, fixtures, surface-mounted transformers and 

pedestals and other appurtenances for the transmission, transformation, regulation and 

distribution of electrical current and other forms of energy and for the transmission or 

communication of data, audio and video information under, upon and across a portion of a tract 

or parcel of land owned by Grantor(s).  Such tract or parcel is located in Section 9, Township 26 

North, Range 12 East, I.B.&M., Osage County, State of Oklahoma, and is described as follows: 

 

9-26-12 E/2 NE 80.00 Acres 

  

Underground Easement: 

The underground easement and right-of-way granted hereby is more fully described and 

depicted in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made part hereof: 

 

Said underground right-of-way to be fifteen (15) feet in width. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

PSO                   Section 9, T26N, R12E 

212 E. 6th St. 

Tulsa, OK     74119 

 

 

 

Grantor(s) warrant that the surface of the earth upon said easement will not be lowered without 

prior consent of Grantee.  This covenant is recognized as being necessary for the protection of 

the underground facilities and the public.  Grantor(s) agrees to be responsible for any damage to 

the facilities.  Grantor(s) agrees to prevent the placement of any structure within said easement. 

 

While the installations to be made by Grantee in pursuance of this grant are made to facilitate the 

development of Grantors' property and are permanent in nature, Grantor(s) nevertheless reserves 

the right to require relocation of all or part of said facilities installed by Grantee hereunder to the 

extent, from time to time, as is necessary to permit the further development of said property, 

upon the condition, however, and it is hereby agreed that Grantor(s), or the successors in interest 

to Grantor(s), will bear the cost of any and all such relocations. 

 

ALSO granting said Grantee, its successors and assigns, the perpetual right, privilege and 

authority to prevent the placement of any structure that may, in the judgment of the Grantee, 

interfere with or endanger said underground electrical system or its maintenance and operation; 

and to enter upon the above described premises for the purposes of constructing, operating, 

maintaining, reconstructing and removing its underground electrical system aforesaid, and 

further granting to said Grantee, its successors and assigns, the right, privilege and authority to 

construct, operate, maintain, reconstruct and remove such underground electrical system under, 

upon, over and across any street, alley, highway, railroad or other right-of-way now or hereafter 

established and existing on or across said premises or adjoining the same or adjacent thereto. 

 

The failure of Grantee to exercise any of the rights granted hereby, in whole or in part, for any 

period of time shall not be deemed to constitute a waiver, release, abandonment or limitation of 

such easement, right, privilege or authority.  Grantor(s) hereby reserves the right to make such 

use of the land included within the easement as is not inconsistent with the rights, privileges and 

authorities granted hereby. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

PSO                   Section 9, T26N, R12E 

212 E. 6th St. 

Tulsa, OK     74119 

 

 

 

Grantor(s) hereby warrants unto Grantee that Grantor(s) will defend the easement and all rights, 

privileges and authorities hereby granted against every person or persons who may lawfully 

claim an interest in the property of Grantor(s) contrary thereto.  Grantor(s) hereby acknowledges 

that this document contains the entire agreement between Grantor(s) and Grantee regarding the 

easement, rights, privileges and authority granted herein and that Grantor(s) is not relying upon 

any oral or written representations or assurances given by Grantee in connection with the 

negotiations for this document.  Any special agreements between Grantor(s) and Grantee shall be 

in writing and signed by both parties. 

 

SIGNED AND DELIVERED this _____ day of ______________________, 2025. 

         

City of Bartlesville 

       

  By:    

 

 Title:     

  

(Acknowledgment In A Representative Capacity) 

 

State of Oklahoma ) 

 )SS. 

County of ________) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _______ day of 

________________, 2025, by _____________________ as _____________________ of City of 

Bartlesville, on behalf of the city. 

 

My Commission Expires: ______________________   

My Commission Number:                                        Notary Public 

 

                   (SEAL) 
 



THIS DOCUMENT IS PRELIMINARY
IN NATURE AND IS NOT A FINAL,
SIGNED AND SEALED DOCUMENT.

NE corner
of the NE/4

Sec.9, T26N, R12E
Found CG Spindle

15' UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC EASEMENT DESCRIPTION
A strip of land 15.00 feet in width, being 7.5 feet each side of the following described centerline: Commencing at the NE corner of the
NE/4 of Section 9, T26N, R12E of the I.B.&M., Osage County, State of Oklahoma, thence S02°43'08"E along the East line of the
NE/4 a distance of 121.59 to the Point of Beginning; thence S88°18'33"W parallel with the South Right of Way of US Highway 60 a
distance of 273.69 feet; thence on a curve to the right parallel with the South Right of Way of US Highway 60 with a radius of 3877.32
feet a length of 503.49 feet and a chord bearing of N87°58'15"W a distance of 503.14 feet; thence on a curve to the left parallel with
the South Right of Way of US Highway 60 with a radius of 3762.28 feet a length of 456.27 feet a chord bearing of N87°45'45"W a
distance of 456.00 feet; thence S88°18'33"W along the South Right of Way of US Highway 60 a distance of 79.08 feet  to the Point of
Termination.

NE corner
of the NW/4 NE/4
Sec.9, T26N, R12E

P.O.T.

P.O.B.

South Edge
US Highway 60

Right of Way

50.0'

50.0' 50.0'

Found Mag
with disc 2421

Found 5/8" IP

Center Line Highway 60
F.A. Proj. # U-252 (8) Sh.12

= 4' Wood Lath

Found
Right of Marker

Center Line Highway 60
F.A. Proj. # U-252 (8) Sh.12

South Edge
US Highway 60

Right of Way
Found 1/2"
LS 1574

South Edge
US Highway 60

Right of Way

NW corner
of the NE/4
Sec.9, T26N, R12E
Found 1/2" IP in Pipe

50.0'

4' Wood Lath PROPOSED
15' EASE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.O.#

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST SITE VISIT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET SIZE 11x17

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13321-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT/PD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/4/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
600 Emporia St., Ste."C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONY ROBISON,  LAND SURVEYOR NO. 1686

AutoCAD SHX Text
Heartland Surveying &

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mapping, PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(918) 682-7796

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA #4849

AutoCAD SHX Text
Diana Rose

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/10/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°47'36"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1307.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°47'36"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1307.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=456.27'  R=3762.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=503.49'  R=3877.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B=N87°45'45"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LC=456.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B=N87°58'15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LC=503.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC.9-T26N-R12E

AutoCAD SHX Text
OSAGE, COUNTY OKLA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tienjen Chao

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSO-AEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Bartlesville

AutoCAD SHX Text
US Highway 60

Exhibit A



7.e.i.





Agenda Item 7.f.i.

































7.g.i.



















Agenda Item __
September 18, 2025 

Prepared by Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 
Accounting and Finance 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND

Receipt of Interim Financials for the two months ending August 31, 2025.

Attachments:

Interim Financials for August 31, 2025 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS

Staff has prepared the condensed Interim Financial Statements for August 2025; these should
provide sufficient information for the City Council to perform its fiduciary responsibility. All
supplementary, detailed information is available for the Council’s use at any time upon request.
All information is subject to change pending audit.

III. BUDGET IMPACT

N/A

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the approval the Interim Financials for August 31, 2025.

7.h.i.



Ward 1 - Tim Sherrick
Ward 2 - Larry East
Ward 3 - Jim Curd, Mayor
Ward 4 - Aaron Kirkpatrick
Ward 5 - Trevor Dorsey, Vice Mayor

Jason Muninger
Finance Director

Alicia Shelton
Finance Supervisor

Mike Bailey

Prepared by:

REPORT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For The Two Months Ended August 31, 2025

CITY COUNCIL

City Manager



TABLE OF CONTENTS

HIGHLIGHTS

MAJOR FUNDS:
GENERAL FUND
WASTEWATER OPERATING/BMA WASTEWATER FUNDS
WATER OPERATING/BMA WATER FUNDS
SANITATION

OTHER FUNDS:
REVENUE BUDGET STATUS
EXPENDITURE BUDGET STATUS
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

EXPLANATORY MEMO



FINANCIAL STATEMENT REVENUE HIGHLIGHTS
(Dashed line represents average percent of year for 4 preceding fiscal years)

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

 2,800,000

 2,850,000

 2,900,000

 2,950,000

 3,000,000

 3,050,000

 3,100,000

 3,150,000

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

GENERAL FUND SALES TAX

YTD

% OF YR

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

 -

 200,000

 400,000

 600,000

 800,000

 1,000,000

 1,200,000

 1,400,000

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

WASTEWATER FEES

YTD

% OF YR

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

WATER FEES

YTD

% OF YR

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

 -

 200,000

 400,000

 600,000

 800,000

 1,000,000

 1,200,000

 1,400,000

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

SANITATION FEES

YTD

% OF YR



Page 4

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Sales Tax 17,934,728$  2,989,121$     3,047,586$     -$                   3,047,586$     17.0% 3,130,251$     17.2%
Use Tax 4,700,959       783,493          785,098          -                     785,098          16.7% 785,851          15.7%
Gross Receipt Tax 1,454,200       242,367          222,326          -                     222,326          15.3% 218,703          14.6%
Licenses and Permits 258,100          43,017            135,580          -                     135,580          52.5% 139,356          59.4%
Intergovernmental 686,200          114,367          9,658               -                     9,658               1.4% 86,571            7.5%
Charges for Services 528,613          88,102            116,545          -                     116,545          22.0% 98,645            18.7%
Court Costs 133,100          22,183            28,640            -                     28,640            21.5% 21,638            14.1%
Police/Traffic Fines 266,300          44,383            50,405            -                     50,405            18.9% 41,120            15.0%
Parking Fines 44,600            7,433               3,550               -                     3,550               8.0% 8,215               16.7%
Other Fines 55,400            9,233               10,203            -                     10,203            18.4% 9,322               16.0%
Investment Income 1,760,000       293,333          300,000          -                     300,000          17.0% 852,268          35.4%
Miscellaneous Income 1,107,700       184,617          24,873            -                     24,873            2.2% 150,336          11.6%
Transfers In 7,911,123       1,318,521       1,318,523       -                     1,318,523       16.7% 1,091,629       16.7%

Total 36,841,023$  6,140,170$    6,052,987$    -$                   6,052,987$    16.4% 6,633,905$    17.7%

Expenditures:
General Government 10,911,051$  1,818,509$     1,841,042$     161,325$      2,002,367$     18.4% 1,679,933$     16.3%
Public Safety 19,874,970     3,312,495       3,028,264       306,370        3,334,634       16.8% 3,238,028       17.5%
Street 2,210,872       368,479          292,941          22,130          315,071          14.3% 320,325          15.3%
Culture and Recreation 3,927,421       654,570          558,138          77,321          635,459          16.2% 654,745          18.5%
Transfers Out 3,901,595       650,266          650,265          -                     650,265          16.7% 797,946          16.7%
Reserves 1,288,490       214,748          -                       -                     -                       0.0% -                       N.A.

Total 42,114,399$  7,019,067$    6,370,650$    567,146$      6,937,796$    16.5% 6,690,977$    17.1%

Changes in Fund Balance:

Fund Balance 7/1 6,869,826$     

Net Revenue (Expense) (317,663)         

Ending Fund Balance 6,552,163$    

17% of Year Lapsed

2025-26 Fiscal Year 2024-25 Fiscal Year

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



Page 5

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Wastewater Fees 5,940,336$     990,056$        1,182,002$  -$                   1,182,002$     19.9% 1,132,794$     17.4%
Investment Income 202,166          33,694             -                      -                      -                        0.0% -                        0.0%
Debt Proceeds 83,000,000     13,833,333     -                      -                      -                        0.0% -                        N.A.
Miscellaneous 100,400          16,733             150                -                      150                  0.1% 3,071               2.8%

Total 89,242,902$  14,873,816$  1,182,152$  -$                   1,182,152$    1.3% 1,135,865$    16.6%

Expenditures:
Wastewater Plant 3,097,300$     516,217$        534,111$      2,524,043$  3,058,154$     98.7% 3,041,352$     97.7%
Wastewater Maint 1,052,317       175,386          125,508        10,230          135,738          12.9% 151,015          16.7%
BMA Expenses 2,000,000       333,333          -                      -                      -                        0.0% -                        N.A.
Transfers Out 2,015,278       335,880          335,878        -                      335,878          16.7% 306,043          16.7%
Reserves 96,602             16,100             -                      -                      -                        0.0% -                        N.A.

Total 8,261,497$    1,376,916$    995,497$      2,534,273$  3,529,770$    42.7% 3,498,410$    59.8%

Changes in Fund Balance:  

Fund Balance 7/1 2,751,267$  

Net Revenue (Expense) 186,655        

Ending Fund Balance 2,937,922$  

17% of Year Lapsed

2025-26 Fiscal Year 2024-25 Fiscal Year

COMBINED WASTEWATER OPERATING & BMA WASTEWATER FUNDS
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



Page 6

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Water Fees 11,755,739$  1,959,290$     2,027,312$     -$                    2,027,312$     17.2% 2,298,276$     21.0%
Investment Income 274,059          45,677            -                       -                       -                       0.0% -                       0.0%
Debt Proceeds 8,000,000       1,333,333       -                       -                       -                       0.0% -                       N.A.
Miscellaneous -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       N.A. -                       0.0%

Total 20,029,798$  3,338,300$    2,027,312$    -$                    2,027,312$    10.1% 2,298,276$    20.6%

Expenditures:
Water Plant 5,166,544$     861,091$        634,042$        64,637$         698,679$        13.5% 691,091$        17.6%
Water Administration 464,959          77,493            69,135            44,662            113,797          24.5% 111,711          23.3%
Water Distribution 2,470,881       411,814          345,135          38,319            383,454          15.5% 315,150          14.8%
BMA Expenses 11,184,392     1,864,065       178,769          -                       178,769          1.6% 487,197          14.2%
Transfers Out 3,184,211       530,702          530,711          -                       530,711          16.7% 479,803          16.7%
Reserves 253,961          42,327            -                       -                       -                       0.0% -                       N.A.

Total 22,724,948$  3,787,492$    1,757,792$    147,618$       1,905,410$    8.4% 2,084,952$    16.2%

Changes in Fund Balance:  

Fund Balance 7/1 6,293,695$     

Net Revenue (Expense) 269,520          

Ending Fund Balance 6,563,215$    

17% of Year Lapsed

2025-26 Fiscal Year 2024-25 Fiscal Year

COMBINED WATER OPERATING & BMA WATER FUNDS
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



Page 7

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Collection Fees 6,581,948$     1,096,991$     1,145,041$       -$                   1,145,041$     17.4% 1,129,621$     16.7%
Investment Income 2,000               333                  -                     -                       0.0% -                       0.0%
Miscellaneous 131,278          45,669            7,970                 -                     7,970               6.1% 6,375               16.5%
Transfers In -                       -                       -                          -                     -                       N.A. -                       N.A.

Total 6,715,226$    1,142,993$    1,153,011$       -$                   1,153,011$    17.2% 1,135,996$    16.6%

Expenditures:
Sanitation 3,965,404$     660,901$        667,413$          304,925$      972,338$        24.5% 787,385$        21.0%
Transfers Out 2,866,594       477,766          477,764             477,764          16.7% 447,392          16.7%
Reserves 148,414          24,736            -                          -                     -                       0.0% -                       N.A.

Total 6,980,412$    1,163,403$    1,145,177$       304,925$     1,450,102$    20.8% 1,234,777$    19.2%

Changes in Fund Balance:  

Fund Balance 7/1 482,222$          

Net Revenue (Expense) 7,834                 

Ending Fund Balance 490,056$          

17% of Year Lapsed

2025-26 Fiscal Year 2024-25 Fiscal Year

SANITATION FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



 Budget  Actuals  Percent of Budget 
Special Revenue Funds:

Economic Development Fund 2,105,695     315,340       15%
E-911 Fund 1,231,050     192,356       16%
Special Library Fund 94,386          287,893       305%
Special Museum Fund 10,726          522               5%
Municipal Airport Fund 8,654            218,990       2531%
Harshfield Library Donation Fund 29,318          -                    0%
Restricted Revenue Fund -                     55,492          N/A
Golf Course Memorial Fund 2,875            -                    0%
CDBG-COVID 485,000        -                    0%
ARPA -                     -                    N/A
Justice Assistance Grant Fund -                     14,410          N/A
Opioid Settlement Fund -                     -                    N/A
Neighborhood Park Fund 4,133            -                    0%
Cemetery Care Fund 2,601            322               12%

Debt Service Fund 4,893,260     46,221          1%

Capital Project Funds:
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund 3,839,586     580,732       15%
Park Capital Improvement Fund -                     -                    N/A
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund 9,394            12,800          136%
Wastewater Regulatory Capital Fund 36,556          -                    0%
City Hall Capital Improvement Fund 62,203          47,880          77%
Storm Drainage Capital Improvement Fund 3,914            6,069            155%
Community Development Block Grant Fund -                     -                    N/A
2008B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2009 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2010 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2012 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2014 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2014B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2015 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2017 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2018A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2018B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2018C G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2019A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2019B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2021A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2022 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2023 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A

Proprietary Funds:
Adams Golf Course Operating Fund 1,445,903     155,506       11%
Sooner Pool Operating Fund 90,835          14,687          16%
Frontier Pool Operating Fund 88,930          14,053          16%
Municipal Airport Operating 658,487        100,055       15%

Internal Service Funds:
Worker's Compensation Fund 108,791        19,827          18%
Health Insurance Fund 6,371,415     1,138,737    18%
Auto Collision Insurance Fund 75,000          20,914          28%
Stabilization Reserve Fund 1,220,675     203,435       17%
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 8,304,151     2,091,977    25%

Mausoleum Trust Fund 559                -                    0%

17% of Year Lapsed

ALL OTHER FUNDS
Revenue Budget Report - Budget Basis



 Budget  Actuals  Percent of Budget 

Special Revenue Funds:
Economic Development Fund 5,337,203     1,135,000    21%
E-911 Fund 1,694,229     279,594        17%
Special Library Fund 194,000        16,646          9%
Special Museum Fund 25,600           1,736            7%
Municipal Airport Fund 8,654             147               2%
Harshfield Library Donation Fund 483,825        916               0%
Restricted Revenue Fund 283,449        17,659          6%
Golf Course Memorial Fund 44,984           22,709          50%
CDBG-COVID 485,000        -                     0%
ARPA 1,232,952     205,492        17%
Justice Assistance Grant Fund -                     -                     N/A
Opioid Settlement Fund 244,818        -                     0%
Neighborhood Park Fund 73,643           -                     0%
Cemetery Care Fund 18,398           -                     0%

Debt Service Fund 4,895,060     -                     0%

Capital Project Funds:
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund 7,952,707     971,537        12%
Park Capital Improvement Fund -                     -                     N/A
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund 140,148        -                     0%
Wastewater Regulatory Capital Fund 376,393        56,891          15%
City Hall Capital Improvement Fund 308,106        -                     0%
Storm Drainage Capital Improvement Fund 70,379           -                     0%
Community Development Block Grant Fund -                     -                     N/A
2008B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2009 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2010 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2012 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2014 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2014B G.O. Bond Fund 3,885             -                     0%
2015 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2017 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2018A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2018B G.O. Bond Fund 31,386           -                     0%
2018C G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2019A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2019B G.O. Bond Fund 322,278        -                     0%
2021A G.O. Bond Fund 13,683           -                     0%
2022 G.O. Bond Fund 476,133        214               0%
2023 G.O. Bond Fund 4,163,794     966,299        23%

Proprietary Funds:
Adams Golf Course Operating Fund 1,456,327     206,029        14%
Sooner Pool Operating Fund 84,898           27,383          32%
Frontier Pool Operating Fund 106,024        27,963          26%
Municipal Airport Operating 826,621        145,807        18%

Internal Service Funds:
Worker's Compensation Fund 430,000        49,683          12%
Health Insurance Fund 6,371,415     1,052,495    17%
Auto Collision Insurance Fund 446,559        6,803            2%
Stabilization Reserve Fund 15,997,043   -                     0%
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 15,818,560   1,632,954    10%

Mausoleum Trust Fund 9,968             -                     0%

ALL OTHER FUNDS
Expenditure Budget Report - Budget Basis

17% of Year Lapsed



 Beginning of Year  Change  Current 

Special Revenue Funds:
Economic Development Fund 2,603,212                 31,590          2,634,802     
E-911 Fund 367,641                    (80,869)         286,772        
Special Library Fund 407,134                    274,524        681,658        
Special Museum Fund 160,522                    (1,214)           159,308        
Municipal Airport Fund 147                            218,843        218,990        
Harshfield Library Donation Fund 450,528                    (916)              449,612        
Restricted Revenue Fund 203,720                    48,334          252,054        
Golf Course Memorial Fund 31,201                       (19,011)         12,190           
CDBG-COVID -                                 -                     -                     
ARPA 1,232,952                 (205,492)      1,027,460     
Justice Assistance Grant Fund 14,804                       14,410          29,214           
Opioid Settlement Fund 334,814                    -                     334,814        
Neighborhood Park Fund 68,967                       -                     68,967           
Cemetery Care Fund 12,627                       322               12,949           

Debt Service Fund 3,618,325                 46,221          3,664,546     

Capital Project Funds:
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund 6,971,906                 (337,285)      6,634,621     
Park Capital Improvement Fund -                                 -                     -                     
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund 169,391                    12,800          182,191        
Wastewater Regulatory Capital Fund 402,311                    (211,471)      190,840        
City Hall Capital Improvement Fund 244,131                    47,880          292,011        
Storm Drainage Capital Improvement Fund 66,269                       6,069            72,338           
Community Development Block Grant Fund 211,387                    -                     211,387        
2008B G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2009 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2010 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2012 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2014 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2014B G.O. Bond Fund 3,885                         -                     3,885             
2015 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2017 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2018A G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2018B G.O. Bond Fund 31,386                       -                     31,386           
2018C G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2019A G.O. Bond Fund 867                            -                     867                
2019B G.O. Bond Fund 333,952                    -                     333,952        
2021A G.O. Bond Fund 23,188                       -                     23,188           
2022A G.O. Bond Fund 844,885                    (211,651)      633,234        
2023 G.O. Bond Fund 4,624,341                 (207,248)      4,417,093     

Proprietary Funds:
Adams Golf Course Operating Fund 165,922                    (56,939)         108,983        
Sooner Pool Operating Fund 40,725                       (16,486)         24,239           
Frontier Pool Operating Fund 75,044                       (18,045)         56,999           
Municipal Airport Operating 315,126                    (15,993)         299,133        

Internal Service Funds:
Worker's Compensation Fund 313,401                    (22,251)         291,150        
Health Insurance Fund 107,844                    137,668        245,512        
Auto Collision Insurance Fund 526,546                    9,589            536,135        
Stabilization Reserve Fund 14,776,368               203,435        14,979,803   
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 25,289,727               982,711        26,272,438   

Mausoleum Trust Fund 9,335                         -                     9,335             

ALL OTHER FUNDS
Fund Balance Report - Modified Cash Basis

17% of Year Lapsed



 

 
 
 
 

 
 
FROM: Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Financial Statement Explanatory Information 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
The purpose of this memo is to provide some insight as to the construction of the attached financial 
statements and to provide some guidance as to their use. 
 
The format of the attached financial statements is intended to highlight our most important revenue 
sources, provide sufficient detail on major operating funds, and provide a high level overview of all other 
funds. The level of detail presented is sufficient to assist the City Council in conducting their fiduciary 
obligations to the City without creating a voluminous document that made the execution of that duty 
more difficult. 
 
This document provides three different types of analyses for the Council’s use. The first is an analysis 
of revenue vs budgeted expectations. This allows the Council to see how the City’s revenues are 
performing and to have a better idea if operational adjustments are necessary.  
 
The second analysis compares expenditures to budget. This allows the Council to ensure that the 
budgetary plan that was set out for the City is being followed and that Staff is making the necessary 
modifications along the way.  
 
The final analysis shows the fund balance for each fund of the City. This is essentially the “cash” balance 
for most funds. However, some funds include short term receivables and payables depending on the 
nature of their operation. With very few exceptions, all funds must maintain positive fund balance by 
law. Any exceptions will be noted where they occur. 
 
These analyses are presented in the final manner: 
 

Highlights: 
The Highlights section presents a 5 year snap shot of the performance of the City’s 4 most 
important revenue sources. Each bar represents the actual amounts earned in each year through 
the period of the report. Each dash represents the percent of the year’s revenue that had been 
earned through that period. The current fiscal year will always represent the percent of the budget 
that has been earned, while all previous fiscal years will always represent the percent of the actual 
amount earned. This analysis highlights and compares not only amounts earned, but gives a better 
picture of how much should have been earned in order to meet budget for the year. 
 

  



Major Operating Funds: 
The City’s major operating funds are presented in greater detail than the remainder of the City’s 
funds. These funds include the General, Wastewater Operating, BMA – Wastewater, Water 
Operating, BMA – Water, and Sanitation. Due to the interrelated nature of the Wastewater 
Operating/BMA – Wastewater and the Water Operating/BMA – Water funds, these have been 
combined into Wastewater Combined and Water Combined funds. This should provide a better 
picture of the overall financial condition of these operating segments by combining revenues, 
operating expenses, and financing activities in a single report. 
 
Other Funds: 
All other funds of the City are reported at a high level. These funds are often created for a limited 
purpose, limited duration, and frequently contain only a one-time revenue source. This high level 
overview will provide Council with sufficient information for a summary review. Any additional 
information that is required after that review is available. 
 

These condensed financial statement should provide sufficient information for the City Council to 
perform its fiduciary responsibility while simplifying the process. All supplementary, detailed 
information is available for the Council’s use at any time upon request. Additionally, any other funds 
that the Council chooses to classify as a Major Operating fund can be added to that section to provide 
greater detail in the future. 



Agenda Item ___ 
September 29, 2025 

Prepared by Terry Lauritsen 
Water Utilities Department 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND

Receipt of Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality Permit No. WL000074250842 for
the construction of 285 linear feet of eight (8) inch PVC potable water line to serve 1200
Washington Boulevard, Bartlesville, OK.

Attachments:
Permit 

II. PROJECT DESCRIPTION, STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS, AND BUDGET
AMOUNT.

The property located at 1200 Washington Boulevard is currently undergoing redevelopment.  As
part of this redevelopment, the property owner is required to extend a water line in order to
provide adequate fire protection service to the site.

In accordance with regulatory requirements, any new water line construction that will connect to
and become part of the City's public water infrastructure must receive a permit from the
Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality (ODEQ). This permit ensures that the new
infrastructure meets state environmental and public health standards.

Per ODEQ regulations, since the City will ultimately own, operate, and maintain the new water
line, the City must formally receive the ODEQ permit through the official minutes of a City
Council meeting.

III. BUDGET IMPACT

None – the developer incurs all the cost for the installation of this system.

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends receipt of the permit of the ODEQ permit number WL000074250842 for the
construction of 285 feet of eight inch water line to serve 1200 Washington Boulevard.

7.i.i.









Agenda Item ___

October 06, 2025

Prepared by Amanda Yamaguchi, Senior Planner

Community Development Department

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND

CASE NO. PUD-0825-0056/57 - Public hearing and possible action on a request for approval 

of a PUD (Planned Unit Development) and Site Development Plan on 16.98 acres zoned M-2 

(General industrial) and C-5 (General Commercial), located at 509 W Hensley Blvd, 500 W 

Hensley Blvd, 512 W Hensley Blvd. and the lots in the North Block of NW Theodore Ave. from 

Fremin General Contractors on behalf of SLB.

- Attachments: (1) Ordinance and (2) Planning Commission Staff Report and Attachments

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS

PUD-0825-0056/57 is a request for approval of a PUD and Site Development Plan on 

approximately 16.98 acres on and near West Hensley Blvd. in the Downtown area. The main 

SLB site, including the proposed development area, is zoned M-2 (General Industrial) and is 

currently utilized in accordance with that zoning designation. 

Earlier this year, SLB met with the City of Bartlesville to propose the construction of a new 

18,750-square-foot storage building. The purpose of this facility is to house goods and materials 

that have historically been stored outdoors and exposed to the elements. Following a site review, 

City staff identified several nonconformities related to setbacks, lot coverage, parking, and 

landscaping. As a result, staff determined that in order for the proposed storage building to be 

considered for approval, a Planned Unit Development (PUD) and a Site Development Plan must 

be prepared and submitted for review by the Planning Commission and City Council to bring the 

existing site into compliance with current zoning regulations. Additional details concerning the 

development proposal can be found in the attached Staff Report provided to the Planning 

Commission. 

In their regular meeting held September 23, 2025, the Planning Commission recommended 

approval of PUD-0825-0056/57 per staff recommendation. Staff recommended approval, subject 

to the following condition: 

Any future proposals for new construction, expansion or building additions regarding this 

entire PUD site, including the parking areas and properties to the north will require a PUD 

Amendment and Site Development Plan approval. 

No one signed up to speak in favor of or in opposition to this proposal.

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION

 8.



Planning Commission recommended approval of the request by a vote of 6-0, subject to staff 

recommendation. 

A public hearing to consider this request for approval of a Planned Unit Development and Site 

Development Plan has been scheduled for the Bartlesville City Council on Monday October 6, 

2025. The City Council is requested to hold this public hearing and make a final decision on 

this request.



ORDINANCE NO. __________

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE LAND USE AND ZONING MAP OF THE CITY 
OF BARTLESVILLE, AND AMENDING THE ZONING MAP ON FILE IN THE 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE BY CHANGING 
THE BOUNDARY OF THE USE DISTRICT SO THAT CERTAIN AREAS HEREIN 
DESCRIBED AND LOCATED WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF 
BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA SHALL BE CHANGED FROM M-2 AND C-5 TO M-2 
AND C-5/PUD AND ACKNOWLEDGING THE APPROVAL OF A SUPPLEMENTAL 
DESIGNATION PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (CASE NO. PUD-0825-0056/57).

WHEREAS, a petition was heretofore filed with the Planning Commission of the City of 
Bartlesville requesting that the real estate described below, located in the City of Bartlesville, be 
rezoned from M-2 (General industrial) and C-5 (General Commercial) to M-2 (General industrial) and 
C-5 (General Commercial), /PUD (Planned Unit Development) and materials were submitted relative 
to a certain supplemental designation Planned Unit Development and Site Development Plan relative 
to all of the real property described below; and

WHEREAS, the Bartlesville City Planning Commission considered said request at a public 
hearing on September 23, 2025, and following public input and discussion, submitted its report to the 
City Council with a recommendation for approval of a supplemental designation Planned Unit 
Development and; 

WHEREAS, after receipt of said report recommending approval of the request with 
conditions, the City Council thereafter gave due public notice of hearing to be held relative to said 
proposed changes, which notice stated the nature and purpose of said proposed changes, gave the 
time and place of said hearing and stated where copies of the proposed changes were available for 
inspection prior to the time of said hearing; and

WHEREAS, on October 6, 2025, said hearing was duly held by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, on October 6, 2025 said City Council approved said rezoning and supplemental 
designation planned unit development.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA:

Section 1.  That the land use and zoning map of the City of Bartlesville approved by the City 
Council on December 19, 1966, on file in the office of the City Clerk of the City of Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma, be and the same is hereby amended by re-establishing the boundary of the use districts so 
that the following described real estate located in the City of Bartlesville, County of Washington, 
Oklahoma, containing 16.98 acres be rezoned from M-2 and C-5 to M-2 and C-5/PUD:

A Part of Block 23, Original Town of Bartlesville, Washington County, Oklahoma; And, Lots 1-11, and the East 
50’ of Lots 12 & 13, All of Lots 14-19, and Lots 21, 22, 25 & 26, Block 4, of Parkview Addition, Bartlesville, 
Washington County, Oklahoma; And, Lots 1-7, Lot 10, 14 & Lots 16-26, Block 6, of Parkview Addition, 
Bartlesville, Washington County, Oklahoma; And, Lot 15, Block 6 of Parkview Addition, Bartlesville, 
Washington County, Oklahoma.



Section 2. That the PUD pertaining to Case No. PUD-0825-0056/57, relative to all of the 
real property described below, is hereby approved with the conditions that any future proposals for 
new construction, expansion or building additions regarding this entire PUD site, including the 
parking areas and properties to the north will require a PUD Amendment and Site Development Plan 
approval.  

Section 3.  That the materials submitted in connection with the case are hereby approved and 
adopted and are incorporated herein by reference.

PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma this 6th day of October, 2025.

Jim Curd, Mayor
ATTEST:

__________________________
Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk



 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT STAFF REPORT 
TO: Bartlesville City Planning Commission 

FROM: Holly Mayhew, Planner II 

DATE: September 23, 2025 

CASE NO. PUD-0825-0056/57 

Subject: Public hearing and possible action on a request for approval of a PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) and Site Development Plan on 16.98 acres zoned  M-2 (General industrial) and C-5 
(General Commercial), located at 509 W Hensley Blvd, 500 W Hensley Blvd, 512 W Hensley Blvd. and 
the lots in the North Block of NW Theodore Ave. from Fremin General Contractors on behalf of SLB. 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 

Applicant: Fremin General Contractors on behalf of SLB  

Requested Action:  Approval of a PUD and Site Development Plan 

Location:   509 W Hensley Blvd, 500 W Hensley Blvd, 512 W Hensley Blvd and the lots     

                                                  in the North Block of NW Theodore Ave. 

Legal Description: A Part of Block 23, Original Town of Bartlesville, Washington County, 
Oklahoma; And, Lots 1-11, and the East 50’ of Lots 12 & 13, All of Lots 14-
19, and Lots 21, 22, 25 & 26, Block 4, of Parkview Addition, Bartlesville, 
Washington County, Oklahoma; And, Lots 1-7, Lot 10, 14 & Lots 16-26, 
Block 6, of Parkview Addition, Bartlesville, Washington County, Oklahoma; 
And, Lot 15, Block 6 of Parkview Addition, Bartlesville, Washington County, 
Oklahoma. 

Area:    16.98 acres 

Floodplain:   500-year floodplain (not regulated) (area of proposed development) 

Present Land Use:  Manufacturing (Medium) 

Proposed Land Use:  Uses allowed in M-2 zoning districts, accept the uses listed as restricted in  

                                                  this PUD request.                                                                                                                                      

Zoning:  M-2 (General Industrial) (area of proposed development) and C-5 (General 
Commercial) (parking areas to the north) 

Map Character Area: Industrial & Trade 



Adjacent Zoning, Land Uses, and Character Areas: 

 

 Zoning Land Use Character Area 

North M-2 and C-5 Vacant Industrial & Trade 

South C-5 Commercial Community 
Commercial/Downtown 

East M-2 and C-5 Industrial and 
Commercial 

Industrial & 
Trade/Downtown 

West 

 

M-2 and C-5 Commercial, Single 
Family Residential, 
Vacant 

Industrial & 
Trade/Community 
Commercial 

ANALYSIS: 

PUD-0825-0056/57 is a request for approval of a PUD and Site Development Plan on approximately 
16.98 acres on and near West Hensley Blvd. in the Downtown area. 

The SLB site is an established industrial development with a long operational history. Originally 
known as Reda Pump, later as TRW, and most recently Schlumberger, the site has evolved 
significantly over the years. The first building on the main SLB site was constructed in 1928. Since 
then, the site has undergone multiple expansions and additions. Today, the total structural floor area 
of the main site amounts to 318,447 square feet. 

The main site is owned by the City of Bartlesville and has been leased to SLB and its predecessor 
companies since 1954, according to Washington County records. 

Earlier this year, SLB met with the City of Bartlesville to propose the construction of a new 18,750-
square-foot storage building. The purpose of this facility is to house goods and materials that have 
historically been stored outdoors and exposed to the elements. Recent storms and severe weather 
events have resulted in significant inventory losses due to weather-related damage, highlighting the 
need for improved storage solutions. 

Following a site review, City staff identified several nonconformities related to setbacks, lot coverage, 
parking, and landscaping. As a result, staff determined that in order for the proposed storage building 
to be considered for approval, a Planned Unit Development (PUD) and a Site Development Plan must 
be prepared and submitted for review by the Planning Commission and City Council. 

The site is within the National Zinc Overlay District (NZOD) and is also within the Downtown District. 
If this proposal is approved, an NZOD permit and a downtown design review application will be 
required as part of the building permit process.  

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: 

Zoning and Land Use Compatibility 
 
The main SLB site, including the proposed development area, is zoned M-2 (General Industrial) and is 
currently utilized in accordance with that zoning designation. According to the City of Bartlesville’s 
Comprehensive Plan, the site is identified as part of an Industrial & Trade Character Area on the 
Future Development Map. 

Per the Compatibility Matrix within the Comprehensive Plan, General Industrial uses are considered 
primary and appropriate within the Industrial & Trade Character Area. Therefore, the proposed 
storage building aligns with the intended land use and long-term vision for the area. 



Access and Drainage: 

The applicant desires to reconfigure their entrance/exit points to better serve the proposed storage 
building. They will also be proposing to direct water runoff from the building to the existing drainage 
system. These items are better explained in the attached design statement and will be reviewed and 
determined at the building permit stage.  

Site Development Standards and Zoning Deviation Requests: 

• Landscaping 
o The SLB main site currently does not meet the landscaping requirements in the 

Zoning Regulations. The applicant is requesting to deviate from this requirement 
and be allowed to keep what is currently on-site and add an additional eleven trees 
at the corner of W. Hensley Blvd. and S. Park Ave for beautification.  
 

• Maximum Building Height 
o The maximum building height for M-2 districts is 35 feet. The applicant is 

requesting a deviation of 23 feet from the Zoning Regulations to accommodate the 
existing construction of 58 feet at the highest point.  

 

• Maximum Lot Coverage 
o Per the zoning regulations for the M-2 districts, the maximum allowable lot 

coverage is 50%. The SLB site currently exceeds this standard, with an existing lot 
coverage of 60%. The proposed 18,750-square-foot storage building would further 
increase lot coverage to 63%. As a result, the applicant is requesting a 13% 
deviation from this requirement.  
 

• Setbacks  
o The main SLB site has several setback encroachments that do not meet the standard 

for M-2 districts in the Zoning Regulations. This is more detailed in the attached 
design statement and Site Development Plan. The applicant requests the following 
deviations: 

 W. Hensley Blvd- Request to reduce the required 25’ along W. Hensley 
Blvd. to 10’6” to accommodate existing building footprint.  

 S. Park Ave.- Request to reduce the required 25’ setback along S. Park Ave. 
to 0’ to accommodate existing building footprint.  

 S.W. Frank Phillips Blvd.- Request to reduce the required 25’ setback 
along S.W. Frank Phillips Blvd. to 0’ to accommodate existing building 
footprint.  

 Between the main SLB site and a building on the adjacent property to 
the east, addressed as 420 SW Frank Phillips Blvd.- Request to reduce 
the required 10’ setback to 8’8” to accommodate existing building 
footprints.  
 

• Parking 
o The applicant currently does not meet the parking requirement for M-2 (General 

industrial) uses in the Zoning Regulations. The parking requirement is 1.5 spaces 
per employee. SLB has 293 employees, which would require 439 parking spaces. 
They currently have a total of 409 spaces. The applicant requests a deviation from 
this requirement in the amount of 30 parking spaces.  

 

 
 
 



• Land use shall be restricted; the following uses will not be allowed: 
 

o Agriculture: retail sales of agricultural products raised on premises 
o Agriculture: field crops, floriculture, greenhouse, horticulture, nursery, truck 

gardening or viticulture, but not including retail sales on the premises 
o Automobile laundry (car wash) 
o Livestock: auction sales, pens with barns, loading and unloading shipping 

Facilities 
o Live/Work unit 
o Livestock feeding yards and pens 
o Mobile home sales (new and used) 
o Sexually oriented businesses 
o Stable, commercial 
o Storage: enclosed mini storage, travel trailer, boat and trailer storage 
o Track for miniature auto, midget auto, and go-cart racing or driving 

 
Standard for Approval of PUD Zoning: Section 7.6.5.5 
 
In its review of a PUD request and Site Development Plan, Planning Commission shall determine the 
following factors listed below. Staff has reviewed the application and materials and finds that these 
factors are satisfied, and recommends approval of the PUD request: 
 
A. Whether the proposal is consistent with and promotes the intent and purpose of the 

Comprehensive Plan. 
 

B. Whether the proposal is compatible with and harmonizes with existing and expected 
development of surrounding areas, the natural environment, and the planned capacities of public 
services and facilities affected by the proposed land use. 

 
C. Whether the proposal is a unified treatment of the development possibilities of the project site. 

 
D. Whether the proposal would benefit orderly and proper development of the metropolitan area. 

 
E. Whether the sidewalks and streets provide a traffic flow compatible with the development and 

surrounding street pattern. 
 

F. Whether the proposal is consistent with the public health, safety, and welfare of the community. 

PUBLIC NOTICE: 
Property owners within 300 feet were notified by mail and a sign was posted on-site. A public 
hearing notice was published in the Bartlesville Examiner-Enterprise. The applicant hosted a citizen 
participation meeting, inviting the same property owners. According to the applicant, three citizens 
attended the meeting. A Summary of the meeting results is in the attachments. Since the public notice 
sign was posted and letters mailed out, several citizens have visited the front counter of the 
Community Development Department and called by phone with general questions as to what is being 
proposed. Staff has not received any comments in favor or in opposition of the proposal.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends approval of Case No. PUD-0825-0056/57, subject to the following condition: 

1. Any future proposals for new construction, expansion or building additions regarding this 
entire PUD site, including the parking areas and properties to the north will require a PUD 
Amendment and Site Development Plan approval.  



ATTACHMENTS:  

 Aerial Image  
 Zoning Map 
 Design Statement 
 Site Development Plan 
 Community Participation Results 



W Hensley Blvd-Hwy123

N
W

S
an

ta
F

e
A

ve
n

u
e

S
W

S
em

in
o

le
A

ve
n

u
e

S
W

C
h

ey
en

n
e

A
ve

n
u

e
N

W
C

h
ey

en
n

e
A

ve
n

u
e

NW GROVE ST

N
W

H
en

ry
A

ve
n

u
e

S
Jo

h
n

st
o

n
e

A
ve

n
u

e

NW Cudahy Street

SW 5th Street

SW 4th Street

N
W

T
h

eo
d

o
re

A
ve

n
u

e

SW 5th Street

S
W

K
ee

le
r

A
ve

n
u

e

S
W

O
ak

A
ve

n
u

e

S
W

S
an

ta
F

e
A

ve
n

u
e

SW 2nd Street

S
W

S
h

o
rt

A
ve

n
u

e

S
W

Je
n

n
in

g
s

A
ve

n
u

e

S
W

M
ap

le
A

ve

N
W

 K
E

E
L

E
R

SW 5th Street

SW 4th Street

S
W

P
ar

k
A

ve
n

u
e

N
W

S
em

in
o

le
A

ve
n

u
e

N
W

Je
n

n
in

g
s

A
ve

n
u

e

N
W

W
o

o
d

ro
w

A
ve

n
u

e

N
W

P
ar

k
A

ve
n

u
eS
W

H
ic

ko
ry

A
ve

n
u

e

S
W

M
ap

le
A

ve

S
W

O
ak

A
ve

n
u

e

SW FRANK PHILLIPS BLVD

NW LUPA ST

Maxar

26-12 12

0 200 400
Feet oPUD-0825-0056/57 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2023

Subject
Tract

SUBJECT TRACT



M-2

C-4

C-5

C-5

C-5/PUD

C-5/PUD

RS-5

C
-3
/P
U
D

R
M
-3
/P
U
D

C
-5
/P
U
D

RS-5

W Hensley Blvd-Hwy123

N
W

S
an

ta
F

e
A

ve
n

u
e

S
W

S
em

in
o

le
A

ve
n

u
e

S
W

C
h

ey
en

n
e

A
ve

n
u

e
N

W
C

h
ey

en
n

e
A

ve
n

u
e

NW GROVE ST

N
W

H
en

ry
A

ve
n

u
e

S
Jo

h
n

st
o

n
e

A
ve

n
u

e

NW Cudahy Street

SW 5th Street

SW 4th Street

N
W

T
h

eo
d

o
re

A
ve

n
u

e

SW 5th Street

S
W

K
ee

le
r

A
ve

n
u

e

S
W

O
ak

A
ve

n
u

e

S
W

S
an

ta
F

e
A

ve
n

u
e

SW 2nd Street

S
W

S
h

o
rt

A
ve

n
u

e

S
W

Je
n

n
in

g
s

A
ve

n
u

e

S
W

M
ap

le
A

ve

N
W

 K
E

E
L

E
R

SW 5th Street

SW 4th Street

S
W

P
ar

k
A

ve
n

u
e

N
W

S
em

in
o

le
A

ve
n

u
e

N
W

Je
n

n
in

g
s

A
ve

n
u

e

N
W

W
o

o
d

ro
w

A
ve

n
u

e

N
W

P
ar

k
A

ve
n

u
eS
W

H
ic

ko
ry

A
ve

n
u

e

S
W

M
ap

le
A

ve

S
W

O
ak

A
ve

n
u

e

SW FRANK PHILLIPS BLVD

NW LUPA ST

26-12 12

0 200 400
Feet oPUD-0825-0056/57

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND

Bartlesville Corporate Limits



SLB Warehouse 

Bartlesville, Oklahoma 

A. Development Concept

The SLB facility located in Bartlesville, OK is proposing a new Warehouse (125’-0” x 
150’-0“) to be located on the existing site at 509 W. Hensley Blvd. The current site is 
approximately 12.28 acres with addition 4.7 acres of parking across W. Hensley 
Blvd. totaling 16.98 acres. The proposed building will be located on the northwest 
corner of W. Hensley, and S. Santa Fe Ave. The facility is zoned as an M-2 (Medium 
General Industrial) and the proposed building will remain under the same M-2 zoning 
(Medium General Industrial). The owner is requesting approval to build a new 
warehouse due to materials valued at two million dollars that were irreparably 
damaged due to a rain event while the inventory was placed in the open yard. 

The proposed Warehouse will be a Pre- Engineered Metal Building with a sprinkler 
system. The Exterior materials include metal panels on the north, south, east, and 
west side. 

Excluded Uses 

• Agriculture: retail sales of agricultural products raised on premises
• Agriculture: field crops, floriculture, greenhouse, horticulture, nursery, truck

gardening or viticulture, but not including retail sales on the premises
• Automobile laundry (car wash)
• Livestock: auction sales, pens with barns, loading and unloading shipping

facilities
• Live/Work unit
• Livestock feeding yards and pens
• Mobile home sales (new and used)
• Sexually oriented businesses
• Stable, commercial
• Storage: enclosed mini storage, travel trailer, boat and trailer storage
• Track for miniature auto, midget auto, and go-cart racing or driving



 
 
 

B. General Provisions 

Landscape 

The existing facility currently has six trees and a small square footage of shrubbery. 
While constructing the proposed new warehouse we would like to add eleven new trees 
to an open piece of land at the corner of W. Hensley Blvd. and S. Park. The existing 
landscaping does not meet the City of Bartlesville regulations based on the M-2 
requirements, but we would like to make an effort to enhance the existing landscaping 
with the eleven new trees. We would like to request a deviation from the landscaping 
requirements. 
Signage 

Signage will be in accordance with the City of Bartlesville Regulations. 

Access 

The existing facility has five entrance / exits on W. Hensley Blvd, one on S. Park Ave, 
two on S.W. Frank Phillips, and one Santa Fe. We would like to request to abandon and 
remove one entrance on W. Hensley Blvd to add an additional exit from the new 
proposed warehouse onto W Hensley Blvd. The new driveway is requested to allow 
trucks to drive through the proposed warehouse for material loading and unloading. 
Access /Utilities & Drainage requests will be determined at the building permit stage, if 
this proposal is approved. 

Utilities/Drainage 

The majority of the existing facility drains to a fairly large underground drainage system 
that ties into the open channel north of West Hensley Blvd. and south of S.W. Frank 
Philips. The new warehouse would direct all water shed and run off into the same 
underground drainage system. We would collect the runoff water and pipe it into the 
existing drain system on the north side of the existing building. Access /Utilities & 
Drainage requests will be determined at the building permit stage, if this proposal is 
approved. 

Schedule 

Owner plans to begin construction on the 18,750 s.f. new warehouse in the second 
quarter 2026. 

  



C. Development Standards

Net Land  Area 16.98 Acres 

Permitted Uses: M-2 (Medium
General Industrial)

Minimum Lot Size: 15,000 S.F. 

Lot Width At Front 
Building Line: 

100 

Requirement Existing Request Deviation 
Maximum Building 
Height: 

35 Feet 58 Feet Requesting a 23 
feet deviation to 
match existing 
construction 

Maximum Lot 
Coverage:  

50% 60% Requesting a 13% 
deviation to 
accommodate 
existing and 
proposed 
construction 

Minimum Building 
Setbacks: 

W. Hensley Blvd. 25 Feet 14’-6” Requesting 10’-6” 
deviation to 
accommodate the 
existing bldg.  

S. Park Ave. 25 Feet 0 Requesting 25’ 
deviation to 
accommodate the 
existing bldg. 

S. Santa Fe Ave. 25 Feet - 
S.W Frank Phillips
Blvd.

25 Feet 0 Requesting 25’ 
deviation to 
accommodate the 
existing bldg. 



 
 

    
Between SLB & 
ImageFIRST 

10 Feet 8’-8” Requesting 1’-4’ 
deviation to 
accommodate the 
existing bldg. 

    
Off Street Parking: 439 409 Requesting 

deviation of 30 
spaces 

    
Minimum 
Landscaping Street 
Frontage: 

1,133 points 84 points Requesting to be 
allowed to keep the 
current landscape 
points and add 11 
trees at the corner 
of W. Hensley Blvd. 
and S. Park Ave for 
beautification. 

    
Minimum Trees:  907 points 84 points Requesting to be 

allowed to keep the 
current landscape 
points and add 11 
trees at the corner 
of W. Hensley Blvd. 
and S. Park Ave for 
beautification. 

    
Parking Lot 
Landscaping:  

205 points  Requesting to be 
allowed to keep the 
current landscape 
points and add 11 
trees at the corner 
of W. Hensley Blvd. 
and S. Park Ave for 
beautification.  

    
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

D. Requested Deviation 

Lot Coverage 

The existing SLB facility on W. Hensley Blvd exceeds the 50% allowable roof cover for 
M-2 zoned buildings we currently have around 60% roof coverage with the existing 
buildings. We would like to request a deviation from the M-2 zoning regulations for the 
existing excess roof coverage and for an additional 18,750 s.f. of roof coverage at the 
new warehouse. This would bring the total lot roof coverage to around (+/ -)63 %.  

Maximum Height 

We are requesting a deviation for a portion of the existing building roof that exceeds the 
roof height limitation of 35 feet for M-2 zoned buildings. The existing building has roof 
height up to 58 feet in some areas. The new Warehouse will have an eave height not to 
exceed the M-2 zoning requirement of 35 feet. 

Setback 

We are requesting a deviation for the portions of the existing facility that do not meet the 
M-2 zoning requirements of a 25 LF setback between the building and the established 
property line. We are requesting a 10’-6” deviation to accommodate the existing building along 
W. Hensley Blvd where approximately (163 LF) of the existing building is inside the required 
setback boundary. We are requesting a 25’-0” deviation to accommodate the existing building 
along S. Park Ave. where approximately (75 LF) of the existing building is inside the required 
setback boundary. We are requesting a 25’-0” deviation to accommodate the existing building 
along S. W Frank Phillips where approximately (312 LF) of the existing building is inside the 
required setback boundary. There is a portion of the existing SLB facility and 
ImageFIRST, the adjacent building, which do not meet the current M-2 setback 
requirements of 10’. We are requesting 1’-4” deviation to accommodate the existing 
bldg. along the wall that encroaches on ImageFIRST.  

Landscaping 

We would like to request a deviation to the M-2 zoning regulations regarding 
landscaping. As the building exists now our calculations show that we would be required 
to install approximately 1,133 points of landscaping, due to current site and the total 
coverage of the building and necessary yard space for production it would not feasible 
to fulfill these landscaping requirements. If we are approved to build the additional 
warehouse, we would like to add a couple of trees to enhance the landscaping along W. 
Hensley Blvd and at the corner of W. Hensley Blvd and S. Park Ave. 

 

 



 

 

 

Parking 

We are requesting a deviation from the M-2 zoning requirement of 1.5 parking spaces 
per employee. SLB currently has around 293 employees, which would require 
approximately 439 parking spaces. SLB currently utilizes approximately 57 parking 
spaces at the facility and an additional 352 parking spaces across W. Hensley Blvd. 
This gives them a total of 409 parking spaces. The current 293 employees work in 
shifts. The first shift has an average of around 200 employees, and second shift 
averages around 93 employees. We are requesting a deviation for 30 parking spaces. 
 

 

 



LP

WV

WV

GV

FH

PP

PP

ICV

TPPP

WM

TP

TP

TP
PPTP

PP

PP

PPPP

TP

PP

PP
PP

FHWV

WV

GV
CP

WM

PPPP

PP

LP

GV

PPWV

LP LP

WV

WV

PP

PP

PP

PP

PP

TP

PP

LP LP

LP

CP

EP

EP

EP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

PP

TP

TP

WV

BP

LP

EP

LP

EP

LP LP

LP LP

WM

WM

PP
BP

PP

WV WV

GV

FH

WV

WVWV

WV

EP

WV

WV WV

PP

FH

PP

FP

SSCO

PP

FP

SIGN

FH

CROSSWALK
LIGHT

CROSSWALK
LIGHT FP

SSCO

(2)SSCO

DS

PP

DS
(2)SSCO WV

WV
WM

WV

WV

FHWV15" 24"

PP
WVWM

SSCO

B BDSSSCO
WM

WM
WVFH 18" 30"

LP
FIRE CONNECTION

(2)FP

DSDS(2)DS(2)DS

DS

FP

15" POLY

6" PVC

15" POLY

FR

FR
FP

DS

LP

12"

PR

PR

PR

PR

PR
PR

PR

PR
PR

PR
PR

PR

PR

PR

PR

LP

EP

EP

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

12"

12"12" 12"

12"

12"DSB

DS

GAS MONITORING
STATION

DS DS DS

DS

DS

DS

DS DS

(2)FP

GV

EP

WV

DS
DS DS

FP

WV

FP

TEL
PED

FIRE CONNECTION

PP

12"
STUMP

DS DS DS DS

PVC

GAS MONITORING
PANEL

PVC

DS

B

TEL
PED

B

WM

PP

PP

TP

GAS LINE

PP

DS

DS

CONCRETE WALK

CURB

TD

TD

C
O

N
C

R
ETE W

ALK

C
U

R
B

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

ASPH
ALT

FOUND PK NAIL
IN CONC 

CURB CONCRETE
ASPHALT TD

CURB

CONCRETE WALK CONCRETE WALK CONCRETE WALK CONCRETE WALK

CURB CURB CURB CURB CURBCONCRETE
ASPHALT CONCRETE

ASPHALT
CONCRETE

ASPHALT
CONCRETE

ASPHALT

GRAVEL GRAVEL GRAVEL

GRAVEL

GRAVEL

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

CONC
CONC

60'

20'

20'

60'

BUILDING

124'11.9'

17.5'12.4'

79.5'

123.1'

163.4'

24.6'

236.6'

74.8'

30.2'

136.4'

10'10.2' 10'

150.8'

170.4'

25.4'

200.8'

2.1' 190.2'

98.1'

51'

66.8'

5.1'5.4'25'

40.3'

30.4'

34.3'

6.7'11.3'

12.3'

10'

56.6'

31.5'

132.4'

2.3' 124.9'

3.8'

54.6'

74.2'

53.1'

122.8'

43.1'

0.3' 10.4'

0.5' 37.5'

10'

62.9'

14.2'

6.7'

14'

12.1'

14.2'

111.4'

74.6'

130'0.7'100.2'
124.8'

162.5'

24.5'

CONCRETECONC

CONCCONC
PAD

OLD

CONC

CONCRETE

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

CONCRETE

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

CONC RAMP

CONCRETE
LOADING

AREA
CONCRETE

CONCRETE

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

R
AM

P

CONC

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

ASPH
ALT

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

ASPH
ALT C

O
N

C
R

ETE
EN

TR
AN

C
E

C
O

N
C

R
ETE W

ALK

C
U

R
B

C
O

N
C

R
ETE W

ALK

C
U

R
B

G
R

AVEL
G

R
AVEL

CONCRETE
RAMP/ENTRANCE

1200 SQ. FT., M/L

CONC
CONC

ENTRANCE

COVERED CONCRETE CONCRETE CONCRETE

CONCRETE

CONCRETE

CONCRETE

TANK

STO
R

AG
E C

O
N

TAIN
ER

C
O

N
C

R
ETE STO

R
M

 FLU
M

E

CONCRETE WALK

CURB

CONCRETE WALK CONCRETE WALK CONCRETE WALK CONCRETE WALK

CONCRETE WALK

CONCRETE WALK

CURB CURB CURB CURB CURB CURB CURB CURB CURB

CONCRETE WALK CONCRETE WALK CONCRETE WALK CONCRETE WALK

ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

FOUND 3/8"
IRON ROD

S 01°19'13" E - 516.50'(M
)

FOUND PK NAIL
IN CONC 

N 88°43'54" E - 879.81'(M)

LID

SI

PIPERACK

R
AM

P CONC

SI

SI

SHED

FUEL

GENERATOR
AREA

AREA
ELEC

A/C

A/CSI
SI

COVERED

VAC
SYSTEM

CONCRETE

STORM
GRATE

STORM
GRATE

SI

STORM
GRATE

COVERED
PROPANE

AREA

EQUIP.

TD

FOUND PK NAIL
IN CONC 

CONCRETE

COVERED

STORM
GRATE

S 01°32'55" E
64.79'(M

) 65'(D
)

N 88°43'54" E
51.50'(M) 51.71'(D)

CALCULATED POSITION
(CORNER FALLS ON

BUILDING WALL)

S 01°08'04" E - 130.28'(M
)

FOUND PK NAIL
IN CONC 

N 88°43'54" E - 248.75'(M)

N 88°43'54" E - 300.10'(M&D)

BU
ILD

IN
G

 C
O

R
N

ER
AT PR

O
PER

TY C
O

R
N

ER

S 01°13'37" E - 195.07'(M
)

FOUND MAG NAIL
IN CONC 

S 01°13'37" E
319.09'(M

)

A/C

LP

N 88°50'42" E - 1180.75'(M)

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

CONCRETE

CANOPY

CANOPY

CONC CONC CONC

CONCRETE

CONCRETE CONCRETE

C
O

N
C

R
ETE D

R
IVE

C
O

N
C

R
ETE D

R
IVE

CONCRETE DRIVE
& LOADING AREA

CONCRETE

CONCRETE

CONCRETE

SHRUB

SHRUBS
SI

SHRUBS SHRUBS
SHRUB

CONCRETE

ASPHALT

ASPHALT

ASPHALT

CONCRETE

ASPHALT

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

C
O

N
C

C
O

N
C

 W
ALK

X

FOUND CHISELED
''X'' IN CONC WALK

ASPH
ALT R

O
AD

W
AY

ASPH
ALT R

O
AD

W
AY

ASPH
ALT R

O
AD

W
AY

ASPHALT ROADWAY

ASPHALT ROADWAY ASPHALT ROADWAY ASPHALT ROADWAY
ASPHALT ROADWAY

CONCRETE ROADWAY CONCRETE ROADWAY CONCRETE ROADWAY CONCRETE ROADWAY
CONCRETE ROADWAY

ASPH
ALT R

O
AD

W
AY

ASPH
ALT R

O
AD

W
AY

ASPHALT ASPHALT 
ASPHALT 

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

CONC

PIPE G
U

AR
D

PIPE G
U

AR
D

PIPE G
U

AR
D

PIPE G
U

AR
D

PIPE G
U

AR
D

A/C CONCRETE CONCRETE

CONCRETE FLUME

R
O

AD
W

AY
ASPH

ALT

BUILDING
ADJACENT

CONCRETE

BUILDING WALL
ALONG PROPERTY LINE

BUILDING WALL
ALONG PROPERTY LINE

26.6'

14.5'

WV

WV

CURB

SEE NOTE 11

N:644376.96
E:2558850.57
EL:677.51'

N:643847.78
E:2558868.71
EL:683.25'

N:644090.23
E:2560081.58
EL:680.60'

N:644383.43
E:2560088.59
EL:677.96'

N:645014.17
E:2559797.81
EL:672.47'

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DSDS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

LP

LP
LP

LP

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
FL

U
M

E

C
O

N
C

R
ETE D

R
AIN

AG
E FLU

M
E

C
O

N
C

R
ETE D

R
AIN

AG
E FLU

M
E

CONC

ASPH
ALT R

O
AD

ASPH
ALT R

O
AD

ASPH
ALT R

O
AD

ZONE ''AE''

BASE FLOOD LINE AS 
SCALED FROM F.I.R.M.

40147C0115D, EFFECTIVE
9/26/2008 (SEE NOTE 6)

BASE FLOOD LINE AS 
SCALED FROM F.I.R.M.

40147C0115D, EFFECTIVE
9/26/2008 (SEE NOTE 6)

BASE FLOOD LINE AS 
SCALED FROM F.I.R.M.

40147C0115D, EFFECTIVE
9/26/2008 (SEE NOTE 6)

ZO
NE

 ''X
'' (

SH
AD

ED
)

ZO
NE

 ''X
'' (

SH
AD

ED
)

ZONE ''X'' (SHADED)

ZONE ''AE''

ZO
N

E 
''A

E'
'

CONCRETE CONCRETE

CONCRETE

GRAVEL

ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

ASPH
ALT PAR

KIN
G

 & D
R

IVE

ASPH
ALT PAR

KIN
G

 & D
R

IVE

ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

ASPH
ALT PAR

KIN
G

 & D
R

IVE
ASPH

ALT PAR
KIN

G
 & D

R
IVE

ASPH
ALT PAR

KIN
G

 & D
R

IVE
ASPH

ALT PAR
KIN

G
 & D

R
IVE

CONCRETE DRAINAGE FLUME CONCRETE DRAINAGE FLUME

ASPH
ALT R

O
AD

ASPH
ALT R

O
AD

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

CONC

CONC

CONC

CONC

CONC

CONCC
O

N
C

R
ETE W

ALK

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

ASPH
ALT

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

ASPH
ALT

COVERED

CONC

CONCRETE ASPHALT

CONC
CONC

ASPH
ALT R

O
AD

GRAVEL

CONCCONC

GUARD RAIL GUARD RAIL

GRAVEL

GRAVEL

GRAVELGRAVEL

GRAVEL

GRAVEL

GRAVELGRAVEL ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

ASPH
ALT PAR

KIN
G

 & D
R

IVE

ASPH
ALT PAR

KIN
G

 & D
R

IVE

ASPH
ALT PAR

KIN
G

 & D
R

IVE

ASPH
ALT PAR

KIN
G

 & D
R

IVE

ASPH
ALT PAR

KIN
G

 & D
R

IVE

ASPH
ALT PAR

KIN
G

 & D
R

IVE

N 88°52'11" E - 125.08'(M)
125'(P)

N 88°52'11" E - 125.00'(M&P)

S 01°16'01" E - 650.00'(M
&P)

N 88°52'11" E - 125.08'(M)
125'(P)

FOUND PK NAIL
IN CONCRETE

S 01°16'00" E - 650.00'(M
&P)

S 01°16'00" E
350.00'(M

&P)

N 88°52'11" E
125.00'(M&P)

S 01°16'00" E - 350.00'(M
&P)

C
O

N
C

R
ETE W

ALK
C

U
R

B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
O

N
C

R
ETE W

ALK

FOUND PK NAIL
IN CONCRETE

N 88°52'11" E
125.00'(M&P)

N 88°52'11" E
125.00'(M&P)

S 01°16'00" E
50.00'(M

&P)

S 01°16'00" E
50.00'(M

&P)

S 01°16'13" E
100.00'(M

&P)

N 88°51'12" E
124.84'(M) - 125'(P)

S 01°17'14" E
100.00'(M

&P)

N 88°51'12" E
124.81'(M) - 125'(P)

N 88°51'38" E
124.87'(M) - 125'(P)

S 01°17'14" E - 450.00'(M
&P)

S 01°16'13" E - 450.00'(M
&P)

N 88°51'38" E
125.00'(M&P)

GARAGE

CONC

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
O

N
C

R
ETE W

ALK

CONCRETE CONCRETE WALK
CURB CURB

C
U

R
B

CURB

CURB

CONC

ASPH
ALT R

O
AD

FOUND 3/8"
IRON ROD

FOUND 3/8"
IRON ROD

FOUND 3/8"
IRON ROD

FOUND 3/8"
IRON ROD

FOUND 3/8"
IRON ROD

N 88°50'14" E
75.00'(M)

FOUND 3/4"
IRON ROD

FOUND 3/8"
IRON ROD

CONC

C
U

R
B

C
O

N
C

R
ETE W

ALK

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

ASPH
ALT

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

ASPH
ALT

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

ASPH
ALT

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

ASPH
ALT

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
O

N
C

R
ETE W

ALK
C

O
N

C
R

ETE W
ALK

C
O

N
C

R
ETE W

ALK
C

O
N

C
R

ETE W
ALK

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

ASPH
ALT

S 01°17'45" E - 550.00'(M
&P)

N 88°50'14" E
125.00'(M&P)

S 01°17'45" E - 650.00'(M
&P)

0.5'

30'

0'

10.7'

S 01°17'45" E
100.00'(M

&P)

N 88°50'14" E
50.00'(M&D)

BUILDING

70.3'

44.2'

70.3'

44.2'

CONCRETE DRAINAGE BOX

BUILDING

198'

100'

198'

100'

M-2 GENERAL (MEDIUM) INDUSTRIAL
TOTAL FLOOR AREA: 318,447 S.F

NET LAND AREA: 12.28 ACRES

ROOF ONLY
AREA

20' x 16' OVER HEAD DOOR

20' x 16' OVER HEAD DOOR20' x 16' OVER HEAD DOOR 25'-0"
SETBACK

10'-0"
SETBACK

25'-0"25
'-0

"
15

0'
-3

"

16'-4"125'-3"

PROPOSED
CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY

PROPOSED BUILDING
S-2 STORAGE

125'-3" X 150'-3"
(18,750 S.F.)

10
'-0

"
SE

TB
AC

K

10'-0"
SETBACK

PROPOSED
CONCRETE

PROPOSED
CONCRETE

DEMO

PROPOSED PROPOSED

PROPOSED PROPOSED

PROPOSEDPROPOSEDPROPOSED

PROPOSEDPROPOSEDPROPOSEDPROPOSED

NET LAND AREA:
1.7 ACRES

NET LAND AREA:
3 ACRES

8'-8"

PROPOSED

DESCRIPTIONS
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY STREET FRONTAGE: 2,883

EXISTING PARKING SPACES: 409

REQUIREMENTS CALCULATION OF POINTS

STREET FRONTAGE TOTAL: 2,833 X 0.40 = 1,133
(TREE MINIMUM: 1,133 X 0.80 = 907)

PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING 409 PARKING X 0.50 = 205 POINTS

PLANT LEGEND
SYMBOL

COMMON ELM BOXWOOD

EXISTING QTY. 6 11

CLASS LARGE
TREE

SMALL
SHRUB

BASE POINTS 12 11

EVERGREEN
CREDIT - 1

TOTAL 204 22

TOTAL

PROPOSED QTY. 11 -

226

MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK LEGEND
MINIMUM
BUILDING SETBACKS

W. HENSLEY BLVD.

S. PARK AVE.

S. SANTA FE AVE.

S.W. FRANK PHILLIPS BLVD.

REQUIREMENT EXISTING REQUIREMENT
DEVIATION

25 FEET 14'-6' REQUESTING 10'-6” DEVIATION TO
ACCOMMODATE THE EXISTING BLDG.

0 REQUESTING 25' DEVIATION TO
ACCOMMODATE THE EXISTING BLDG.

- -

0

25 FEET

25 FEET

25 FEET REQUESTING 25' DEVIATION TO
ACCOMMODATE THE EXISTING BLDG.

BUILDING & SETBACK LEGEND
EXISTING BUILDING

PROPOSED BUILDING

SETBACK DEVIATIONS

AS-1
SITE PLAN
EXHIBIT A

SITE PLAN1
SCALE: 1"=60'-0"

CHG GROUP APC

P.O. BOX 10525
NEW IBERIA, LA 70562-0525

PHONE: 337-364-2819

ARCHITECTURE | CONSULTING | PLANNING

NOTE TO ALL ENGINEERS AND
 CONTRACTORS:

THESE DRAWINGS ARE DIAGRAMMATIC
AND ALL WRITTEN DIMENSIONS SHOWN

SHALL SUPERSEDE ANY COMPUTER
GENERATED DIMENSIONS.ALL BUILDING

CORNERS SHALL BE 90 DEGREES
 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLANS AND

SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE USED FOR
PERMITTING AND CONSTRUCTION.

THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN COMPLETED
 ONLY FOR A PARTICULAR ARCHITECTURAL

IMPROVEMENT, WITH THE EXPLICIT
UNDERSTANDING THAT IT IS INTELLECTUAL

PROPERTY AND AN
INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE; AND

REMAINS THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE
PROPERTY OF THE ARCHITECT. FURTHER

SAID DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SURRENDER
TO ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY UPON

DEMAND. WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THE
ARCHITECT, THE USE OF THESE DOCUMENTS
IN FULL AND/ OR IN PART, IN ANY MANNER

BOUNDS AND
OBLIGATES SAID USER TO THE ARCHITECT

FOR FULL COMMISSIONS.

PRO9ECT NO.: 25007
DRAWN BY: CW

SHEET NO.:

DATE: SEPTEMBER 11, 2025

DRAWING TITLE:

OWNERSHIP OF THESE DOCUMENTS
SHALL BE GOVERNED BY LARS

38:2317.  FURTHER, THIS DOCUMENT IS
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY AND IS AN
INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE AND SHALL

OTHERWISE REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF THE
ARCHITECT WHO PRODUCED THIS

DOCUMENT. THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE
REPRODUCED IN ANY MEDIA FORMAT,

PUBLISHED OR USED IN ANY MANNER BY
OTHER OUTSIDE PARTIES, FOR

EXAMINATION OR USED DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY FOR PURPOSES OTHER

THAN THOSE  FOR WHICH THESE
DOCUMENTS WERE DEVELOPED,

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION
OF THE ARCHITECT.
COPYRIGHT  c  2008

CHG GROUPAPC

N
EW

 W
AR

E 
HO

US
E

50
9 

W
. H

EN
SL

EY
 B

LV
D.

BA
RT

LE
SV

IL
LE

, O
K

FO
R

SL
B 

AL
S

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

REVISIONS:
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

1203 CENTER ST.
NEW IBERIA, LA 70560
PHONE: 337-365-2047

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETGE BOX (UNDER FLOOR) - SEE NOTE 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK PHILLIPS BOULEVARD (100' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK PHILLIPS BOULEVARD (100' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTE FE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENSLEY BOULEVARD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENSLEY BOULEVARD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODROW AVENUE (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODROW AVENUE (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEODORE AVENUE (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEODORE AVENUE (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRY AVENUE (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRY AVENUE (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK      6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK       4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUDAHY STREET (50' R/W)



AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF BLOCK 23, O.T. BARTLESVILLE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET   OF   

AutoCAD SHX Text
OK C.A. NO. 8833 EXP. 6/30/26

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 17, 2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
(918) 335-5071

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA  74006

AutoCAD SHX Text
1652 S.E. WASHINGTON BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
email: fielderlandsurveying@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY AND SITE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SI

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(M) DENOTES MEASUREMENT PER THIS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE AND SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA TRUNCATED DOME

AutoCAD SHX Text
2        2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER WASSON FREMIN GENERAL CONTRACTORS, LLC 318-446-5370 EMAIL: SWASSON@FREMINGC.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1. BEARING REFERENCE FOR THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON OKLAHOMA STATE PLANE BEARING REFERENCE FOR THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON OKLAHOMA STATE PLANE GRID, NAD 83, NORTH ZONE 2. NO INDEPENDENT SEARCH OR INVESTIGATION HAS BEEN MADE BY SURVEYOR FOR NO INDEPENDENT SEARCH OR INVESTIGATION HAS BEEN MADE BY SURVEYOR FOR EASEMENTS, ENCUMBRANCES, RESTRICTIONS, OWNERSHIP TITLE EVIDENCE, OR ANY OTHER FACTS. THE TITLE INFORMATION IS BASED ON INFORMATION PROVIDED TO SURVEY BY TITLE COMPANY. 3. THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT OKLAHOMA THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT OKLAHOMA MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR THE PRACTICE OF LAND SURVEYING. 4. SURVEY IS VALID ONLY IF PRINT HAS ORIGINAL SEAL AND SIGNATURE OF SURVEY IS VALID ONLY IF PRINT HAS ORIGINAL SEAL AND SIGNATURE OF SURVEYOR PRESENT. 5. SUBSURFACE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS WERE NOT EXAMINED OR SUBSURFACE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS WERE NOT EXAMINED OR CONSIDERED AS A PART OF THIS SURVEY. 6. THIS PROPERTY IS SHOWN ON F.I.R.M. NO. 40147C0115D, EFFECTIVE 9/26/2008. THIS PROPERTY IS SHOWN ON F.I.R.M. NO. 40147C0115D, EFFECTIVE 9/26/2008. THIS PROPERTY IS SHOWN IN ZONES AE & X.  ZONE AE IS CONSIDERED A FLOOD HAZARD AREA AND MAY REQUIRE PROVIDING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PRIOR TO ANY NEW CONSTRUCTION.  THE BASE FLOOD LINE WAS SCALED ONTO THIS DRAWING BASED ON AN OVERLAY FROM FEMA THROUGH THEIR MAP SERVICE CENTER. 7. THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON ABOVE GROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR.  LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/STRUCTURES MAY VARY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES MAY BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING THE PROGRESS OF THE SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES/STRUCTURES.  8. VERTICAL DATUM IS REFERENCED TO NAVD 88. VERTICAL DATUM IS REFERENCED TO NAVD 88. 9. PLEASE REFER TO THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE'S PLANNING AND ZONING PLEASE REFER TO THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE'S PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT FOR ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS AND SETBACKS THAT MAY AFFECT THIS PROPERTY PRIOR TO ANY NEW CONSTRUCTION. 10. THIS PROPERTY IS ZONED M-2.  THIS PROPERTY IS ZONED M-2.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENSLEY BOULEVARD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SI

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:645130.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:2559132.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV:672.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:645014.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:2559797.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV:672.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRAINAGE FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRAINAGE FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRAINAGE FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE ''AE''

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE FLOOD LINE AS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALED FROM F.I.R.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40147C0115D, EFFECTIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/26/2008 (SEE NOTE 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE FLOOD LINE AS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALED FROM F.I.R.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40147C0115D, EFFECTIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/26/2008 (SEE NOTE 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE FLOOD LINE AS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALED FROM F.I.R.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40147C0115D, EFFECTIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/26/2008 (SEE NOTE 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE ''X'' (SHADED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE ''X'' (SHADED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE ''X'' (SHADED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE ''AE''

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE ''AE''

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRAINAGE FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRAINAGE FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRAINAGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°52'11" E - 125.08'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
125'(P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°52'11" E - 125.00'(M&P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°16'01" E - 650.00'(M&P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°52'11" E - 125.08'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
125'(P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND PK NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°16'00" E - 650.00'(M&P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°16'00" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
350.00'(M&P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°52'11" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'(M&P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°16'00" E - 350.00'(M&P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND PK NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°52'11" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'(M&P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°52'11" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'(M&P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°16'00" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(M&P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°16'00" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(M&P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODROW AVENUE (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODROW AVENUE (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEODORE AVENUE (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEODORE AVENUE (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRY AVENUE (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRY AVENUE (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°16'13" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'(M&P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°51'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.84'(M) - 125'(P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°17'14" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'(M&P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°51'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.81'(M) - 125'(P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°51'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.87'(M) - 125'(P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°17'14" E - 450.00'(M&P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°16'13" E - 450.00'(M&P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°51'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'(M&P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK      6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK       4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°50'14" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°17'45" E - 550.00'(M&P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°50'14" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'(M&P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°17'45" E - 650.00'(M&P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°17'45" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'(M&P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°50'14" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(M&D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUDAHY STREET (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRAINAGE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUDAHY STREET (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
198'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
198'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE ''X'' (SHADED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE ''AE''

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENSLEY BOULEVARD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
  I, JAMES C. FIELDER, LICENSED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 1674 IN THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA, HAVE MADE A BOUNDARY AND SITE SURVEY OF THE HEREON SHOWN TRACT OF LAND AND THE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.             DATED THIS    DAY OF                    ,20   .

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH        AUGUST               25

AutoCAD SHX Text
(D) DENOTES MEASUREMENT PER RECORD DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) DENOTES MEASUREMENT PER RECORD PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FOR PROPOSED PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) - (PREPARED BY JAMES C. FIELDER, OK PLS #1674, DATED AUGUST 18, 2025): (SOUTH PARCEL - SHOWN ON SHEET 1) ALL OF BLOCK TWENTY-THREE (23), ORIGINAL TOWN OF BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, LESS AND EXCEPT THE NORTH 60 FEET (FIRST STREET / HENSLEY BOULEVARD) AND THE WEST 80 FEET (SANTE FE AVENUE) OF SAID BLOCK 23 AND LESS AND EXCEPT THE FOLLOWING 3 TRACTS OF LAND: TRACT 1:  THAT PART OF BLOCK 23, ORIGINAL TOWN OF BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT:  BEGINNING AT A POINT 100 FEET WEST OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF BLOCK 23; THENCE WEST 110 FEET; THENCE NORTH 65 FEET; THENCE WEST 38 FEET 3   INCHES; THENCE NORTH 130 FEET; THENCE EAST 148 3   INCHES; 12 INCHES; THENCE NORTH 130 FEET; THENCE EAST 148 3   INCHES; 12 INCHES; THENCE SOUTH 195 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. TRACT 2:  PART OF BLOCK 23, ORIGINAL TOWN OF BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  BEGINNING 210 FEET WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 23; THENCE WEST 90 FEET; THENCE NORTH 65 FEET; THENCE EAST 90 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 65 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. TRACT 3:  A TRACT OF LAND IN THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF BLOCK 23, ORIGINAL TOWN OF BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID BLOCK 23; THENCE WEST 100 FEET; THENCE NORTH 195 FEET; THENCE EAST 100 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 195 FEET O THE POINT OF BEGINNING. (NORTH PARCEL - SHOWN ON SHEET 2) LOTS ONE (1) THROUGH ELEVEN (11), AND THE EAST 50' OF LOTS TWELVE (12) AND THIRTEEN (13), ALL OF LOTS FOURTEEN (14) THROUGH NINETEEN (19), AND LOTS TWENTY-ONE (21), TWENTY-TWO (22), TWENTY-FIVE (25) AND TWENTY-SIX (26), BLOCK FOUR (4), OF PARKVIEW ADDITION, CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, AND; LOTS ONE (1) THROUGH SEVEN (7), LOT TEN (10), FOURTEEN (14), AND LOTS SIXTEEN (16) THROUGH TWENTY-SIX (26), BLOCK SIX (6), OF PARKVIEW ADDITION, CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, AND; LOT FIFTEEN (15), BLOCK SIX (6), OF PARKVIEW ADDITION, CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET MAG NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET MAG NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE   WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING & DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH I.D. CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH I.D. CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH I.D. CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND PK NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH I.D. CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL







Agenda Item 9. 

Report will be provided at the meeting. 



10.



































































Agenda Item ___ 
October 6, 2025 

Prepared by  
Caitlyn Kraemer, Managing Director at the Center  

and Tim Sherrick, Council Member and Member of 
the Bartlesville Community Center Trust Authority 

 

 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Discuss and take possible action to allocate funds for the necessary maintenance and 
replacement of the Bartlesville Community Center’s two (2) domestic hot water heaters, along 
with a 5-year service on our two (2) Viessmann Boilers used for heating the building.  
 
Attachments: Photos of boiler and domestic hot water heaters and copper pipes.  

 
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 
 
The Bartlesville Community Center Trust Authority respectfully requests a one-time 
appropriation from the City of Bartlesville to fund critical maintenance. The requested funds 
will be used to cover the costs of necessary service and replacement of the building's domestic 
hot water heaters and the replacement of associated plumbing.  

 
For 44 years, the Bartlesville Community Center has been a cornerstone of our city, serving 
generations from nine to ninety and enhancing the quality of life for those who live, work, and 
play here. The Center is a vital asset for the Bartlesville Regional Chamber of Commerce and 
the Bartlesville Development Authority, providing a state-of-the-art facility, and programming 
that helps attract new businesses and talent to our community.  

 
The funds are urgently needed to upgrade and replace domestic hot water heaters as we head 
into the busiest season at The Center. This time of year, our stage is home to many 
performances by our beloved local arts groups as well as professional Broadway tours. These 
events bring in individuals from the surrounding area to see the performances, eat in 
Bartlesville restaurants, stay in Bartlesville hotels, and shop in Bartlesville businesses. 

 
This funding is essential to ensure the Center can continue to operate safely through this winter 
and effectively for decades to come. 
 
 

III. BUDGET IMPACT 
  
 Requested amount to be allocated - $50,000. 
  

The cost of servicing the 2 Viessmann boilers is $8000. 
 
The cost of parts is $25,000 (two domestic hot water heaters, pumps, and copper piping). 

11.



 
The cost of labor for repair and replacement of the domestic hot water heaters, pumps, and 
copper piping is $15,000. 
 
To cover any unforeseen incidental expenses related to this repair and maintenance project, 
$2000. 

  
This would be a net-zero expense for the City of Bartlesville. The funds have already been 
approved in the current 2025-2026 City of Bartlesville budget. This request is to authorize the 
use of these pre-approved funds for these specific, critical projects. No new or additional tax 
dollars are being requested. 

 
 
IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 
On behalf of the Community Center Trust Authority, we recommend approval of the allocation 
of funding for these projects at the next City Council Meeting. 



2000 Boiler 

 



Air Compressor that runs HVAC 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Bad Unit 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Copper Pipes that need to be replaced 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Manufactured in 2003 – Installed in 2004 

 



Bad Copper Elbow 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

The one on the right needs to be replaced. 

 



Agenda Item ___ 
Date September 25, 2025 

Prepared by Kevin Ickleberry 
Police Chief 

 

 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Agenda language: Report on the first year activities of the RSS (Recovery Support Specialist) 
Outreach Program, and discuss and take possible action to renew an existing Contract for 
Services with GRAND Mental Health to continue this program for the second year as required 
under the FY 2024 Opioid Abatement Grant Award. 
 
Attachments:  Contract for Services between the City of Bartlesville and GRAND Mental Health. 

 
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 
 

The City’s acceptance of the FY 2024 Opioid Abatement Grant from the State of Oklahoma in 
August of 2024 was for a two-year period.  Funding from this grant was to be used by the City 
to carry out the RSS Outreach Program.  This program provides two certified peer recovery 
support specialists from GRAND to work with the Police Department’s existing Crisis 
Intervention Response Team (CIRT) and the Parks and Pathfinder Program.  These two team 
members assist with outreach services to create a pathway from homelessness to treatment to 
housing for Bartlesville individuals experiencing homelessness, opioid addiction, and at risk for 
unintentional overdose, particularly those who have set up encampments along Pathfinder 
Parkway.   
 
Outreach services provided by GRAND in the first year of this program include immediate access 
to its Urgent Recovery Centers and Addiction Recovery Center for treatment, and housing 
navigation services and rental support when they discharge from residential inpatient treatment 
and step-down into outpatient and other recovery services.  Attached is a report highlighting the 
success of this outreach program in FY 2025.  
 
Also attached is a contract for services which renews the existing agreement with GRAND 
Mental Health to carry out the RSS Outreach Program for the second year.   

 
III. BUDGET IMPACT 
 

There is no impact to the City’s current budget.  The contract amount is $120,000 for FY 2026.  
Funding for the continuation of this program is budgeted in the Opioid Abatement Fund of the 
FY 2026 City Budget.  

 
IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 

City staff recommends renewal of a Contract for Services with GRAND Mental Health to 
continue the RSS Outreach Program for FY 2026. 
 
 

 12.



RSS Outreach Program – Yearly Update 
RSS = Recovery Support Specialist  
 
Introduction 
The RSS Outreach Program, which began in early 2025, has grown into a vital community resource built upon 
strong partnerships, consistent follow-up, and effective service delivery. From its foundation early this year 
and with the help of Grand Mental Health, the program has expanded steadily, providing invaluable support to 
the City of Bartlesville by addressing community needs, assisting law enforcement, and building strong 
relationships with vulnerable populations. 
 
Their efforts have directly reduced law enforcement calls for service, connected individuals to housing and 
treatment, and provided consistent follow-up to ensure long-term success. 
 
Key Highlights – Why RSS is Important 
• Strong Community Rapport: RSS has built trust with both unsheltered individuals and service providers, 

creating pathways to long-term solutions. 
• Basic Needs Support: By providing snacks, drinks, and resources, they meet immediate community needs 

while opening doors for deeper engagement. 
• Public Safety Partnership: RSS assists law enforcement by reducing repeat calls for service, and helping 

coordinate responses. 
• Reduced Burden on Police: By handling outreach contacts, RSS reduces the number of non-criminal calls 

requiring law enforcement response. 
• Recovery and Housing Success: RSS plays a critical role in connecting individuals to treatment, housing, 

medical services, and long-term recovery supports. 

February 2025 – Monthly Report 
RSS Outreach Efforts: 
• 40 community contacts made 
• 27 daily follow-ups 
• 5 new client contacts 
• 2 clients moved out of the city 
• 3 re-established with Grand Services 
• All homeless relocated from Pathfinder; cleanup support provided 
• Ongoing monitoring of a sex offender 

Follow-Up Engagements: 
• PD follow-ups: 45 (12 weekly, 4 biweekly, plus ongoing daily) 
• Homeless follow-ups: 184 (8–12 people daily) 
• Jail contacts for Rehab Resources: 3 
• Homeless clients linked to Rehab Resources: 5 

July 2025 – Monthly Report 
Community Contacts: 104 successful engagements 
• 19 at Agape Mission 
• 34 at local parks 
• 2 on Pathfinder 
• 12 street outreach 
• 12 in other locations 



Notable Achievements: 
• No law enforcement support required – reduced LE burden 
• 16 individuals received opiate education, harm reduction tools, and Narcan 
• Assisted clients with IDs, employment/benefits, transportation, housing applications, landlord 

coordination, and move-in support 
• Helped residents access SNAP and food resources to reduce grocery theft 

August 2025 – Monthly Report 
Community Contacts: 121 successful engagements 
• 10 at Agape Mission 
• 53 at local parks 
• 1 on Pathfinder 
• 32 during street outreach 
• 22 other locations 

Impact on Public Safety: 
• Only 1 incident required law enforcement support – significant reduction in calls for service 

Ongoing Services: 
• 24 individuals received opiate education, Narcan, and harm reduction support 

Key Successes: 
• 2 individuals placed in residential substance use treatment 
• 2 individuals housed and transitioned from unsheltered homelessness 
• 2 more connected to outpatient services 
• Coordination with jail team to reduce recidivism 
• Assisted clients with IDs, housing, medical, and dental providers 
• Working with Grand Housing team on new grant funding 

Annual Impact Summary (February – August 2025) 
• 265+ Successful Contacts (40 in Feb, 104 in July, 121 in Aug) 
• 445+ Homeless Follow-Ups (184 in Feb, plus continued engagement in July/Aug) 
• 39 Individuals Provided with Opiate Education & Narcan (16 in July, 24 in Aug) 
• Housing Successes: Multiple individuals placed in stable housing, assisted with move-in, and provided 

ongoing support 
• Treatment Connections: Several clients connected to residential or outpatient services 
• Reduced Law Enforcement Involvement: Only 1 LE response needed in July–Aug combined 

Conclusion 
Since its launch in early 2025, the RSS Outreach Program has evolved into an essential partner for the City of 
Bartlesville. The team is not only meeting immediate community needs but also addressing long-term solutions 
to homelessness, substance use, and public safety. Their consistent follow-up, strong rapport, and ability to 
reduce the burden on police services demonstrate the program’s lasting value. 
 
Recommendation: Continue funding and support for (2) recovery support specialists to maintain these vital 
services and expand their capacity to reach more individuals in need. 
 
 
 



 

Page 1 of 15 

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES  
 

This agreement, including any incorporated documents and appendices (“Agreement”), is made 
between CITY of Bartlesville (“CITY”) and GRAND Mental Health (“GRAND”) (collectively 
“the Parties”).  
 

WHEREAS, on August 19, 2024 the Oklahoma Opioid Abatement Board awarded CITY 
an opioid abatement grant award for a two year period pursuant to the provisions of the Political 
Subdivisions Opioid Abatement Grants Act (“Act”), 

 
WHEREAS, CITY has executed an Opioid Abatement Grant Award Agreement, 
  
WHEREAS, CITY has determined that it is in the best interests of the City of Bartlesville 

to employ GRAND to accomplish the projects approved by the Board, 
 
WHEREAS, CITY desires GRAND to perform such services, 
 

GRAND agrees to carry out the opioid abatement project or projects approved by the CITY on 
August 19, 2024 (the “Project”) in good faith and to abide by all terms and conditions of this 
Agreement.  

 
1. AVAILABILITY AND USE OF FUNDS 

 
a. Funds are distributed by CITY to GRAND, who shall be responsible for the 

payment of all expenses incurred by GRAND and any 
subrecipient/subcontractor/partner in performing under this Agreement. Funding is 
made to available to GRAND only as authorized by the Act and the terms of this 
Agreement. Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, funds shall not be 
expended for expenses incurred prior to, or after, the term of this Agreement. 
GRAND shall only use funds awarded for Project approved purposes, which are 
those specified in the GRAND’s application for Grant funds (the “Application”). 

 
b. GRAND understands and agrees that the funds disbursed under this award may 

only be used in compliance with Oklahoma Statutes, any OAB regulations, and 
guidance issued by the OAB regarding the Grant. 
 

c. GRAND must have and maintain institutional, managerial, and financial capability 
to ensure proper planning, management, and completion of the Project(s). By 
signing this Grant contract, GRAND affirms that it is capable to plan, manage, and 
complete the Project(s).  

 
d. Funds made available through the Oklahoma Opioid Abatement Revolving Fund 

shall be used to supplement, and not supplant, other federal, state, and local funds. 
The supplement, not supplant, requirement ensures that Grant funds are expended 
to benefit the intended population defined in the Application, rather than being used 



 

Page 2 of 15 

to cover expenses that the GRAND would have paid out of other funds if Grant 
funds were not available.  

 
e. GRAND must not use staff, equipment, or other goods or services paid for with 

Grant funds for any work or activities not described in the Application without prior 
written approval from the CITY. 

 
2. TERM OF AGREEMENT 

 
a. This Agreement is effective from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026.    

 
b. If the funds are not fully spent by the expiration or earlier termination of this 

Agreement, GRAND shall return all unencumbered funds to CITY, unless the 
CITY, in writing, grants an extension. 

 
 
3. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE 

 
GRAND may only charge to the award allowable costs incurred during the period of performance, 
which is defined to commence on the Effective Date and conclude at 12:00 a.m. on June 30, 2026. 
Funds will only be awarded on an annual basis, provided in quarterly installments and continue so 
long as GRAND remains in compliance and upon the Parties extending and ratifying the 
Agreement as provided herein.  
 
4. ORDER OF PRIORITY 

 
a. Agreement documents shall be read to be consistent and complementary. Any 

conflict among the Agreement documents shall be resolved by giving priority to 
Agreement documents in the following order of precedence:  

 
i. any Addendum.  

ii. the terms contained in this Agreement Document. 
iii. Award Notice  
iv. any applicable Request for Proposal.  
v. any successful grant application as may be amended through negotiation 

and to the extent the application does not otherwise conflict with the 
Solicitation or applicable law.  

vi. any statement of work, work order, or other similar ordering document as 
applicable; and  

vii. other mutually agreed Agreement documents. 
 

b. If there is a conflict between the terms contained in this Agreement document or in 
Agreement-specific terms and an agreement provided by or on behalf of GRAND 
including but not limited to linked or supplemental documents which alter or 
diminish the rights of the OAB, the conflicting terms provided by GRAND shall 



 

Page 3 of 15 

not take priority over this Agreement. In no event will any linked document alter 
or override such referenced terms except as specifically agreed in an Addendum. 
 

c. Any Agreement document shall be legibly written in ink or typed. All Agreement 
transactions, and any Agreement document related thereto, may be conducted by 
electronic means pursuant to the Oklahoma Uniform Electronic Transactions Act. 

 
5. CITY PERFORMANCE 

 
In exchange for services provided, and in accordance with the terms of the Grant Agreement, CITY 
will provide funding for the Projects up to the total amount detailed in the Statement of Work and 
Budget attached to this Agreement as Appendix “A.” 

 
6. GRAND PERFORMANCE 

 
a. GRAND agrees to perform those duties, obligations and representations contained 

in this Agreement and to be bound by the provisions of this Agreement, and all 
amendments thereto, which were submitted to CITY.  
 

b. In no event shall any subcontractor of GRAND incur any obligation on the part of 
CITY or beyond the terms of this Agreement.  
 

c. GRAND shall commence implementation of the project described this Agreement 
within sixty (60) days from the date of receipt of funds unless otherwise agreed to 
in writing by CITY. 

 
d. GRAND agrees to cooperate with, and provide information to, any third-party 

evaluator for the purpose of tracking results of the Opioid Grant Award or assessing 
compliance with the Grant requirements.  

 
e. Prior to being restored to good standing with the Board (i.e., removed from 

suspension), GRAND shall repay the Board for any expenditures for nonapproved 
purposes. Repayment shall be made within thirty (30) calendar days of the OAB 
sending written demand to GRAND. 
 

f. GRAND agrees to take appropriate measures to prevent any instance of abuse, 
neglect and violation of OAB and/or individual rights, including termination or 
other appropriate discipline against any employee or agent of GRAND found to 
have abused or neglected, mentally or physically, or otherwise violates the rights 
of any individual or permitted such violation. 

 
g. For services rendered with funds provided under this Agreement, GRAND shall 

not set income eligibility standards and shall not assess fees for assistance or 
services. Further, services shall be provided without regard to a person’s ability to 
pay. No person otherwise eligible for services provided with funds provided under 
this Agreement shall be denied treatment or services for inability to pay, and said 



 

Page 4 of 15 

person must be notified, in a reasonable manner, of this provision. GRAND shall 
not charge a fee for emergency services provided to individuals eligible for services 
authorized with funds provided under this Agreement, or their dependent household 
members, nor will SNAP benefits be solicited from individuals in exchange for 
services. To the extent any housing or facility programming or services are 
authorized under this Agreement, such program and services shall provide room, 
food, bathing and laundry facilities. Furthermore, such programs shall provide and 
maintain basic food items available for daily breakfast, lunch, dinner, and snacks.  
 

h. GRAND has full responsibility for the payment of Workers’ Compensation 
insurance, unemployment insurance, social security, State and federal income tax, 
salaries, benefits, and any other obligations required by law for its employees. 

 
7.  ASSIGNMENT AND PERMITTED SUBGRAND 

 
a. GRAND’s obligations under the Agreement may not be assigned or transferred to 

any other person or entity without the prior written consent of CITY. Any 
delegation or assignment of responsibility for carrying out grant-funded activities 
to any entity must be pursuant to a written memorandum of understanding or 
contract by which the implementing organization agrees to comply with all 
applicable Grant terms, conditions and assurances. Any such delegation 
notwithstanding, GRAND acknowledges that it has ultimate responsibility for 
compliance with all terms, conditions, and assurance of the Grant. 
 

b. If GRAND is permitted to utilize a subcontractor in support of the Agreement, 
GRAND shall remain solely responsible for its obligations under the terms of the 
Agreement, for its actions and omissions and those of its agents, employees and 
subcontractors and for payments to such persons or entities. Prior to any 
subcontractors being utilized by GRAND, GRAND shall obtain written approval 
of CITY of such subcontractors and each employee, as applicable to a particular 
Acquisition, of such subcontractors proposed for use by GRAND. Such approval is 
within the sole discretion of CITY. Any proposed subcontractors shall be identified 
by entity name, and by employee name, if required by the acquisition, in the 
applicable proposal and shall include the nature of the services to be performed. As 
part of the approval request, GRAND shall provide a copy of a written agreement 
executed by GRAND and subcontractors setting forth that such subcontractors are 
bound by and agree, as applicable, to perform the same covenants and be subject to 
the same conditions and make identical certifications to the same facts and criteria, 
as GRAND under the terms of all applicable Agreement Documents. GRAND 
agrees that maintaining such agreement with any subcontractors and obtaining prior 
written approval by CITY of any subcontractors and associated employees shall be 
a continuing obligation. CITY further reserves the right to revoke approval of a 
subcontractors or an employee thereof in instances of poor performance, 
misconduct or for other similar reasons. Further, if an assignment or transfer is 
approved, GRAND shall be liable for any act or omission of the subcontractor, 
including any act or omission that constitutes a breach of this Agreement. 



 

Page 5 of 15 

 
8. CERTIFICATIONS BY GRAND 

 
GRAND expressly agrees to be solely responsible to ensure that the use of monies received under 
this Agreement complies with all federal, State and local statutes, regulations and other legal 
authority, including any laws relating to nondiscrimination, equal opportunity, and labor standards. 

 
9. NO-CONFLICT COVENANT 

 
GRAND covenants that no officers or employees of GRAND have any interest, direct or indirect, 
and that none shall acquire any such interest during their tenure that would conflict with the full 
and complete execution of this Agreement. GRAND further covenants that no employee of CITY 
received anything of value in connection to this Agreement. GRAND further understands and 
agrees that it must maintain a conflict of interest policy consistent with Oklahoma laws and 
regulations and that such policy is applicable to each activity funded under the Grant. GRAND 
and any subrecipients must disclose in writing to the OAB any potential conflict of interest 
affecting the grant or award of funds. Further, if  GRAND has an obligation under the Agreement, 
any plan, preparation, or engagement in any such activity or interest shall not occur without prior 
written approval of CITY. Any conflict of interest shall, at the sole discretion of  CITY, be grounds 
for partial or whole termination of the Agreement. In determining whether a conflict of interest 
exists, CITY will rely on Okla. Ethics R. 4.7. 
 
10. NON-COLLUSION 

 
a. CITY and GRAND certify that neither has been a party to any collusion among 

applicants to the Opioid Grant Award, collusion with any municipal official or 
employee in the awarding of this grant, or in any discussions with any applicants 
or municipal officials concerning the exchange of anything of value for special 
consideration in awarding this grant.  
 

b. GRAND has not paid, given or donated or agreed to pay, give, loan or donate to 
any officer or employee of CITY any money or other thing of value, directly or 
indirectly, in the procuring of this Agreement. 
 

c. No person who has been involved in any manner in the development of this 
Agreement while employed by CITY will be employed to fulfill any of the services 
provided for under this Agreement. 

 
11. PUBLICATIONS AND OTHER MATERIALS 

 
a. Any material produced in whole or in part because of this Agreement may be 

subject to the Open Records Act of Oklahoma. OAG shall have authority to publish, 
disclose, distribute and otherwise use any reports, data or other materials prepared 
under this Agreement. 
 



 

Page 6 of 15 

b. Any publication produced with funds from the Grant must display the following 
language: “This project is being supported, in whole or in part, by funding made 
available by the Oklahoma Opioid Abatement Board.” 
 

12. PROCUREMENT 
 

GRAND agrees and is responsible for ensuring that procurement, management, and disposition of 
property acquired with grant funds shall be governed by any applicable federal and State laws, 
including any competitive bidding requirements and requirements for the accounting of public 
funds.  

 
13. RECORDS, REPORTS, AND DOCUMENTATION 
 

a. Section 7 of the Act also requires that Board to maintain oversight over the 
expenditure of award proceeds. Therefore, all recipients of opioid grant proceeds 
are required to file quarterly reports with the Board by filing them with the Office 
of the Attorney General. Quarterly reports are due by the last day of the month 
immediately following the conclusion of a quarter, as provided in the table below. 
Quarters run by calendar year. Further, GRAND agrees to comply with any 
reporting obligations established by the Oklahoma Office of the Attorney General 
and Oklahoma Opioid Abatement Board as related to the Grant. Additional 
reporting obligations include, but are not limited to, representatives of GRAND 
making regular and special reports regarding the activities of GRAND, as related 
to the Grant, as CITY may deem needful and proper for the exercise of its duties 
and functions.  

 
Quarter Report due 

First Quarter (January 1 – March 31) April 30 
Second Quarter (April 1 – June 30) July 31 

Third Quarter (July 1 – September 30) October 31 
Fourth Quarter (October 1 – December 31) January 31 

 
 

b. The first report shall be due October 31, 2025. The report shall be consistent with 
the Board’s rules. The reporting period shall commence on the date of the receipt 
of funds. The reports shall include, but not be limited to, the following information: 
 

i. A detailed itemization of the funds spent during the three (3) month 
reporting period (including the attachment of supporting financial 
documents to the report); 

ii. An explanation of what was funded under subsection “i,” above; 
iii. The remaining balance of the funds provided under this Agreement; 
iv. An explanation of measurement and evaluation tools used to track progress 

and results; 
v. An explanation of any observed change in opioid rates or trends because of 

this project;  



 

Page 7 of 15 

vi. Programmatic performance measures; and 
vii. A brief narrative of the results, successes, and other observations from this 

reporting period.  
 

The method for reporting to the OAB is subject to change during a grant cycle and 
may include the usage of an online software platform. 
 

c. As used in this Agreement and pursuant to 67 O.S. §203, “record” includes a 
document, book, paper, photograph, microfilm, computer tape, disk, record, sound 
recording, film recording, video record, accounting procedures and practices, and 
other data, regardless of type and regardless of whether such items are in written 
form, in the form of computer data, or in any other form.  
 

d. GRAND shall maintain all books, records, accounts and other documents, 
including property, personnel, and financial records relative to this grant for seven 
(7) years after final payment. GRAND shall make these records available to CITY 
upon request. All records must properly account for all project funds and activities 
associated with the grant. 
 

e. GRAND shall keep and maintain appropriate books and records reflecting the 
services performed and costs and expenses incurred in connection with its 
performance of this Agreement for a period of seven (7) years from the ending date 
of this Agreement.   

 
f. Receipt acknowledges and agrees that it will comply with CITY, the State Auditor 

and Inspector, and their representatives relating to an audit of an Opioid Grant 
Award. Upon notice, which may be short, CITY, the State Auditor’s Office or their 
representatives, shall be entitled to access any books, records, and other documents 
and items pertaining to the project funds for purpose of audit and examination, at 
GRAND’s premises during normal business hours and GRAND agrees that it will 
cooperate with any such review, access or monitoring.  In the event any audit, 
litigation, or other action involving records is started before the end of the seven 
(7) year period, GRAND agrees to retain these records for two (2) years from the 
date that all issues arising out of the action are resolved or until the end of the seven 
(7) year period, whichever is later. 

 
g. GRAND shall provide any status updates during the term of this Agreement to 

CITY upon request. 
 

h. GRAND hereby agrees to comply with all reporting and auditing requirements 
related to this grant, including funds and activities associated therewith, and 
including requirements that stem from the source of the funds, regardless of 
whether derived from litigation. 

 
i. GRAND agrees to forward a copy to the OAB of the GRAND’s audited financial 

statements for the fiscal year that covers the grant award. Such information shall be 



 

Page 8 of 15 

forward to the OAB within thirty (30) calendar days of GRAND’s receipt of the 
information. 

 
14. BACKGROUND CHECKS AND CRIMINAL HISTORY INVESTIGATIONS 

 
a. Prior to the commencement of any services, GRAND shall obtain a national 

criminal history background checks and criminal history investigations of  
GRAND’s employees and subcontractors who will be providing services. In no 
instance shall a potential employee or subcontractor have access to facilities, data 
and information prior to completion of background verification acceptable to 
GRAND.  

 
15. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS 

 
a. In addition to the laws, regulations and requirements set forth herein, GRAND 

agrees to comply with the requirements of Oklahoma Statutes, any OAB 
regulations, and guidance issued by the OAB regarding the Grant. GRAND also 
agrees to comply with all other applicable federal or state laws, regulations, 
executive orders, including but not limited to those relating to non-disclosure of 
confidential information, the provisions of this Agreement and any Addendum 
attached hereto, and GRAND shall provide for compliance by other parties in any 
agreements it enters with other parties relating to this award. In addition to any 
requirements imposed in this Agreement, including those in Section 10, to the 
extent GRAND has subcontracted, assigned or otherwise transferred any of its 
rights or obligations under this Agreement, GRAND shall require the party 
assuming the rights or obligations to comply with all applicable statutes, 
regulations, guidance, and ordinances. 
 

b. Non-Discrimination 
 
By submitting their proposals, GRAND certifies to OAB that they will conform to 
the provisions of the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the Americans 
with Disabilities Act and the Oklahoma Central Purchasing Act. GRAND shall not 
discriminate against any GRAND of goods, services, or disbursements made 
pursuant to the Agreement on the basis of GRAND’s religion, religious belief, 
refusal to participate in a religious practice, or on the basis of race, age, color, 
gender or national origin and shall be subject to the same rules as other 
organizations that Agreement with public bodies to account for the use of the funds. 
If GRAND is a faith-based organization and it segregates public funds into separate 
accounts, only the accounts and programs funded with public funds shall be subject 
to audit by the public body. 

 
c. GRAND will comply with the Fair Housing Act, Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act 

of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§ 3601 et seq.), which prohibits discrimination in housing on 
the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, familial status, or disability.  

 



 

Page 9 of 15 

d. GRAND will also comply with Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 
1990, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§ 12101 et seq.), which prohibits discrimination on 
the basis of disability under programs, activities, and services provided or made 
available by state and local governments or instrumentalities or agencies thereto. 

 
e. Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 

 
By submitting their proposals, GRAND certifies that they do not and will not during 
their performance of this award employ an unauthorized alien as defined in the 
Federal Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986. 
 

f. Debarment Status 
 
By submitting their proposals, GRAND certifies that they will not subcontract with 
organizations currently debarred by the State of Oklahoma or the U.S. Government 
from submitting proposals on Agreements for the type of goods and/or services 
covered by this award, nor are they an agent of any person or entity that is currently 
so debarred. 
 

g. GRAND shall comply with the requirements of the Health Insurance Portability 
and Accountability Act of 1996; Health Information Technology for Economic and 
Clinical Health Act; Payment Card Industry Security Standards; Criminal Justice 
Information System Security Policy and Security Addendum; and Family 
Educational Rights and Privacy Act.  

 
h. GRAND agrees to abide by all laws related to the use of any tobacco product, 

electronic cigarette or vaping device on all properties owned, leased, or agreed for 
use by the State of Oklahoma or CITY, including but not limited to all buildings, 
land and vehicles owned, leased, or agreed for use by agencies or instrumentalities 
of the State and CITY. 

 
i. Litigation and claims. 

 
GRAND represents that, to the best of its knowledge, any litigation or claim or any 
threat thereof involving Recipient has been disclosed in writing to GRAND and 
Recipient is not aware of any other litigation, claim, or threat thereof. 

 
16. REMEDIAL ACTIONS 

 
In the event of recipient’s noncompliance with this Agreement, the Grant, use of funds, applicable 
laws and regulations, or any term or condition, GRAND consents and agrees OAB may impose 
additional conditions on the receipt of future award of funds, if any, or take other available 
remedies, including that previous payment(s) may be recouped. 

 
17. FALSE STATEMENTS  

 



 

Page 10 of 15 

GRAND understands that knowingly making a false statement or claims in connection with this 
Grant and as a part of any State investigation is a violation of law and may result in criminal or 
other sanctions, including fines, imprisonment, damages, and penalties. 

 
18. INDEMNIFICATION 

 
a. Acts or Omissions.  

 
The Parties intend that each shall be responsible for its own intentional and 
negligent acts or omissions to act. The CITY shall not be responsible for the acts 
and omissions to act of GRAND or any of GRAND’s sub-agreement or vendors.  

 
GRAND shall defend and indemnify the CITY, its officers, directors, agents, 
employees, representatives, GRANDs, assignees and designees thereof (the 
“Indemnified Parties”), as applicable, for any and all liability, claims, damages, 
losses, costs, expenses, demands, suits and actions of third parties (including 
without limitation reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs required to establish the 
right to indemnification) arising out of, or resulting from any action or claim for 
bodily injury, death, or property damage brought against any of the Indemnified 
Parties to the extent arising from any negligent act or omission or willful 
misconduct of  GRAND or its agents, employees, or subcontractors in the execution 
or performance of the Contract.  

 
 

b. Limitations of Liability 
 
With respect to any claim or cause of action arising under or related to the Contract, 
the CITY shall not be liable to GRAND for lost profits, lost revenue, lost sales or 
business expenditures, investments, or commitments in connection with any 
business, loss of any goodwill, or for any other indirect, incidental, punitive, special 
or consequential damages, even if advised of the possibility of such damages. 
 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Contract, no provision shall limit 
damages, expenses, costs, actions, claims, and liabilities arising from or related to 
property damage, bodily injury or death caused by GRAND or its employees, 
agents or subcontractors; indemnity, security or confidentiality obligations under 
the Contract; the bad faith, negligence, intentional misconduct or other acts for 
which applicable law does not allow exemption from liability of GRAND or its 
employees, agents, or subcontractors. 
 

19. DISCLAIMER 
 

The CITY expressly disclaims all responsibility or liability to GRAND or third persons for the 
actions or omissions of GRAND or third persons resulting in death, bodily injury, property 
damages, or any other losses resulting in any way from the performance of the Grant or any other 



 

Page 11 of 15 

losses resulting in any way from the performance of the Grant or any contract, or subcontract under 
the Grant. 
 
20. MODIFICATION OR AMENDMENT 

 
a. This Agreement is subject to such modification as may be required by law or 

regulation. Any such modification may be done unilaterally by the CITY or jointly 
by the Parties. Any change to the Agreement, including the addition of work or 
materials, the revision of payment terms, or the substitution of work or materials 
made unilaterally by GRAND, is a material breach of the Agreement. Unless 
otherwise specified by applicable law or rules, such changes, including without 
limitation, any unauthorized written Agreement modification, shall be void and 
without effect and GRAND shall not be entitled to any claim under the Agreement 
based on those changes. No oral statement of any person shall modify or otherwise 
affect the terms, conditions, or specifications stated in the Agreement. 
 

b. Revisions to the Agreement must be approved in writing in advance by the CITY. 
 

c. A waiver by the CITY to any provision in this Agreement must be signed and in 
writing by the CITY. 

 
21. CLOSING OUT OF AGREEMENT 

 
a. At the conclusion of the Period of Performance or termination, as applicable, 

GRAND shall promptly return to CITY any funds received under this Agreement 
that are not expended for the agreed purposes under this Agreement. At the 
conclusion of the Period of Performance or termination, as applicable, GRAND 
shall submit any closeout documents showing proof of completion of the terms of 
this Agreement to CITY.  

 
b. GRAND agrees to provide any additional information required by CITY after the 

expiration or termination of this Agreement, as applicable, for the purpose of 
showing completion and results of the project. 
 

22. RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES 
 

In the performance of all services rendered under this Agreement, GRAND shall act solely as an 
independent contractor and nothing herein shall at any time be construed to create the relationship 
of employer and employee, partnership, principal and agent, or joint venture between the Parties. 

 
23. INTERPRETATION, REMEDIES, VENUE, CHOICE OF LAW 

 



 

Page 12 of 15 

a. The Parties agree that their authorized representatives will timely meet and 
negotiate in good faith to resolve any problems or disputes that may arise in the 
performance of the terms and provisions of this Agreement. 

 
b. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted pursuant to Oklahoma law. 

 
c. Venue for any disagreement or cause of action arising under this Agreement shall 

be Washington County, Oklahoma. 
 

24. TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION 
 

a. This Agreement may be terminated or suspended in whole or in part at any time by 
written agreement of the parties. Provided, however, any termination of the 
Agreement does not dissolve any waiver of liability signed by GRAND to receive 
the Grant funds. 
 

b. The State may terminate the Agreement, in whole or in part, for convenience if it 
is determined that termination is in the State’s best interest. In the event of a 
termination for convenience, GRAND will be provided at least thirty (30) days 
written notice. Any partial termination of the Agreement shall not be construed as 
a waiver of, and shall not affect, the rights and obligations of any party regarding 
portions of the Agreement that remain in effect. Upon receipt of notice of such 
termination, GRAND shall immediately comply with the notice terms and take all 
necessary steps to minimize the incurrence of costs allocable to the work affected 
by the notice. 

 
c. This Agreement may be terminated or suspended by State in whole or in part, for 

cause, after notice and an opportunity for GRAND to present reasons why such 
action should not be taken. Grounds for cause include, but are not limited to: 
 

i. GRAND fails to commence implementation of the terms of this Agreement 
within 60 days or as otherwise agreed in writing.  
 

ii. GRAND fails to comply with the terms of this Agreement or with any 
applicable laws or regulations or is unduly dilatory in executing its 
commitments under this Agreement. 
 

iii. Purposes for the funds have not been or will not be fulfilled or would be 
illegal to carry out. 
 

iv. GRAND has submitted incorrect or incomplete documentation pertaining 
to this Agreement. 
 

d. In the event of termination or suspension, GRAND shall be entitled to payment for 
otherwise valid and allowable obligations incurred in good faith prior to notice of 



 

Page 13 of 15 

termination or suspension. Provided, termination of the Agreement shall not relieve 
GRAND of liability for claims arising under the Agreement. 
 

25. SEVERABILITY 
 

If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
invalidity does not affect any other provision of this Agreement that can be given effect. 
 
26. POINT OF CONTACT  

 
Correspondence and contact to CITY shall be made through the primary and secondary contact 
persons listed below: 
 
   Mike Bailey 
   CITY Manager 
   918-338-4282 
   mlbailey@CITYofbartlesville.org 
     
   Kevin Ikleberry 
   Chief of Police 
   918-338-4050 
   krickleb@CITYofbartlesville.org  
 
Correspondence and contact to GRAND shall be made through the following contact person(s) 
listed below: 
 
   Nicholas Allgood 
   Chief Officer of Crisis Services 
   918-418-7555 
   nallgood@GrandMH.com 
 
27. COUNTERPARTS 

 
The Parties may execute this Agreement in one or more counterparts, each of which will be 
deemed an original and all of which, when taken together, will be deemed to constitute one 
and the same agreement. Any signature page delivered by facsimile machine or electronic mail 
(including any pdf format) shall be binding to the same extent as an original signature page. 

 
28. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

 
This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties relating to the rights granted 
and obligations assumed by the Parties hereunder. 
 

 
 
Agreed to the 6th day of October, 2025. 



 

Page 14 of 15 

 
 
For City of Bartlesville: 
 
 
____________________________________________________ 
James Curd, Mayor, CITY of Bartlesville 
 
 
For GRAND Mental Health: 
 
 
____________________________________________________ 
Nicholas Allgood, Chief Officer of Crisis Services 

  



 

Page 15 of 15 

EXHIBIT A 

 

 

Ti
m

ef
ra

m
e

Fi
na

nc
ia

l 
Pr

oj
ec

ti
on

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Pu

rp
os

e
Pr

op
os

ed
 M

ea
su

re
s

St
ar

t a
nd

 e
nd

 
da

te
s 

fo
r e

ac
h 

sp
ec

if
ie

d 
ac

ti
vi

ty

Am
ou

nt
 o

r p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 g

ra
nt

 fu
nd

in
g 

th
at

 
w

il
l b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r e
ac

h 
ac

ti
vi

ty

Ch
oo

se
 th

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 p

ur
po

se
 fo

r e
ac

h 
ac

ti
vi

ty
 fr

om
 th

e 
dr

op
 d

ow
n 

li
st

H
ow

 th
e 

su
cc

es
s 

of
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t w
il

l b
e 

as
se

ss
ed

 in
 

re
ac

hi
ng

 th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f p

eo
pl

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 b
e 

se
rv

ed
 b

y 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 p

ur
po

se

8/
31

/2
02

4
$9

8,
89

1.
00

 

h.
  p

ro
vi

de
 p

ro
gr

am
s o

r s
er

vi
ce

s t
o 

co
nn

ec
t i

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
 w

ith
 o

pi
oi

d 
us

e,
 

ab
us

e 
or

 d
is

or
de

r, 
or

 w
ho

 a
re

 a
t r

is
k 

of
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
op

io
id

 u
se

 d
is

or
de

r, 
co

-o
cc

ur
rin

g 
su

bs
ta

nc
e 

us
e 

di
so

rd
er

 
an

d 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 is

su
es

, w
ith

 
tr

ea
tm

en
t a

nd
 co

un
se

lin
g 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
,

9/
30

/2
02

4
In

-K
in

d 
fr

om
 

GR
AN

D
s.

  f
un

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 re

la
tiv

e 
to

 a
ny

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 p

ur
po

se
,

9/
30

/2
02

4
$1

,0
01

.0
0

b.
  d

ev
el

op
, p

ro
m

ot
e 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

ev
id

en
ce

-b
as

ed
 o

pi
oi

d 
us

e 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

st
ra

te
gi

es
,

10
/1

5/
24

 - 
03

/3
1/

20
25

$2
0,

10
8.

00
g.

  s
up

po
rt

 in
di

vi
du

al
s i

n 
tr

ea
tm

en
t 

an
d 

re
co

ve
ry

 fr
om

 o
pi

oi
d 

us
e,

 a
bu

se
 

an
d 

di
so

rd
er

,

$1
20

,0
00

.0
0 

Id
en

tif
y 

an
d 

pl
ac

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

s i
n 

su
pp

or
te

d 
re

co
ve

ry
 H

ou
si

ng

1)
 D

ec
re

as
e 

op
io

d 
re

la
te

d 
ho

m
el

es
sn

es
s 

in
 th

e 
Ci

ty
 o

f B
ar

tle
sv

ill
e 

by
 2

5%
;

2)
 F

in
d 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 tr

ea
tm

en
t o

pt
io

ns
 fo

r 9
0%

 o
f 

th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
s w

ill
in

g 
to

 re
ci

ev
e 

tr
ea

tm
en

t;

3)
 M

ak
e 

a 
m

in
im

um
 o

f 3
5 

co
nt

ac
ts

 p
er

 w
ee

k 
w

ith
 

in
di

vi
du

al
s t

ha
t a

re
 li

vi
ng

 u
nh

ou
se

d 
an

d 
us

in
g 

ill
ic

it 
su

bs
ta

nc
es

;

4)
 D

em
on

st
ra

te
d 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 co

m
m

un
ity

 
kn

ow
le

dg
e,

 sk
ill

s,
 b

eh
av

io
rs

 a
s m

ea
su

re
d 

by
 

pr
og

ra
m

 e
ff

ec
tiv

en
es

s l
ik

e 
de

cr
ea

se
d 

po
lic

e 
co

nt
ac

t;

5)
 1

00
%

 o
f t

he
 $

12
0,

00
0.

00
 b

ud
ge

t i
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 fo

r a
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 p
ur

po
se

.

Re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

St
af

f o
r 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n 

st
af

f o
r p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

or
ga

ni
za

ti
on

 w
ho

 w
il

l b
e 

im
pl

em
en

ti
ng

 e
ac

h 
ac

ti
vi

ty

GR
AN

D 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 C

en
te

r  
    

    
    

    
 

Ja
m

es
 W

ar
rin

g

GR
AN

D 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 a

nd
    

    
   

 
Ba

rt
le

sv
ill

e 
Po

lic
e 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t

GR
AN

D 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth

GR
AN

D 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth

A
ct

iv
it

y

H
ow

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

il
l b

e 
pu

t 
in

to
 a

ct
io

n 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
(y

ou
 m

ay
 e

nt
er

 m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

li
ne

 p
er

 
ob

je
ct

iv
e)

Hi
re

 2
 S

UD
 co

-r
es

po
nd

er
 

(o
ut

re
ac

h 
te

am
 

m
em

be
r)

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

.

Co
m

pl
et

e 
Th

er
ap

ue
tic

 
O

pt
io

ns
 T

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

ad
di

tio
na

l o
nb

oa
rd

in
g

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 

Im
pl

em
en

t t
oo

ls
 a

nd
 

po
lic

ie
s f

or
 re

qu
ire

d 
re

po
rt

in
g

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
 1

: (
Th

e 
di

re
ct

, m
ea

su
ra

bl
e 

re
su

lt
 y

ou
 w

is
h 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
) -

 

PO
LI

TI
CA

L 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

PI
O

ID
 A

BA
TE

M
EN

T 
G

RA
N

T 
A

W
A

RD
PR

O
JE

CT
 IM

PL
EM

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

Us
in

g 
th

e 
ta

bl
e 

be
lo

w
, o

ut
lin

e 
th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 y

ou
r p

ro
po

se
d 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

 Y
ou

r i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

pl
an

 w
ill

 cl
ea

rly
 d

ef
in

e 
th

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 o
f y

ou
r p

ro
je

ct
 n

ar
ra

tiv
e,

 
id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
pe

rs
on

 o
r p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 fo

r e
ac

h 
ac

tiv
ity

, d
et

ai
l t

he
 co

st
s a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 e

ac
h 

ac
tiv

ity
, e

st
ab

lis
h 

tim
ef

ra
m

es
, a

nd
 sp

ec
ify

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
re

su
lts

.
    

 C
ity

 o
f B

ar
tle

sv
ill

e,
 B

ar
tle

sv
ill

e 
Po

lic
e 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t

Pr
oj

ec
t P

ro
po

sa
l D

es
cr

ip
tio

n:
Co

nt
ac

t N
am

e:
 B

et
h 

A 
Gr

ay
Ph

on
e 

#:
    

91
8.

33
8.

40
01

N
am

e 
of

 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
Em

ai
l: 

 e
ag

ra
y@

ci
ty

of
ba

rt
le

sv
ill

e.
or

g



 13.











14.























Agenda Item 15 

Information will be provided at the meeting. 


	City Council Amended Agenda October 6, 2025
	Agenda Item 5.a.b. Council Staff Report Firefighter Awards
	Agenda Item 5.c. Extra Mile 11-1-25
	Agenda Item 5.d.
	Agenda Item 7.a.i. City Council Minutes September 2, 2025
	Agenda Item 7.a.ii. City Council Special Meeting Minutes September 29, 2025
	Agenda Item 7.b.i. Appointment of Robert McGuire to Construction & Fire Codes Appeals Board
	Agenda Item 7.b.ii. Reappointment of Kenneth Wright  -2nd term-
	Agenda Item 7.b.iii. Joe Colaw Reappointment to CPC
	Agenda Item 7.c.i. Fire Budget Amendment
	Fire Revenue Council Cover Letter Template.pdf
	Fire Revenue Reso 2025.pdf

	Agenda Item 7.d.i. ARC Service Agreement Packet 10-06-2025
	Council Mem-ARC Service Agreement
	Professional Services Agreement with ARC Document Solution

	Agenda Item 7.d.ii. Extension of Service Agreement with UCAP for CityRide
	Agenda Item 7.d.iii. Business Services Agreement with Bluepeak
	Agenda Item 7.d.iv. MFS Agreement
	MFS Council Cover Letter Template
	MFSOK Agreement - City of Bartlesville through FYE 2030

	Agenda Item 7.d.v. Letter of Agreement with BKL for Downtown Landscaping
	Agenda Item 7.d.vi. Charity Tracker Software
	Agenda Item 7.d.vii. Text to Give Agreement with BCF
	Agenda Item 7.d.viii. Council for PSO Easement_Rodeo Grounds
	Exhibit A City of Bartlesville.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model



	Agenda Item 7.e.i. Receipt of Oak Park Fire Station Property
	Agenda Item 7.f.i. Bartlesville Next Progress Report Sept 2025
	Agenda Item 7.g.i. September Flock Report
	Agenda Item 7.h.i. August 2025 Financials
	Sept 2025 Financials Council Cover Letter Template
	P2 August 2025 Financials
	P2 August 2025 Financials
	Cover
	TOC
	Highlights
	General Fund
	Wastewater
	Water
	Sanitation Operate
	OF - Revenue
	OF - Expense
	OF - Fund Balance

	Financial Statement Explanatory Memo


	Agenda Item 7.i.i. ODEQ permit for water line
	Staff report_ODEQ permit for water line
	20250929132958

	Agenda Item 8. SLB PUD Council Packet 10-06-2025
	Council Mem-SLB PUD
	1-SLB PUD ORDINANCE_DRAFT
	ORDINANCE NO. __________
	WHEREAS, on October 6, 2025, said hearing was duly held by the City Council; and
	Jim Curd, Mayor
	ATTEST:
	__________________________
	Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk

	2-Planning Commission Staff Report and Attachments
	SLB Staff Report Draft.pdf
	Community Development Department STAFF REPORT
	CASE NO. PUD-0825-0056/57
	General Information:
	Analysis:
	SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:
	Public Notice:

	Staff Recommendation:


	PUD-0825-0056_57(a).pdf
	PUD-0825-0056_57.pdf
	SLB- Final Design Statement.PDF
	Maximum Height
	Setback
	Parking
	SLB BARTLESVILLE SHEET 2 dated 8-19-2025 final

	SLB- Citizen participation sign-in sheet .pdf
	SLB- Citizen participation results .pdf


	Agenda Item 9.
	Agenda Item 10. Service Agreement with Remedy Health
	Agenda Item 11. Community Center Funding
	Community Center Funding
	Community Center photo attachments

	Agenda Item 12. Council Staff Report FY 2026 RSS Report and contract with GRAND MH
	FY 26 Council Staff Report GRAND MOU
	Introduction
	Key Highlights – Why RSS is Important
	February 2025 – Monthly Report
	July 2025 – Monthly Report
	August 2025 – Monthly Report
	Annual Impact Summary (February – August 2025)
	Conclusion

	MOU with GRAND 2025

	Agenda Item 13. KBB Annual Update 2025
	Agenda Item 14. Bartlesville NEXT approval of action items
	Agenda Item 15



